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CHARACTERISTICS OF GEM OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk may be
attached than other companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the
decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM
mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will
be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the contents of this
report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any
loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the
“Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of
their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and
not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement herein or
this report misleading.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERHE

Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”), | present the
annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
"Group") for the year ended 31 December 2018 (the “Year").

Last year has been the most difficult year since the Group's

establishment:

1)

06

Drastic change in global free trading conditions and
intensifying trade conflicts between the United States of
America (the "U.S.A.”) and China and other major economies
has affected the international trading volume. As the port
industry is greatly affected by volatility of the global economy,
revenue of the Group's integrated logistics handling and the
relevant supporting service business dropped significantly;

Although the Group recorded increase in the revenue derived
from the trading business, the Group recorded a gross loss
margin as drastic change in global free trading conditions has
led the exchange rate of Renminbi and global oil price to
show high volatility;

To expand petrochemical products storage business of the
Group, the Group has put more effort in constructing and
repairing petrochemical storage tanks, as well as upgrading
various supporting facilities like fire services. These actions
had suspended the provision of storage service by the
Group's existing petrochemical storage tanks for a substantial
period. As a result, revenue from petrochemical storage
services also dropped significantly.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETREWmE

Looking forward, the Group will focus on carrying out business

strategies on the following aspects in 2019:

1)

Speeding up the construction, maintenance and upgrade of
petrochemical storage tanks and supporting facilities in the
hope of putting them back into operation as soon as possible;

Conducting resource consolidation and strategic restructuring
in respect of integrated logistics handling and the relevant
supporting services business of the Group under a regulatory
system with stable, prudent and effective control, with a view
to differentiate from other port operators through developing
a strategic layout of the petrochemical product terminal in
Dafeng Port;

Strengthening management and improving efficiency of our
operation and services continuously to better meet
requirement of the market and our customers, so as to lay a
solid foundation for the Group to realise long term plans and
sustainable development.

Finally, | would like to express my heartfelt appreciation to our

shareholders, investors and partners for their continued and
dedicated support, in particular at this difficult time of harsh
business environment. | would also like to express my gratitude to

our Directors and all employees of the Group for their diligent and

valuable contributions.

Tao Ying
Chairman
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWR DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group is principally engaged in trading

business, the provision of integrated logistics handling and the

relevant supporting services business as well as petrochemical

products storage business.

Our major business activities can be divided into below categories

during the Year:

1.

08

Trading Business

The Group is engaged in the trading and import and export
businesses of electronic products, petrochemical products and
other products. During the Year, the Group's trading business
recorded revenue of approximately HK$4,160.0 million (2017:
approximately HK$3,147.9 million). The increase in revenue
was mainly attributable to the acquisition of &I T2 B IZE A%
A R A 7] (Shenzhen Fanhai Holdings Limited*) (“Shenzhen
Fanhai”) on 12 December 2017 and the increase in number of
customers of the trading business, the new business of
electrolytic copper which EE3i K 2 FJEE R B 5 B R A 7
(Yancheng Dafeng Heshun International Trading Company
Limited*) ("Heshun Trading”) is engaged , and the trading
business of BT/&FARALFEHE (RII) B IR 27 (Qianhai Mingtian
Supply Chain(Shenzhen) Company Limited*)(“Qianhai
Mingtian”) maintained a growth rate exceeding that of the
corresponding period of last year.

Integrated Logistics Handling and The Relevant
Supporting Services Business

Integrated Logistics Handling Services of the Group provides
terminal handling and berthing services, ocean freight services
and local land transportation services in the Pearl River Delta,
Yangtze River Delta and Hong Kong. To complement the
Group's logistics handling services, the Group also offers
tractor repair and maintenance services and insurance agency
services to customers with a view to enhance customers’
satisfaction. The Group also provides fuel cards to logistics
companies and ordinary individual customers to improve the
Group's reputation and increase its marketing efforts.

During the Year, the Group's aggregated revenue from
business of integrated logistics handling and the relevant
supporting services business (“Integrated Logistics Handling
Business”) amounted to approximately HK$201.1 million, of
which revenue of approximately HK$0.7 million was generated
from the continuing operations, and revenue of approximately
HK$200.4 million was generated from the discontinuing
operations (2017: approximately HK$263.5 million, which was
generated from the discontinuing operations).

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWR DM

In the background of intensified trade war between China
and the U.S.A. and world trade protectionism emerged, as
significant loss incurred in the past few years due to
intensified competition resulting from low entry threshold of
industry of stevedoring and freight service for containers and
break-bulk cargoes, the Group has streamlined its logistics
handling for containers and break-bulk cargoes and
expanded to provision of logistics handling of petrochemical
products with annual throughput of 6.6 million tonnes.

On 28 December 2018, the Company and Great Panorama
International Limited entered into an agreement to dispose
51% of the issued share capital of Gamma Logistics (B.V.l.)
Corporation (“Gamma Logistics”) (“Gamma Logistics
Disposal Agreement”), pursuant to which the Company
conditionally agreed to sell, and Great Panorama
International Limited conditionally agreed to purchase 51% of
the issued share capital of Gamma Logistics at the
consideration of HK$4,150,000 (the “Gamma Disposal”). The
Gamma Disposal was completed on 10 January 2019.
Following the completion of the Gamma Disposal, Gamma
Logistics ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company.

On 29 May 2018, Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as the purchaser and (i) L&A 2
88 IR & E A R A A (Jiangsu Dafeng Harbour Holdings
Limited*) ("Jiangsu Dafeng”) and (i) /T &%= ,81 8 & R A 7
(Jiangsu Huahai investment Company Limited*) (“Jiangsu
Huahai”) as the sellers entered into the framework equity
purchase agreement and together with any supplemental
agreement thereto (the “Framework Equity Purchase
Agreement”), pursuant to which Heshun Trading
conditionally agreed to purchase and Jiangsu Dafeng and
Jiangsu Huahai conditionally agreed to sell 60% and 40% of
their respective equity interests in /T &/ B A L7 M @b TS
SRR 1D B R A A (Jiangsu Hairong Dafeng Port Petrochemical
Product Terminal Company Limited*) (“Jiangsu Hairong”) at
the aggregate consideration of RMB405.9 million (the
" Acquisition”). Jiangsu Hairong has been principally engaged
in the provision of terminal handling and berthing services in
an integrated petrochemical terminal complex, being the only
berthing dock for oil vessels in Dafeng Port, a national first-
class open port located in Jiangsu Province, the People's
Republic of China ("PRC"). The Acquisition of Jiangsu
Hairong was completed on 21 December 2018. Following the
Acquisition, Jiangsu Hairong has become an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR D

3. Petrochemical Products Storage Business

The Group is engaged in petrochemical proolucts storage
business through JT# TR EE AL BERF AR AR

Zhongnanhui Petrochemical Storage Company Limited*)

Al (Jiangsu

("Zhongnanhui”). During the Year, the Group's petrochemical
products storage business recorded decrease in revenue of
33.3% to approximately HK$8.8 million (2017: approximately
HK$13.2 million). The decrease in revenue was mainly
attributable to prolonged suspension of operation of the
majority of storage tanks due to construction of new
petrochemical storage tanks and repairing and upgrading of
existing fire services in accordance with safety regulations and

environment protection authorities.
OUTLOOKS

Considering the current status of Dafeng Port Economic
Development Zone, the Group believes that it is beneficial for the
Group to further develop our port facilities.

Taking advantage of its unique geographical advantage, the Group
will develop to a group of diversified operations with integrated
logistics handling services, petrochemical product storage services
and trading business through developing a strategic layout in
Dafeng Port with petrochemical product terminal.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's revenue generated from continuing operations
increased by approximately 29.3% to approximately HK$4,169.5
million for the Year (2017: approximately HK$3,225.4 million). The
increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the increase in
revenue of the Group's trading business.

The Group's cost of sales generated from continuing operations
increased by approximately 32.7% to approximately HK$4,205.9
million for the Year (2017: approximately HK$3,170.0 million). The
increase in cost was mainly driven by the surge in cost of the
trading business and the higher material cost from repairing and
upgrading of existing fire services in accordance with the
requirements of safety regulations and environment protection
authorities.

With the combined effects of revenue and cost of sales, the Group
recorded a gross loss margin generated from continuing operations
of approximately 0.9% for the Year (2017: the gross profit margin
generated from continuing operations of approximately 1.7%),
which was mainly attributable to increased purchasing costs of
goods due to changes in global market, while the selling prices
remained stable.

1 O Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWR DM

The Group's finance costs incurred on continuing operations
amounted to approximately HK$31.4 million for the Year (2017:
HK$16.9 million), the finance costs consist of the interests on bank
loans, overdrafts, other borrowings and interest on amounts due to
connected companies. The increase in finance cost was mainly
attributable to the placing of the unlisted secured bonds of US$50
million.

The Group recorded loss for the Year of approximately HK$174.0
million (2017: profit of approximately HK$1.4 million). The increase
in loss for the Year was also driven by the impairment losses of
approximately HK$45.6 million made on the carrying amounts of
assets under the petrochemical products storage business
segment. The loss attributable to the equity holders of the
Company was approximately HK$155.6 million (2017: profit of
approximately HK$0.2 million) and the basic loss per share was HK
cents 12.08 (2017: basic earnings per share of HK cents 0.01).

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had net current liabilities of
approximately HK$591.2 million (2017: net current assets of
approximately HK$74.9 million), including bank balances and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$64.6 million (2017: approximately
HK$61.7 million).

The Group's equity capital and bank and other borrowings have
been applied to fund its working capital and other operational
needs. The Group's current ratio as at 31 December 2018 was
approximately 0.72 (2017: 1.08).

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's gearing ratio (defined as the
ratio of total interest-bearing borrowings to total equity) was
approximately 4,443.3% (2017: 182.3%).

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial statements on a
going concern basis taking into account of the following measures:

(i) financial support obtained from a substantial shareholder and
a connected company;

(i) the unutilised banking facilities readily available to the Group
amounted to approximately HK$50.0 million at 31 December
2018; and

(i)  the Group is expected to generate adequate cash flows to
maintain its operations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

Capital structure

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's total equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company amounted to approximately
HK$-6.4 million (2017: approximately HK$161.1 million). The capital
of the Company mainly comprises ordinary share capital, share
premium and capital reserves.

Unlisted secured bonds and account charge by
controlling shareholder

On 27 March 2018, the Company, as issuer, Jiangsu Dafeng, as
guarantor, and Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Branch (the
"Placing Agent”), entered into a placing agreement pursuant to
which the Company agreed to appoint the Placing Agent as a
placing agent for the purpose of procuring, and to use its best
efforts, the subscription of the bonds of up to an aggregate
principal amount of US$50 million (the “Placing”).

Dafeng Port Overseas Investment Holdings Limited (“Dafeng Port
Overseas”), a controlling shareholder of the Company, entered
into a deed of account charge (the “Account Charge”) with the
security trustee on 29 March 2018, pursuant to which Dafeng Port
Overseas assigned and agreed to assign absolutely to the security
trustee, as trustee for the bondholders, all of Dafeng Port Overseas'’
right, title and interest from time to time in and to each secured
account, which is interested in 740,040,000 shares (the “Shares”) of
the Company, representing approximately 57.46% of the total
issued Shares as at 29 March 2018, as security for the payment and
discharge of the secured obligations.

The Placing was completed on 29 March 2018. Pursuant to the
results of a book building exercise, the bonds in the principal
amount of US$50 million has been placed to bondholders at a
coupon rate of 7.5% per annum, and terms of 3 years.

The proceeds has been used in construction and repairing of
petrochemical storage tanks and upgrading the supporting
facilities, acquisition of Jiangsu Hairong as well as satisfying the
Group's normal working capital requirement.

For further details, please refer to the announcements of the
Company dated 27 March 2018 and 29 March 2018 in relation to
the Placing.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Dividend

The Board did not recommend the payment of any dividend in
respect of the Year (2017: Nil).

Significant investment, material acquisitions and
disposals

On 1 February 2018, Zhongnanhui entered into a construction
agreement with F Bl T 2% % 7 2% B R 2 7 (China Nuclear
Industry Fifth Construction Company Limited*) (“China Nuclear")
for the construction and repair of one group of petrochemical
storage tanks of total 80,000 m? and various fire services upgrade
for a total consideration of approximately RMB64.87 million. During
the Year, the Company did not carry out other material investment
save for the above.

Save and except for the aforesaid completion of the acquisition of
100% of equity interest of Jiangsu Hairong and the disposal of 51%
of the issued share capital of Gamma Logistics, the Group had no
material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries and associated
companies during the Year.

Pledge of assets

The Group used bank facilities and other borrowings to finance the
expansion of its business. Secured borrowings are secured by the
Group's property, plant and equipment, having carrying amounts
of approximately HK$66.5 million as at 31 December 2018 (31
December 2017: approximately HK$66.6 million), sea use right
payments of approximately HK$2.8 million (2017: Nil), prepaid lease
payments of approximately HK$35.1 million (31 December 2017:
approximately HK$45.4 million), security deposit for loan from a
third party of approximately HK$3.4 million (31 December 2017:
HK$3.6 million) and pledged bank deposits of approximately
HK$307.4 million as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017:
approximately HK$312.9 million).

Unlisted secured bonds of US$50 million is secured and guaranteed
by Dafeng Port Overseas entering into Account Charge with the
security trustee on 29 March 2018, pursuant to which Dafeng Port
Overseas assigned and agreed to assign absolutely all of Dafeng
Port Overseas’ rights, titles and interests from time to time in and
to each secured account, Dafeng Port Overseas is interested in
740,040,000 Shares, representing approximately 57.46% of the total
issued Shares as at 31 December 2018 and at the date of this
report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

Foreign currency exposure

The income and expenditure of the Group are mainly carried in
Hong Kong Dollars and Renminbi. Besides the US$50 million of
unlisted secured bonds were denominated in US dollars, the assets
and liabilities of the Group were mainly denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars and Renminbi. The Group does not expect significant
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations, therefore, currently
does not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However, the
management of the Group will monitor foreign exchange exposure
and will consider exchange rate hedging arrangement when
necessary.

Employees and emolument policy

As at 31 December 2018, the Group employed a total of 254
employees (2017: 239 employees) based in Hong Kong and the
Mainland China attributable to continuing operations. During the
Year, the total staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments,
amounted to approximately HK$29.1 million (2017: approximately
HK$34.2 million). The decrease in the total staff costs was mainly
attributable to the amounts of the employee costs in X &8 %E 0
) 7% B BR A &) (Dafeng Habour Port Logistics Company Limited)*
("Dafeng Logistics”) being recognised before its disposal on 13
June 2017, while no such cost was recognized in 2018. The Group
reviews the emoluments of its directors and staff based on their
respective qualification, experience, performance and the market
rates so as to maintain the remunerations of its directors and staff
at a competitive level.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (2017: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWR DM

Environmental, Social and Governance

The Company attaches great importance to environmental, social
and governance ("ESG”) risks and has been improving its ESG
management. The Board retains overall responsibility for our ESG
governance and establishes an ESG working group (“We") that
reports to the Board to implement ESG management. We
thoroughly evaluate ESG risks and opportunities of the Company,
accordingly establish risk management and internal control policies,
and draft management approaches, strategies, and objectives.

Meanwhile, We have been actively communicating with our
stakeholders through various channels, for fully understanding their
expectations, interests and information needs. The Company’s key
stakeholders include shareholders and investors, customers,
employees, suppliers, the community, etc. We listen to
stakeholders’ feedback via questionnaires, visits, phone calls, to
understand their interests on ESG information. During the year, We
screened ESG issues that are of importance to the Company
according to stakeholders’ opinions and drafted ESG report based
on such important issues.

For further information of ESG performance of the Company during
the Year, please refer to the upcoming independent ESG report,
which can be obtained on the website of the Stock Exchange
(www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company (http://www.dfport.com.hk).
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS
EEGN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Tao Ying (“Mr. Tao"), aged 56, has been appointed as an
executive Director and the chairman of the Board since 18 March
2019. Mr. Tao is the chairman and the legal representative of
Jiangsu Hairong, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. Mr. Tao is also an executive director and the chairman of
the board of Jiangsu Dafeng, in which he has served since June
2011 and an executive director and the general manager of K&/
BEOBREMAT (Dafeng Harbour Port Limited Liability
Company*). Mr. Tao is also currently an executive director and the
chairman of the board of Dafeng Port Overseas, which is the
Company's direct controlling shareholder. From November 2001 to
December 2014, he worked in KEMAEBKEILRE (Dafeng Port
Administration Authority*) and his last position was as deputy
secretary, deputy director and principal staff member. From April
1993 to November 2001, he worked in K& mE#/ (Dafeng Port
Authority*) and his last position was as deputy director. From
October 1997 to June 2011, he served as deputy general manager
of REEHEEZRARA
Construction Co., Ltd.*).

(Dafeng Port Development and

Mr. Shum Kan Kim (“Mr. Shum”), aged 56, has been appointed as
an executive Director since 23 February 2015. Mr. Shum is the
director and the legal representative of Qianhai Mingtian. He is
also a director and the company secretary of Dafeng Port Overseas
and a director of certain other subsidiaries of the Company. He was
a director of Zhejiang Unifull Industrial Fibre Co., Ltd (a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock code: 002427)
from November 2008 to November 2011.

Mr. Miao Zhibin ("Mr. Miao”), aged 49, has been re-designated as
an executive Director and the chief executive officer on 28
December 2018. He was a non-executive Director from 26 June
2018 to 27 December 2018. Mr. Miao is the executive director, the
chief executive officer and the legal representative of Heshun
Trading. Mr. Miao has been working as the general manager in &
BELHBEIRBMR AR (Shanghai Xinzhi Energy Co., Limited*) since
2004. Mr. Miao is also the legal representative, the chairman and
the general manager of JT# K E/E/ER/EEBMR QA (Jiangsu
Dafeng Port Hairong Shipping Co., Limited*), an associate of one
of the controlling shareholders of the Company, namely Jiangsu
Dafeng. Mr. Miao graduated from Tsinghua University School of
Information Management System with a bachelor degree in the
PRC in 1992. He later obtained a master degree in business
administration from the University of International Business and
Economics in the PRC in 1995.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS
EEEN

Mr. Chen Wenxiang (“Mr. Chen"), aged 45, has been appointed as
an executive Director since 18 March 2019. Mr. Chen joined the
Group on 15 February 2017 and currently is the chief financial
officer of the Company and Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company and he has resigned all the
positions in the holding company and the connected companies of
the Company. He is also a director or/and the general manager of
certain other subsidiaries of the Company. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy and a mid-level accounting qualification.
Mr. Chen has more than 20 years of experience in the accounting
and finance industry. Mr. Chen worked at L& D # AR A 7
(Jiangsu Super Machinery Company Limited*) from 1995 to 2010
and his last position was a deputy general manager of the
company. He then worked as the chief financial officer at JT#REHE
BAEBXEBRAMR AR (Jiangsu Hing Tung Harbour Property
Development Company Limited*) from 2010 to 2013. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Chen worked as a deputy general manager
at JIH & BAEMEZEBR AR (Jiangsu Huanghai City Industrial
Company Ltd.*), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jiangsu Dafeng, a
controlling shareholder of the Company, from September 2013 to
February 2017.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ji Longtao (“Mr. Ji”), aged 54, has been appointed as a non-
executive Director since 23 February 2015. He owns 55% equity
interest in each of Success Pacific Investment Group Limited
(“Success Pacific”) and Jiangsu Huahai, which in turn own 18% and
10% equity interest in the Dafeng Port Overseas respectively. Mr. Ji
owns 50% equity interest of BB EEER AT (Yancheng
Longqgiao Property Development Limited*), which is engaged in
property development and investment business. He is a director of
Dafeng Port Overseas and an executive director of Success Pacific
and Jiangsu Huahai, both of which are engaged in investment and
asset management businesses.

Mr. Yang Yue Xia (“Mr. Yang”), aged 46, has been appointed as a
non-executive Director since 12 March 2015. He was an executive
Director from 20 December 2013 to 11 March 2015. He is a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has many years of
experience in corporate management. Mr. Yang is currently a
director of RIYITIRAIZE B R A A (Shenzhen Rongcheng
Investment Company Limited*). He gained working experience
across different industries such as trading and property
development.
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Mr. Sun Lin (“Mr. Sun”), aged 50, has been re-designated as an
non-executive Director on 28 December 2018. He was the chief
executive officer of the Company from 12 October 2016 to 27
December 2018 and an executive Director from 10 August 2017 to
27 December 2018. Mr. Sun is a supervisor of BEEEFIEALE
R A7) (Zhuhai Hengfeng Heshun Petrochemical Company
Limited*). Mr. Sun graduated from the Southwest University of
Political Science and Law in June 1998 with a bachelor’'s degree in
law. From December 2003 to September 2010, Mr. Sun served as
the vice general manager in JL/EBRH R A F] (Beihai Port Stock
Ltd.*) (a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock
code: 000582), which is primarily engaged in trading and stockpiling
business. From January 2011 to July 2016, Mr. Sun was the vice
deputy general manager in BEFERBIEESHER AT (Guangxi
Railway Investments Guanxin Trading Company Limited*), formerly
known as T B 3 AR A A (Guanxin Industrial Company Limited*),
a subsidiary of BFEEH KR EELEBE AR QA (Guangxi Railway
Investments Co., Ltd*), which is primarily engaged in, among
others, real estate, logistic and trading business.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang (“Dr. Bian"), aged 52, has been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director since 15 May 2015. He had
been educated in F R E L K2 (Nanjing University of Traditional
Chinese Medicine*), Jt R B % KE (Beijing University of
Traditional Chinese Medicine and Pharmacology*) and &/ A %8 %2
K& (Guangzhou University of Traditional Chinese Medicine*) and
was conferred the Ph.D. degree in Integrated Chinese and Western
Medicine. Currently, Dr. Bian serves as a director of the clinical
division of the School of Chinese Medicine, and an associate vice-
president of the Hong Kong Baptist University. He has engaged in
clinical and basic research in digestive diseases and involved in
publication of many experimental and clinical researches. He has
been awarded a second prize of National Science and Technology
Award of China in 1999.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS
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Mr. Lau Hon Kee (“Mr. Lau”), BComm, MPA, FCPA, CPA (Aust.),
aged 48, has been appointed as an independent non-executive
Director since 31 May 2016. He was the financial controller and
company secretary of |5 ZE R %3 &£ B {7 AR A F)(Shandong
Luoxin Pharmaceutical Group Stock Co. Ltd*) (a company listed on
the Stock Exchange with stock code: 8058) until 31 December 2017
and a joint company secretary of Zhejiang Tengy Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with
stock code: 1527) until 31 January 2018. Mr. Lau has been an
independent non-executive director of Astrum Financial Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code:
8333) since 23 June 2016. Mr. Lau was an independent non-
executive director of Strong Petrochemical Holdings Limited (a
company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 852) from
November 2008 to January 2012. Mr. Lau obtained a bachelor’s
degree in commerce from the Australian National University in April
1994 and a master's degree in professional accounting from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in October 2009. Mr. Lau is a
CPA of CPA (Aust.) and a certified public accountant of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since 1999. He is also
a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since 2006.

Mr. Yu Xugang (“Mr. Yu"), aged 50, has been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director since 31 May 2016. He has
been acted as an independent non-executive director of Central
China Securities Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Stock Exchange
with stock code: 1375) since December 2015. Mr. Yu was an
independent director of Hebei Baoshuo Company Limited (a
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange with stock code:
600155) since December 2016. He was a partner at Beijing Dentons
Law Offices, LLP from August 2001 to December 2003 and has been
promoted to a senior partner at Beijing Dentons Law Offices, LLP
since January 2004. Mr. Yu was an independent director of Da
Cheng Fund Management Company Limited from August 2008 to
August 2011. Mr. Yu was an independent director of Inner Mongolia
Baotou Steel Union Co., Ltd (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange with stock code: 600010), from August 2009 to
August 2015, and an independent director of Hubei Shuangjian
Blower Company Limited (a company listed on National Equities
Exchange and Quotations with stock code: 833468) from October
2012 to October 2015. Mr. Yu obtained a bachelor’s degree in law
from the China University of Political Science and Law in 1990, a
master's degree in international economic law from the Peking
University in July 1998 and a doctorate degree in law from the
Peking University in July 2001.
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Mr. Zhang Fangmao (“Mr. Zhang”), formerly named 585X, aged
54, has been appointed as an independent non-executive Director
since 1 June 2014. He has over 15 years of experience in import and
export businesses in the PRC. Mr. Zhang served as a manager of
the business department in FEIRYIEERFEEINE S (£E) A
7] (China Shenzhen Economic Special Zone Foreign Trade (Group)
Corporation*), a state-owned enterprise. He is a director of #JIITH
JREIRE BRI AR A A (Shenzhen AUDE Investment Consulting
Co., Ltd.*). Mr. Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in finance from
the Shenzhen University.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEWRE

The Board herein presents the annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in trading business, the provision
of integrated logistics handling and the relevant supporting
services business as well as petrochemical products storage
business.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The results of the Group for the Year and the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at the date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 58 to 191 of this report.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board did not recommend the payment of any final dividend
for the Year (2017: Nil).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the aggregate amount of turnover attributable to
the Group's largest and the five largest customers accounted for
approximately 21.8% and 54.9% (2017: 11.1% and 39.8%) of the
total value of the Group's revenue, respectively.

During the Year, the aggregate amount of cost of sales attributable
to the Group's largest and the five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 10.8% and 20.2% (2017: 10.0% and 30.7%) of the
total value of the Group's cost of sales, respectively.

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to
the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their
associates, or any shareholders of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had interest in any of the Group's five largest
customers or suppliers during the Year.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the
Year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
There is no change in share of the Company during the year.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2018 are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, the Company'’s reserves available for
distribution to the shareholders of the Company comprising share
premium account of HK$201.4 million and accumulated losses
amounted to approximately HK$235.0 million. Details of the
Company'’s distributable reserves as at 31 December 2018 are set
out in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements. Movements
in reserves of the Group during the Year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 62 of this
report.

INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest was capitalised by the Group during the Year.

GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 192 of this
report.

22 Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

W% - BERRE

W BMEMKRBERARNFTEZESHFBTRANEE
B SRR MIFE15 ©

R

AR A ZBARRF LML) -
RITERRHEMER
EMARER-E—N\F+=A=+—B2EHT
B R A1 B MR A B RS R M 27 -

ggEi~ME%ﬁE§]¢W§E2Ltﬁﬁ§

RARFE » ARBIREEFMBARHRERE -
HEXBEOARRMEA LHES -

o] 70 T A

RZE—NEFE+-A=+—8 ARFAIHIKT
RAERE 2 FE BRI & E IR 201,400,000
BT & 25T E18 49 235,000,000 7T c AR RN
T N\EFF+_A=Z+—HZE RFEEFIBEH
RIFE W ERERN T4 - REBRAFE 2 #EB
FHHNAREL 2B AR B ER o

B LS
ARERAFE LB ETES AN -
SEVHEHRE

AEELAEMBRFEEZEEANEERBER]
BENARER1928 °



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEWRE

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tao Ying (Chairman) (appointed on 18 March 2019)

Mr. Ni Xiangrong (Chairman) (resigned on 18 March 2019)

Mr. Shum Kan Kim

Mr. Pan Jian (resigned on 18 March 2019)

Mr. Miao Zhibin (appointed as non-executive Director on
26 June 2018 and re-designated as executive Director on
28 December 2018)

Mr. Wang Yijun (resigned on 15 March 2018)

Mr. Chen Wenxiang (appointed on 18 March 2019)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Ji Longtao

Mr. Yang Yue Xia

Mr. Sun Lin (re-designated from executive Director on
28 December 2018)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang
Mr. Lau Hon Kee
Mr. Yu Xugang

Mr. Zhang Fangmao

Biographical details of the Directors currently in service are set out
on pages 16 to 20 of this report.

In accordance with article 83(3) of the Articles of Association of the
Company (the "Articles”), Mr. Tao Ying, Mr. Miao Zhibin and Mr.
Chen Wenxiang as executive Directors and Mr. Sun Lin as non-
executive Director were appointed by the Board and will hold office
until the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the
“AGM") and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Articles, Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang,
Mr. Lau Hon Kee and Mr. Yu Xugang as independent non-executive
Directors will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming AGM
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re- election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company and is subject to termination by either party giving not
less than three months’ prior written notice to the other.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Each of the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) has entered into service contract with the
Company for a fixed term of three years, subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the AGM in accordance with the Articles.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2018, none of the Directors or the chief
executives of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong)
("SFO")) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or which were required, pursuant to
Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities
transactions by the Directors, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the purpose of providing incentives, recognising and
acknowledging the contributions that eligible persons had made or
may make to the Group. The Scheme was adopted pursuant to the
written resolution passed by the sole shareholder of the Company
on 3 August 2013. The expiry date of the Scheme is 2 August 2023.
For further details of the Scheme, please refer to note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements. Since the Scheme came into
effect after the Company was listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange,
no share options have been granted, exercised or cancelled by the
Company under the Scheme and there were no outstanding share
options under the Scheme as at 31 December 2018 and as at the
date of this report.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2018, so far as was known to the Directors, the
following persons/entities (other than the Directors or chief
executives of the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Capacity/

Name of shareholders Nature of interests
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1. The letter “L" denotes a long position in the interest in the issued share capital 1.
of the Company. The letter “S" denotes a short position in the interest in the
issued share capital of the Company.

2. Dafeng Port Overseas is a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited 2. REHGINARBBAMK L ZERART - BIHFALY
liability, and is owned as to 40% by Jiangsu Dafeng, which in turn is wholly BH A% MIFALZBALEREARBRNZERE
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3. Jiangsu Dafeng and PGDD are deemed to be interested in the Shares of the 3.
Company held by Dafeng Port Overseas under the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2018, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the
Directors and chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ ARRANGEMENT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or its ultimate holding company or any subsidiary of
such ultimate holding company a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of, the
Company or any other body corporate, neither the Directors nor
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right
to subscribe for the securities or debt securities of the Company or
had exercised any such right.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save and except for the transactions as set out in the table below,
there were no contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which any of the Company’s directors or members of
its management had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the
Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were
entered into or in existence during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 29 May 2018, Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as the purchaser and (i) Jiangsu Dafeng
and (i) Jiangsu Huahai as the sellers entered into the Framework
Equity Purchase Agreement to purchase the entire equity interests
in Jiangsu Hairong. The Acquisition constituted a connected
transaction of the Company under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing
Rules.
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For details of the Acquisition, please refer to the announcements of
the Company dated 29 May 2018 and 21 December 2018 and the
circular of the Company dated 29 June 2018.

Exempted continuing connected transactions
Financial assistance received by the Group

The details of financial assistance received by the Group from
connected companies are set out in note 27(c) to the financial
statements.

Since the financial assistance received by the Company is provided
on normal commercial terms and is not secured by the assets of the
Group, according to Rule 20.88 of the GEM Listing Rules, the
financial assistance received by the Company was exempt from the
reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles and
the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer Shares on a pro rata basis to its existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report,
the Company has maintained sufficient public float in the issued
share capital of the Company under the GEM Listing Rules.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

As B KB EEZ 5 HMR A A (Yancheng Dafeng Bi Port Trading
Limited*) ("Dafeng Bi Port”) has ceased its business, Jiangsu
Dafeng, a controlling shareholder of the Company, has only two
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely X287 B[R E 5 B[R
A 7] (Dafeng Hairong International Trade Co., Ltd.) (“Dafeng
Hairong”) and B ¥ ™ & 4k ] % & 12 B PR 2 A (Yancheng City
Gangcheng Commercial Management Co., Ltd.) (“Yancheng
Commercial”), which are engaged in trading of various goods
including coals, metal ores, non-metallic ores, non-ferrous metal,
chemical products, non-metal construction materials, scrap steel
and wood. Whereas the Company has also developed the business
of trading of electronic products, petrochemical products and
various other products through Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, and its subsidiaries, and Qianhai
Mingtian and its subsidiary. Accordingly, the businesses of Jiangsu
Dafeng and its subsidiaries (the “Jiangsu Dafeng Group”) may be
construed as businesses which compete with or are likely to
compete with one of the core principal activities of the Group. The
Board considered that the businesses of the Jiangsu Dafeng Group
do not pose material competitive threat to the Group because the
Group and Jiangsu Dafeng Group have different focuses on the
type of products offered which target at different customers in the
market.

Other than Mr. Tao Ying (appointed as an executive Director on 18
March 2019), Mr. Ni Xiangrong (resigned as an executive Director
on 18 March 2019) and Mr. Pan Jian (resigned as an executive
Director on 18 March 2019) who are the directors of Jiangsu
Dafeng, there is no overlap in the directorships among the
Company, Jiangsu Dafeng, Dafeng Hairong and Yancheng
Commercial. The Directors consider that the Board can operate
independently from Jiangsu Dafeng, because (i) pursuant to the
Articles, a Director shall not vote on any board resolutions
approving any contract or arrangement or any other proposal in
which such Director or any of his associates has a material interest
nor shall he be counted in the quorum present at the meeting; and
(i) the Directors are fully aware of their fiduciary duties owing to the
shareholders of the respective companies and their duty to avoid
conflicts with the shareholders of the respective companies and
their duty to avoid conflicts of interests in carrying out their
respective duties as directors of the relevant companies.

Save as disclosed above, during the Year, none of the Directors,
controlling shareholders of the Company or their respective close
associates had any interests in a business, which competes or is
likely to compete either directly or indirectly with the business of
the Group which would be required to be disclosed under Rule
11.04 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries to all the
Directors, the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with
the required standard of dealings and its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors during the Year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

A detailed corporate governance report is set out in pages 30 to 48
of this report.

AUDITOR

Mazars CPA Limited acted as the auditor of the Group for the Year.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2018 were audited by Mazars CPA Limited.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming AGM to re-
appoint Mazars CPA Limited as the auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Tao Ying

Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2019
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERRE

The Company is committed to maintain a high standard of
corporate governance. In the opinion of the Directors, the
Company has complied with all the code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code") contained in
Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the Year. The
Company will continue to review its corporate governance practices
in order to enhance its corporate governance standard, comply
with regulatory requirements and meet the growing expectations
of shareholders and investors.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
Conduct on share dealings

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries to all
the Directors who have confirmed their compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors throughout the Year. No
incident of non-compliance was noted by the Company during the
Year.

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT
Board of directors
Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board is comprised of 11
members, including four executive Directors, namely, Mr. Tao Ying
(chairman), Mr. Shum Kan Kim, Mr. Miao Zhibin and Mr. Chen
Wenxiang, three non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ji Longtao,
Mr. Yang Yue Xia and Mr. Sun Lin and four independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang, Mr. Lau Hon Kee,
Mr. Yu Xugang and Mr. Zhang Fangmao.

The Company has received annual written confirmations from each
of the independent non-executive Directors in respect of their
independence to the Company in accordance with the guidelines
set out in Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and believes that their
independence is in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules as at the
date of this report.
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Directors’ training

All Directors should keep abreast of the responsibilities as a
Director, and of the conduct and business activities of the
Company. During the Year, the Company had organised a
professional seminar conducted by a professional firm which
provided the Directors with updates on the latest development and
changes in the GEM Listing Rules and other applicable legal and
regulatory requirements. All Directors including newly appointed
Directors were provided with written training reading materials.

The Directors were also provided with regular updates on the
Company’s performance, position and prospects to enable the
Board as a whole and each of the Directors to discharge their
duties. The secretary of the Company from time to time updated
and provided written training materials to the Directors relating to
the roles, functions and duties of a director.

All Directors confirmed that they have complied with code
provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on directors’ training. During the
Year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional
development by reading materials or attending seminars/briefing
sessions to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided a record of training to the Company.
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Board process

The Board met regularly throughout the Year to discuss the overall
strategy as well as the operational and financial performance of the
Group. Notice of at least 14 days were given to all Directors of a
regular Board meeting. For all other Board meetings, reasonable
notice were given to all Directors. The Board delegates necessary
powers and authorities to the executive Directors to facilitate the
efficient day-to-day management of the Group's business. During
the Year, the Board held 9 scheduled full Board meetings. In
addition, executive Board meetings were convened when necessary
to deal with day-to-day matters that required the Board's prompt
decisions, and therefore usually only executive Directors attended
such meetings. Individual attendance records of full Board
meetings and committees meetings are set out on page 33 of this
report. Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or
material interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be
discussed would not be counted in the quorum of meeting and
would abstain from voting on the relevant resolutions subject to
certain exceptions set out in the Articles and the matters to be
dealt with by the Board would be dealt with by a physical Board
meeting rather than by a written resolution. Independent non-
executive Directors who have no material interest in the transaction
and their close associates would be entitled to attend the Board
meeting. The secretary of the Company maintains minutes of the
Board meetings and meetings of Board committees for inspection
by the Directors. All Directors have access to the services of the
secretary of the Company who regularly updates the Board on
corporate governance and regulatory matters. Any Director, audit
committee member, remuneration committee member and
nomination committee member of the Company may seek
independent professional advice at the expense of the Company
should they so wish.
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Board and board committee attendance EESeREEZESHER

The following table indicates the number of Board meetings, TRETRINAEENRITvETCe R TEE
committee meetings and general meetings throughout the Year, @BERBREARSAH  UREEEZ HERE -
and the number of attendance by each of the Directors:

Number of meetings attended/held

HE/ BT 8RY A
Legal
Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination ~ Compliance General
Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
ERER
ERZEE §MZEE REZEE ZE8 BRRAE®
Executive Directors HTESE
Mr. Ni Xiangrong (note 1) {Rma sk (i) 9/9 - - 3/3 - 2/2
Mr. Wang Yijun (note 2) THEELE(H2) 112 - - - - -
Mr. Shum Kan Kim rHmEE 919 - - - 4/4 202
Mr. Pan Jian (note 3) AR L (3 8/9 - 5/5 - - 212
Mr. Miao Zhibin (note 4) BEREE (f5E4) 23 — — _ _ 11
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Ji Longtao HRERLE 8/9 - - - - 2/2
Mr. Yang Yue Xia BHELE 39 - - - - 22
Mr. Sun Lin vk 919 - - - - 2/2

Independent Non-executive ~ BIFUTES

Directors
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang TkHFEL 8/9 3/4 4/5 - - 22
Mr. Lau Hon Kee HEESE 8/9 4/4 5/5 33 - 22
Mr. Yu Xugang THERLE 99 - - - - 2/2
Mr. Zhang Fangmao RAREE 99 4/4 - 3/3 - 22
Notes: B 5T
1. resigned on 18 March 2019 1. R-ZZE-NF=A+N\BEIE
2. resigned on 15 March 2018 2. R-E-NF=ZA+EBEBIE
3. resigned on 18 March 2019 3. R-ZE-NF=A+N\BEIE
4. appointed on 26 June 2018 4, RZE-NFRAZTAEZRE

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent  RIRIEREIATAIST RN E A6.7 5 » BILIFH
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors should ~ TTEFKHEMIFRTESEEFEBRRAE WA
attend general meetings. During the Year, all of the independent  F/& * BIUFRTEFLEMIFERTES IR S
non-executive Directors and other non-executive Directors ~ SEBEFEATNEAHFEAARBRAE
attended the general meetings of the Company in person or

through telecommunication.

Pursuant to code provision A.2.7 of the CG Code, the Chairman  RIZIEREATAISTRIGA27 16 ERERD
should hold meetings with independent non-executive Directors ~SFFEBIIFATEFRT - AREMEFEFE 2
without the presence of other Directors at least annually. The &% ° AEEFEREREATULREERE
Group will follow the CG Code and procure meetings to be held in ~ JATRIBRMRTZ & -

accordance with the CG Code.
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Directors’ duties

The Board in charge of leadership and supervision on the Group's
affairs and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Group. Each Director has a duty to act in good faith and in the
best interests of the Company.

Matters that require decisions by the Board normally include but
not limited to overall Group strategies, major acquisitions and
disposals, annual and interim results, recommendation on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors, and other significant
operational and financial matters. The Directors are kept up-to-date
by monthly management information on a timely basis as well as on
major changes that may affect the Group’s businesses, including
relevant rules and regulations. The Board acknowledges its
responsibility to prepare the financial statements and have them
audited on an annual basis. The Company has adopted the
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong in
preparing financial statements. Reasonable and prudent judgement
and estimates have been made. The Group announces its financial
results on a timely basis.

Senior management'’s duties

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the
Company are delegated to the senior management of the
Company which include evaluating business and operational
performances, ensuring effective implementation of the Board's
decisions, ensuring adequate funding and monitoring performance
of the management of the Group. The senior management of the
Company is being closely monitored by the Board and is
accountable for the performance of the Company as measured
against the business targets and management directions set by the
Board. The senior management of the Company and the
management of the relevant subsidiaries met together on regular
basis to review and discuss operational and financial matters in
order to enhance and strengthen internal communications and
cooperation within the Group. The delegated functions and work
tasks were periodically reviewed.

Indemnification of directors and officers

The Directors and officers are indemnified under directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in
the discharge of their duties while holding office as the Directors
and officers of the Company.
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Chairman and chief executive officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code provides that the role of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and chief executive officer
should be clearly established and set out in writing.

During the Year, Mr. Ni Xiangrong is the chairman of the Board and
an executive Director and was responsible for overall strategic
planning, development, decision making and management of
senior executives of the Group. Mr. Ni Xiangrong, as chairman of
the Board, was responsible for reviewing and approving the agenda
of each Board meeting prepared by the company secretary of the
Company. Mr. Ni Xiangrong was also responsible for taking the
primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established.

Mr. Miao Zhibin is an executive Director and the chief executive
officer of the Company (re-designated from a non-executive
Director and appointed as the chief executive officer on 28
December 2018) and is responsible for the corporate strategic
planning, execution and day-to-day management and
administration of the Group's business and operation.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has received appropriate delegation of its functions and
powers and has established appropriate Board committees, with
specific written terms of reference in order to manage and monitor
specific aspects of the Group's affairs. The terms of reference of the
Board committees are posted on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange and are available to the shareholders of the
Company upon request. The Board and the Board committees are
provided with all necessary resources including the advice of
external auditor, external legal advisers and other independent
professional advisors as needed.

In relation to the Board's corporate governance functions, the
Board has determined the policy of the corporate governance of
the Company and has performed its duties by firstly, developing
and reviewing the Company'’s policies and practices on corporate
governance; secondly, reviewing and monitoring the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements; thirdly, developing and monitoring the codes of
conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the
Company; fourthly, reviewing the Company’s compliance with the
CG Code and disclosure in the corporate governance report, and
lastly, receiving and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors.
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The Board has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”), a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration

Committee”), a nomination committee (the “Nomination

Committee”) and a legal compliance committee (the “Legal

Compliance Committee”) with defined terms of reference. The
Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee are chaired by
independent non-executive Directors, the Nomination Committee

is chaired by the chairman of the Board and the Legal Compliance

Committee is chaired by an executive Director.

(a)

(b)

36

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 3 August 2013 with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to
5.29 of the GEM Listing Rules and code provision C.3.3 of the
CG Code. The Audit Committee is currently comprised of
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lau
Hon Kee (chairman), Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang and Mr. Zhang
Fangmao. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and removal of the external auditor, review the financial
statements and related materials and provide advice in
respect of the financial reporting process and oversee the
internal control and risk management system of the Group.

During the Year, the Audit Committee reviewed the quarterly,
interim and annual results of the Group. The Audit Committee
also reviewed the internal control procedures of the Group,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions as well as compliance matters and
the findings reports from the Legal Compliance Committee
of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 3 August
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with code
provision B.1.2 of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee is currently comprised of one executive Director,
Mr. Chen Wenxiang, and two independent non-executive
Directors, Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang (chairman) and Mr. Lau Hon
Kee. The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to make recommendations to our Board on the overall
remuneration policy and structure relating to the Directors
and senior management of our Group, review and evaluate
their performance in order to make recommendations on the
remuneration package of each of the Directors and members
of the senior management as well as other employee benefit
arrangements.
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During the Year, the Remuneration Committee determined
the policy for the remuneration of the Directors, assessed
performance of the Directors and approved the terms of the
Directors’ service contracts. The Remuneration Committee
also reviewed, confirmed and recommended to the Board the
remuneration package of each of the Directors and senior
management of the Company.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 3 August
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with code
provision A.5.2 of the CG Code. The Nomination Committee
is currently comprised of one executive Director, Mr. Tao Ying
(chairman) and two independent non-executive Directors, Mr.
Lau Hon Kee and Mr. Zhang Fangmao. The primary duties of
the Nomination Committee are to nominate potential
candidates for directorship, review the nomination of
Directors and make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment of Directors.

The Company had adopted the board diversity policy in
accordance with the requirements as set out in the CG Code.
The Board recognises and embraces the benefits of having a
diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance. The
board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
background and ethnicity, in addition to educational
background, professional experience, skill, knowledge and
length of service.

Nomination Policy

When making recommendations regarding the appointment
of any proposed candidate(s) to the Board or re-appointment
of any existing member(s) of the Board based on the Board
diversity policy, the Articles and other appropriate rules and
regulations, the Committee shall consider a variety of factors
including without limitation the following in assessing the
suitability of the proposed candidate:

() Reputation for integrity;

(i)  Accomplishment, experience and reputation in the
relevant industry and other relevant sectors;

(c)
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(iii)

(vi)

(vii)

Commitment in respect of sufficient time, interest and
attention to the Company’s business;

Diversity in all aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background,
experience (professional or otherwise), skills and
knowledge;

The ability to assist and support management and make
significant contributions to the Company's success;

Compliance with the criteria of independence as
prescribed under Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules for
the appointment of an independent non-executive
Director; and

Any other relevant factors as may be determined by the
Committee or the Board from time to time.

Procedures for the appointment of any proposed candidate(s)

to the Board or or re-appointment of any existing member(s)

of the Board are as follows:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

The secretary of the Committee shall invite nominations
of candidate(s) from Board members (if any), for
consideration by the Committee. The Committee may
also nominate candidates for its consideration.

In the context of appointment of any proposed
candidate(s) to the Board, the Committee shall
undertake adequate due diligence in respect of such
individual and make recommendations for the Board's
consideration and approval.

In the context of re-appointment of any existing
member(s) of the Board, the Committee shall make
recommendations to the Board for its consideration and
recommendation, for the proposed candidates to stand
for re-election at a general meeting.

The Board shall have the final decision on all matters
relating to its recommendation of candidates to stand
for election at a general meeting.
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The work performed by the Nomination Committee during
the Year included:

()  to assess the independence of independent non-
executive Directors;

(i)  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the Company's corporate
strategy;

(iii)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships;

(iv) to review the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee; and

(v)  to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors.

During the Year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the
Board’s structure, number of members and composition
taking into account the Board diversity policy and formed the
view that the Board has maintained an appropriate mix and
balance of skills, knowledge, experience, expertise and
diversity of perspectives appropriate to the business
requirements of the Company.

Legal Compliance Committee

The Legal Compliance Committee was established on 30
April 2013, which is mainly responsible for the Group's
internal control matters and to ensure the proper compliance
of the laws and regulations relevant to the Group's operations
as well as the adequacy and the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control measures.

The members of the Legal Compliance Committee currently
comprises two executive Directors, Mr. Shum Kan Kim
(chairman) and Mr. Chen Wenxiang, one non-executive
Director Mr. Sun Lin and the secretary of the Company, Ms.
Xu Jing.

RAEZEENAFEMETIIERE

() FHEBILERITEEZBISD

(i) WMATEFSZRE - ABREK (B
FBE ~ AR AR BT RE A AR
NRAEEERBEMRAESTSEH &
B

(i) VEABABEERKASEFEKEZ
ERATEBEERAALETES
BissslttmESSREER

(v) ZHHRBZEGZRERE: &

V) BEAREHEEEFREFREN
BmEF RS -

RAEE REZRESGETREFTENES
TEBR TERIEFTSHRE - ABKLA
o URREFEEARAEBERERLZ
EE -~ A BR EXRABRZTEAS
AR EEEE LT E -

ERERERS

ARARZEEN T =—FOA=THK
Vo XERAEAKECANEREEE W
REZRETHEAREZERBEERRAD
AR R AN B 2 R ERES IR M T R SR B R

FRAREZECHAIHMBNITEST LR
FTE(ER) MRXFERE - —BIFRTES
BMEERARMERF L LHERK -

REBMERERHBERAT
2018 &F R

39




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERRE

The Legal Compliance Committee also assists the Board in
overseeing the Group's corporate governance functions
which include but not limited to the followings:

()  to develop and review the Group's policies and
practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Audit Committee on a
quarterly basis;

(i) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior
management of the Group;

(i)  to review and monitor the Group's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(iv) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual applicable to the Directors and
employees of the Group;

(v)  to review the Group’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the corporate governance report; and

(vi) to review the nature, extent and monitoring measures

of the risks to the Group.

During the Year, the Legal Compliance Committee held four
meetings to review the internal control and compliance
matters and the findings of which were reported to the Audit
Committee.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Board is committed to providing a balanced, clear and
comprehensive assessment of the financial performance and
prospects of the Group in all the disclosures made to the
shareholders of the Company and the regulatory authorities.

Timely release of quarterly, interim and annual results
announcements reflects the Board’s commitment to providing
transparent and up-to-date disclosures of the Group's
performance.
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The Board, assisted by the Audit Committee, oversees the financial
reporting process and the quality of the financial reporting of the
Group. The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the integrity of
the Group's quarterly, interim and annual financial statements. It
also reviews the appropriateness of the Group's accounting policies
and the changes to these policies as well as ensuring these financial
statements to comply with accounting standards and regulatory
requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the
accounts of the Company and the external auditor acknowledges
its responsibilities in respect of financial reporting which are set out
in the independent auditor’s report on page 49 of this report.

External Auditor

The Audit Committee recommends the re-appointments of Mazars
CPA Limited as the auditor of the Group and the Board has
adopted such recommendation.

During the Year, the fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor,
Mazars CPA Limited, in respect of audit services and non-audit
services provided by the auditors of the Company are as follows:

Category of services

RBEE

Audit services ERR

Audit fee for the financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2018

Non-audit services

Professional fee in connection with acquisition of

a corporation

FERR

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving
the Group's strategic objectives, and maintaining sound systems of
risk management and internal controls and also reviewing their
effectiveness to safeguard interests of the shareholders, customers,
employees, and the Group's assets. However, such systems are
designed to manage the Group's risks within an acceptable risk
profile, rather than to eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives of the Group, and can only provide reasonable
assurance and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.
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The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes enhancing the systems of risk
management and internal control from time to time in response to
the changes to the business environment or regulatory guidelines.

The Board always regards risk management and internal control
process as an important task and believes that effective corporate
risk management and internal control process is an essential
element of good corporate governance. The Legal Compliance
Committee and the Audit Committee have been established by the
Board, which are responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.

During the Year, the Company has appointed an international
famous advisory services limited company to carry out review on
the internal control system and risk management system of the
Group. The review involves all material monitoring aspects,
including but not limited to finance, operation, compliance and risk
management. The advisory services limited company has
conducted analysis and independent assessment on the adequacy
and the effectiveness of the internal control system and risk
management of the Group, and has submitted the findings and
recommendations to the Audit Committee and the Board. The
Audit Committee and the Board have discussed the review report
and will make appropriate amendments in respect of the findings
and recommendations to the management system of the Group.

Risk Management
Control environment

The Group believes that risk management is the responsibility of
everyone within the Group. It aims to develop risk awareness and
control responsibility as our culture and the foundation of our
internal controls system. The internal controls system applies to the
Group's critical business processes including strategy development,
business planning, investment decisions, capital allocation and day-
to-day operations.

The Group also believes that corporate governance is often
associated with business ethics. In order to ensure the Company's
reputation be enhanced by the honest, loyal and ethical behaviours
of its staff, the Group has formulated a formal staff code and
whistleblowing policy. Furthermore, the Group has from time to
time arranged different levels of staff, ranging from top
management to front-line staff, to participate in a series of business
ethics seminars conducted by the Independent Commission
Against Corruption, reputed lecturers or internal audit functions of
the Company and the Group in order to enhance the staff’s
recognition and commitment to the staff code.
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Management has also conducted annual self-check to see whether
the rules and guidelines specified in the staff code have been
properly adhered to, and the respective written declarations have
been documented and reported to the Audit Committee.

Control activities

The Group's control activities have been built on regular top-level
reviews, segregation of duties and physical controls. Currently, the
key features of the internal controls system include:

o the design of an organisational structure with defined lines of
responsibility and delegation of authority;

o the setup and adherence of authorisation and approval limits
of the Company and each business unit;

o the establishment of policies and procedures to support
deployment of management'’s directives; and

J the systems and procedures to identify and mitigate risks on
an ongoing basis.

Major operational risk factors and measures

The Group seeks to have risk management features embedded in
the day-to-day operations. At the beginning of each year, the
Group conducted a risk assessment on the existing or potential
risks that may impact the achievement of business objectives over
the course of business operation. The assessment includes
potential likelihood and impact of the identified risks. For the risks
identified, the Group determined the action plans and
management targets. The management of each business unit of
the Group is responsible for managing their respective day-to-day
operating risks, and implementing measures to mitigate such risks.

Corporate affairs department monitors the implementation of risk
management, and continuously reviews and assesses the efficiency
and adequacy of action plans on a regular basis. Such assessment
results will be regularly communicated and reported to the Legal
Compliance Committee and the Board.

During the Year, the Legal Compliance Committee and the Board
were not aware of any unexpected adverse changes that were
significant to the risks related to the Group's businesses.
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Internal Control

The Board recognises the overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance, and review of an internal control
system that provides reasonable assurance of the reliability and
integrity of financial and operational information, effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, the safeguarding of assets and the
compliance with laws and regulations. This system of internal
control is designed to manage rather than eliminate all risks of
failure where its goal is to provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance regarding the achievement of organisational objectives.

The Company has an internal audit function to perform the review
on the internal control system of the Group (including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions).

The Audit Committee comprising three independent non-executive
Directors, which will retain overall responsibility for the internal
control matters of the Group and has oversight of the Legal
Compliance Committee, will assess the robustness of our regulatory
compliance procedures and system reviewed by the Legal
Compliance Committee to ensure, among other things, that the
Group fully complies with all applicable laws and regulations
relevant to our operations. In addition, the Audit Committee will
make recommendations to the Board for the improvement of our
regulatory compliance procedures and system as is necessary and
report to the Board immediately if there is any potential or actual
non-compliance identified by the Legal Compliance Committee.

The Board conducted a review of the internal control system of the
Group for the Year. Having reviewed the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control system through the Audit Committee, the
Legal Compliance Committee, the external adviser and the external
auditor, which covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance control and risk management
functions, the Board is satisfied that such system is effective and
adequate.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary plays an important role in supporting the
Board by ensuring good information flow within the Board and the
Board committees; and disseminating the decisions/policies made
by the Board/Board committees to relevant departments/staff for
follow up/implementation, and ensuring that the Board policies
and procedures are followed by business units, various departments
and employees of the Group. The company secretary is also
responsible for ensuring that the relevant rules and regulations
issued by the regulatory authorities as well as the Articles are
complied with. The company secretary assists the chairman and the
Board in implementing and strengthening corporate governance
practices and processes of the Company. The company secretary
also attends and ensures that all Board and Board committees
meetings are properly convened, and that accurate and proper
record of the proceeding and resolutions passed are taken and
maintained. The company secretary assists the chairman of the
Board in ensuring efficient flow of information from the Board or
the Board committees to management for action. The Board
approves the selection, appointment or dismissal of the company
secretary. The company secretary reports to the chairman of the
Board and/or chief executives of the Company. All Directors have
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary.

As at the end of 31 December 2018, Ms. Xu Jing is the company
secretary and employee of the Company. During the Year, Ms. Xu
Jing has confirmed that she has taken not less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convening extraordinary general meeting and putting
forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings

Pursuant to the Articles, shareholders are requested to follow
article 58 of the Articles to propose new resolutions at the general
meetings. Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles, general meetings
shall be convened by any one or more members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company,
to require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty one (21) days
of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the
same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Dividend Policy

The Company may consider the declaring and paying dividends to
the shareholders of the Company provided that the Group records
profits and that the declaration and payment of dividends does not
affect the normal operations of the Group.

In deciding whether to propose a dividend and in determining the
dividend amount, the board of directors of the Company (the

“Board”) shall take into account, inter alia:

i. the general financial condition of the Group;

capital and debt level of the Group;

ii. future cash requirements and availability for business

operations, business strategies and future development
needs;

iv. any restrictions on payment of dividends that may be
imposed by the Group's lenders;

<

the general market conditions; and
vi.  any other factors that the Board deems appropriate.

Detailed procedures for our shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website.
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Shareholders’ enquiries

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
of the Company by addressing them to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at Unit 1009, Exchange
Tower, 33 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong by
post for the attention of the secretary of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND
COMMUNICATIONS

The Company believes that effective communication with our
shareholders is essential for ensuring that they are provided with
timely access to important information about the Company,
including its financial performance, strategic goals and plans,
material developments, governance and risk profile, in order to
enable them to exercise their rights in an informed manner.

General meetings of the Company provide the best opportunity for
exchange of views between the Board and our shareholders by
maintaining an on-going dialogue with our shareholders.

. Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general
meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote on their
behalf if they are unable to attend.

J The process of general meetings will be monitored and
reviewed by the Board on a continuous and regular basis to
ensure that shareholders’ needs are best served and, if
necessary, changes will be made to safeguard shareholders’
interests.

. The chairman of the Board as well as the chairmen of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee or, in their absence, other members
of the respective committees will attend general meetings to
answer shareholders’ questions. The chairman of the
independent board committee or, in his absence, other
members of the independent board committee, will also be
available to answer shareholders’ questions at general
meetings convened for the approval of connected
transactions or any other transactions that are subject to
independent shareholders’ approval.

o The Board will ensure appropriate arrangement is in place to
encourage shareholders’ participation in general meetings.
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In an effort to enhance communications with shareholders and
investors, the Company maintains a website (www.dfport.com.hk)
to disseminate information relating to the Company’s information
such as announcements, circulars, financial statements and notices
of general meetings. The Company regards the AGM as an
important event as it provides direct communication between the
Board and its shareholders. All shareholders of the Company are
given at least a minimum of 20 clear business days notice of the
date and venue of the AGM at which time the Directors and
committee members are available to answer questions on the
business.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENT

During the Year, there had been no change in the Company’s
constitutional document.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

R GRS

MAZARS

To the shareholders of
Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dafeng
Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 58 to 191,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2018 and of its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the "Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

BARETTEE®)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

HREER

Acquisition of Jiangsu Hairong Dafeng Port Petrochemical

Product Terminal Company Limited (“Jiangsu Hairong”)

W TR SRALEHRIE TIREERAA ( [VITHFESH] )

Refer to note 34 to the consolidated financial statements
R E BRI 734

During the year, the Group acquired 100% equity
interests in Jiangsu Hairong and recognised goodwill of
HK$223,782,000.

FAR - BEEEWEIHFSE Z100%8EL EREE
223,782,000/&7T °

The accounting for the acquisition required estimates of
significant amounts, including the measurements of the
acquisition-date values of the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed.
WEEBZ@tRERIELRBGA - BEER WS
BENMAZBBEZWERBEENS -
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RETHEERRBRETEHZILE

QOur key procedures in relation to the accounting for
acquisition included:

BEERUWBES R S RIEET I ERRFBE

— Inspecting the sale and purchase agreements to
understand the terms of acquisition;

— BREBWHHANATHREEERE

—  Checking calculations and testing the valuation of
and accounting for consideration payable;

— BRERNREZFAEUARASBHEGENREE
LI

— Assessing the identification of the assets acquired
and liabilities assumed and challenging the
reasonableness of the assumptions made in the
acquisition-date valuation of the assets and
liabilities;

— FHMERBEERFTAEABEZHAIARREER
BENEASGEMEERR ZAEHR LG |

—  Assessing the competency, objectivity, capabilities
and results of the work of independent professional
valuer that was appointed by the management and
assisted management to value the assets acquired
in the acquisition;

— AEREMEIECEXHEM ER FEE
Reg W R ITEERA LGB ERBHRNIEEEF
Wb o EEHETTIAE

—  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such
as approved budgets and assessing the
reasonableness of the budgets; and

— BRABBEXFREETHR  MEHEES
WEHETEER TSR « &

— Reviewing the accounting for acquisitions and
respective disclosures made.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

BARETTEE®)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BREEE
Impairment assessment on goodwill

A& R A

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements
REBLR A I IRE M T 16

The carrying amounts of the Group's goodwill amounted
to HK$225,151,000 as at 31 December 2018.
EEERER - N\F+_A=+—HBZKREER
225,151,000/ 7T °

Management performed annual impairment test on
goodwill. The goodwill was allocated to related cash
generating units (“CGUs"), and the recoverable amount
of CGUs was determined by management based on
value-in-use calculation using discounted cash flow
projection. The calculations involved significant
judgement and estimations, such as cash flows forecasts,
discount rates and growth rates, and the identification of
related CGUs.

ERESFHREETRENR BEESE=HBRERES
EEEN ( [ReEESM] )  MREEEBM AR
CleHBEREEERMRRERERAREEREEFE
BT - stE S REARAE LG - MRSRETRN - B
RERRRNEME S EEEM 2@#5)

RESFTEEFARETERZL X

Our key procedures in relation to the recoverability
assessment of goodwill included:

EERAEEHETR@ENET I BIEFBEE

—  Assessing the identification of CGUs based on the
Group's accounting policies and our understanding
of the Group's business;

— RE BEEESHEERESY
AR EA B 2 BRITE |

BEREEBZT

— Assessing the competency, objectivity, capabilities
and results of the work of independent professional
valuer that was appointed by the management and
assisted management to determine the recoverable
amounts of relevant CGUs;

— FHEEEEMZEFEEMGEMIER  FEEME
NWRTEERAE B EREETAMRSELE
2 PR EIE5R

—  Assessing the value-in-use calculation methodology;

—  FHAEREERETE:

—  Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge and understanding of the
business and market;

— BRESFHEBLNTSZMELTHIBEERR

hEeE

—  Verifying the mathematical accuracy of the cash
flow model used; and

— BEABRSREEAZEMERT &

—  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such
as approved budgets and considering the
reasonableness of the budgets.

— BRABBEXREEETHR  MERHEES
WEEEERTSIR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BYZHERE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

BARETTEE®)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BRESEE
Impairment of property, plant and equipment
Y - KRR A2 E

Refer to note 15 to the consolidated financial statements

B E B IAM 15

The storage facilities and construction in progress with
the carrying amount at 31 December 2018 in aggregate
of HK$126,891,000 included in property, plant and
equipment as disclosed in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements were tested for impairment because
impairment indications were identified.

STARGRE M BMERM T ISREYE - BEREE AR
FEEEZTER-_F-N\F+-_A=t—HZKEES
$£73126,891,0008 7T GETRERR - RERLZRED
xR o

The impairment test of property, plant and equipment
required significant judgement and estimations, in
particular discounted future cash flows forecast, future
growth rates, the discount rates applied and the
determination of the level at which impairment should be
tested.

ME - BB RRERERFS R EXRHE KRG  LE

RMBERFRERETRD ~ REBRER - FIRABRRER
BERETRERNAZER
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RETHEERRBETEHZILE

Our key procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment on property, plant and equipment included:

EMME  BEEMRBZBRENGEETZIEERFE
%-

— Assessing the appropriateness of valuation
methodology in estimating the recoverable
amounts of those assets;

— FHERGERRFEEZTREERER 2EER
ERBAHE

— Assessing the competency, objectivity, capabilities
and results of the work of independent professional
valuer that was appointed by the management and
assisted management to determine the recoverable
amounts of relevant CGUs;

— FEEREMZERXMGEMZER  FBENE
WERTRERAR G EEEECRFRRTELSE
2 AT Bl & %R

—  Verifying the mathematical accuracy of the cash
flow model used;

— BERAARERERAZEMERE

—  Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the industry and
market; and

— REEFHOTRETSZABFEEIZBRREES
Bk

—  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such
as operational plans and approved budgets and
considering the reasonableness and feasibility of
such plans and budgets.

— BRABBEYIFREBHEITHE  MEESE LK
HEEE  TEEZSHELRBERTAERA
17
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BYRBEEHE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

BARETTEE®)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BREEE
Impairment of trade receivables

BEERHEAZRE

Refer to note 23 to the consolidated financial statements
REELR A I IRE M 7123

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables
amounted to HK$418,488,000 as at 31 December 2018.
R-ZE-N\F+-A=+—H > ESBEBEZREFEZ
AR 73418,688,000/8 7T °

Loss allowances for trade receivables are based on
management'’s estimate of the lifetime expected credit
losses to be incurred, which is estimated by taking into
account the credit loss experience, ageing of overdue
trade receivables, customers’ repayment history and
customers' financial position and an assessment of both
the current and forecast general economic conditions, all
of which involve a significant degree of management

judgement.
BHRWHIRZBEBEEIATEBHKEL 2 2 HTAH
EEEBAEE  2HEMEEERNLEREEEBEL

% BHESRUSIANRE FPERLCBREP M
ARIIA B T B A& FROR B BB A O 2 SH R MR A A
biEEEEES R EREEAHE -

RESFTEEFARETERZL X

Our key procedures in relation to the recoverability
assessment of those receivables included:

BEERZEFRUGAZ AT EEETT e T BRF B

—  Discussing with the management the Group's credit
risk policy and credit terms granted to the

customers;
— WERENHR BEECEERBBRRAESE
B2 EEH

— Evaluating the management’s recoverability
assessment of trade receivables;

— TAREEEHESRKEKREREEIKREEEN
PECE

— Assessing the critical judgement made by the
management regarding the factors considered
during the recoverability assessment; and

— AMEEEERE AR EEE DR E BEREL
ZEXRHE &

— Inspecting subsequent cash receipts from
customers relating to those balances as at 31
December 2018, on a sample basis.

— WERER-_Z-NFTA=+—HZZFER
HigWBR 2z BEFPREFIA °

REBHMEREROERAF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BY ZHA#E

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information in the
Company's 2018 annual report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

R GRS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

BRHMHR B RS M BRRAEZ
BT

EEZARRHSEAMERRERES NFER
REGFERME B 2 EXERRABGEER
FOAHAHAESBERZREMGRE - BEE
AERRR®BE  TMEEMAR - BFLTHA
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REBEBSBAZZE MHREFBEAEL
ETZERTETREREREREMFEZEXN
SERRBRGM - SEARPRAL ] AIFFREARREL - T
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BERAVBRRIFHZEERER  AIRRRE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BY ZHA#E

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement

that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

R GRS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law and
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 22 March 2019

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is:

Chan Wai Man

Practising Certificate number: P02487
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REZEWER
Year ended 31 December 2018 BZ=Z— \F+-_A=+—HILFE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ELF
HKS' 000 HK$'000
THET FAT
(re-presented)
(& E75)
(Note 25)
(Fff&E25)
Continuing operations BECEEY
Revenue g 6 4,169,489 3,225,426
Cost of sales SHEM A (4,205,948) (3,170,025)
Gross (loss) profit (E8)EF (36,459) 55,401
Other income HgA 7 28,389 8,428
Administrative expenses THHAS (72,708) (52,399)
Finance costs MEKAE 8 (31,445) (16,861)
Impairment loss on goodwill HE 2 REEE 16 (14,844) -
Impairment loss on property, plant mE - BERREZ
and equipment REEE 15 (23,804) -
Impairment loss on prepaid lease ERNBENRZREER
payments 17 (6,906) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—fRNB AR Z W 35 261 12,844
(Loss) Profit before taxation from BEREER KRBiA
continuing operations (B58) BF 9 (157,516) 7,413
Taxation IR 11 (59) (2,490)
(Loss) Profit for the year from BERCEERCER
continuing operations (&518) &F (157,575) 4,923
Discontinued operations BRIEEEXK
Loss for the year from discontinued BRI EEE L
operations FAEBR 14 (16,435) (3,530)
(Loss) Profit for the year FR(EBR) BT (174,010) 1,393
Other comprehensive (loss) income Hitv2E (B8 W
ltems that are reclassified or may be REMDBEKAT R TR
reclassified to profit or loss in HREm s EEBR 2
subsequent periods: HE
Exchange difference arising from MEBINEBEEZ
translation of foreign operations fE N =% (15,047) 3,416
Release upon disposal of a subsidiary RILE—TEM B R - 482
(15,047) 3,898
Total comprehensive (loss) income FrzEbE (BB A8
for the year (189,057) 5,291
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REZERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

2018 2017
—E-N\f§ —T—+tF
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET TAT
(re-presented)
(& E7)
(Note 25)
(Bf5E25)
(Loss) Profit attributable to equity AARERZFEAEN
holders of the Company: (&51#8) &mF
— from continuing operations — REFEREER (147,097) 3,604
— from discontinued operations — REBRIHEEER (8,533) (3,429)
(155,630) 175
(Loss) Profit attributable to non- iR REERR FEAL (B518) B F
controlling interests:
— from continuing operations — REFEREER (10,478) 1,319
— from discontinued operations — REBRIHEEER (7,902) (101)
(18,380) 1,218
Total comprehensive (loss) income BT ATEERE (B8)
attributable to: WS mEE
— Equity holders of the Company — RRAEEREA (168,081) 3,070
— Non-controlling interests — IR (20,976) 2,221
(189,057) 5,291
(Loss) Earnings per share attributable AAREFZHEAEN
to equity holders of the Company SR (BR) 2R
Basic and diluted BEAREE
— from continuing operations — RERHEREER 13 (11.42) HK cents &l 0.28 HK cents 1Ll
— from discontinued operations — REBERIEEER 13 (0.66) HK cents Al (0.27) HK cents 71l
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
RE BRI R

At 31 December 2018 R=—Z— \F+_HA=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE MR 15 960,685 123,677
Goodwill RS 16 225,151 16,213
Prepaid lease payments TR HEER 17 34,135 44,322
Sea use right payments L AR R 18 2,848 -
Prepayments in relation to property, WE - BB L RE
plant and equipment ZTERFRIE 19 500 16,796
Security deposit for loan from a REFE=ZFZER
third party Z21RES 27(b) 3,416 3,602
Interests in associates NI - X = 6,005
1,226,735 210,615
Current assets REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets B ESREE 20 = 8,806
Financial asset at fair value BAFERABRZ
through profit or loss ERMEE 21 7,971 -
Prepaid lease payments FERHEERNK 17 989 1,043
Sea use right payments Vs PR N 18 72 -
Inventories < 22 16,720 6,716
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E MR EIE 23 1,090,644 666,799
Pledged bank deposits BRI TER 24(a) 307,449 312,936
Bank balances and cash IRITHEB AR S 24 64,588 61,703
1,488,433 1,058,003
Disposal group classified as held for sale DA EHE 2 HEEE 25 54,566 -
1,542,999 1,058,003
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENTIE 26 1,946,976 394,925
Current portion of bank and other IRITREMEE 2 BHAE S
borrowings 27 140,633 585,475
Taxation g 177 2,709
2,087,786 983,109
Liabilities associated with disposal HoEARENEZHEEE
group classified as held for sale BE@HzEE 25 46,429 -
2,134,215 983,109
Net current (liabilities) assets BhE(Aag)BE (591,216) 74,894
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBERS 635,519 285,509
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RE MBI R

At 31 December 2018 R=ZZE— N\F+_A=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Non-current liabilities kRnBERE
Non-current portion of bank and RITREMEEZ
other borrowings JEBNHRER 27 611,492 85,429
Deferred tax liabilities FEIERIEEE 28 7,100 3,619
618,592 89,048
NET ASSETS BEE 16,927 196,461
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital RE AN 29 12,880 12,880
Reserves s (19,233) 148,247
Total equity attributable to equity RRFESFHBEA
holders of the Company FE (L REZSERE (6,353) 161,127
Non-controlling interests eI AR R A 23,280 35,334
TOTAL EQUITY R 16,927 196,461

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 22

March 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Tao Ying

g
Director

EF

RZEBE—NWFE=A-t_ARESeHEREE
FE YRATATRERESE

Miao Zhibin
Director

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AR ER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARTARERENER
(Note29)  (Note31a) (Note31(o) (Note31() (Note3l()) (Note3i(e)) (Note 31(g)
(Hi29) (W)  (WE3ib)  (WaEsie)  (WE3d)  (KE3le)  (HaE3ig)
Share-
based Non-
Share Share  Capital  Exchange  Statutory Other  payment Accumulated controlling Total

capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
N aER

ke RBER  BARE  EXRRE  iERE  RMBRE  ZARER RHER &t FERER  BRER

HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKF000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000

BT TEn BT AT Tin BT BT TAr  TEr  TEr  TEn
At 1 January 2017 RZE-+F-f-H 12,880 201419 (1.331) (3134) 303 (6,857) 3,063 (36,923) 163414 200 163614
Profit for the year ERER - - - - - - - 175 175 1218 139

Other comprehensive income ~ 2 F i
Exchange difference arisingfrom & S50 ERES

translation of foreign operations ~ ZEHEE - - - 2413 - - - - 2413 1,003 3416
Release upon disposal of a RHE-RNBAF

subsidiary 5 - - - 482 - - - - ® - ®

- - - 2,89 - - - - 289 1,003 389

Total comprehensive income 2 AU 1A% - - - 289 - - - 175 3070 201 5291

Transactions with owners BREAZRS
Changes in ownership interests ~ AEBERZE
Disposals of interests in subsidiaries HEHBARELR

without loss of control Mk 7 R - - - - - (2.294) (3,063 - (5,357) 13857 8,500
Acqisitions of subsidiaries e NG - - - - - - - - - 11416 11416
Contribution from non-controlling ~ JEEIERTE

interest - - - - - - - - - 7640 7640

Contributions and distributions ~ZER7F

Appropriation to statutory reserve - AR EEFHE - - - - 53 - - (53) - - -
Total transactions with owners ~ REFAZRBHAE - - - - 53 (2.29) (3,063 (523) 6357 32913 275%
At 31 December 2017 RZE-+E

+-A=+-A 12,880 201419 (1331 (239) 826 (9,151) - (37,211 161,127 35334 196,461
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARARBRAAEL
(Note29)  (Note 31(a))  (Note 31(b)  (Note 31(c)) (Note 31(d)  (Note 31(e))
(WE29) (W31  (WaEh)  (WE3i) (W) (WeE31e)
Non-
Share Share Capital ~ Exchange  Statutory Other  Accumulated controlling Total

captal  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
Bx  ROEE EARRE  ENBR  RERR  RpBR  ZRER B FERER  BRAE
HK$000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK§000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000
TEn TERL TRn T TERL TEn Tin TR TERL TEn

At 1 January 2018 R-E-\§-A-H 12,880 201419 (7,337) (239) 826 (9,151) @2 161127 35,334 196,461

Effect on adopting of Hong Kong - B E B8
Financial Reporting Standard 9 9% 2 &2 (Hf3£3)
(Note 3) - - - - - - 601 601 - 601

At 1 January 2018 (restated) RZE-\§-A-H
(@&5)) 12,880 201,419 (7,337) (239 826 (9,151) (36,670) 161,728 35,334 197,062

Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - (155630 (155,630) (18,380)  (174,010)
Other comprehensive loss Hf2ERE

Exchange difference arisingfom  EE5 $RE 2
translation of foreign operations B 25 S = = (12,451) = = = (12,451) (2,59) (15,047)

Total comprehensive loss 2EREEE = = = (12451) - - (155,630)  (168,081) (20.976)  (189,057)

Transactions with owners HEEAZR A
Changes in ownership interests A AEER £
Contributions from non-controling FEEMRERT 2 (Bfsta)
interests (Note a) = = = = = = - - 8416 8416
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 35) &~ B AR (Fi535) - - - - - = = = 506 506

Contributions and distributions & EAF

Appropriation to statutory reserve AREEFEE - - = = 5 = () - - -
Total transactions with owners ~ EEBAZRAAHE - - - = 5 = 65 = 8922 8922
At 31 December 2018 W-E-\E+-A=t+-H 12,880 201,419 (7,331) (12,690) 831 (9,151)  (192,305) (6,353) 23,280 16927

Note a: The amounts represented the capital contribution from non-controlling  [fiifa: BELEARANEEZANERXMERCFI)ERAT

interests of ATVERAREEE(RIIER A (Qianhai Mingtian Supply Chain (TangmRAXx ) RRNTZ EERER AT (DRINZE )
(Shenzhen) Company Limited*, “Qianhai Mingtian”) and J&IIH12 /8 1EA G IR 2 PR R R & 5 512,354,000 7T %2.6,062,0007 7T ©

‘2] (Shenzhen Fanhai Holdings Company Limited*, “Shenzhen Fanhai”) of
HK$2,354,000 and HK$6,062,000 respectively during the year.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from (used in)

KEEY
REXBME(FR)RE

2018
=

HK$'000
FET

2017
—E—tF
HK$'000
FAET

operations 32(a) 260,681 (165,606)
Interest paid ERFLE (31,356) (13,864)
Tax paid BHHIE (2,349) (5,738)
Net cash from (used in) operating RESTEE (A B FE

activities 226,976 (185,208)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REES
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEWE  BEMKE

plant and equipment ZFTiS5RIE 565 4,090
Net cash (outflow) inflow on acquisitions W EEFTE AT Z

of subsidiaries Be Rl RAFE 34 (138,441) 13,904
Advance to a subsidiary acquired MFEAUWE 2 — B AR

during the year = (32,200)
Interest received EHFE 1,536 2,320
Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank BRI TF IR (38 M)

deposits 22,083 (300,082)
Advance to suppliers for purchase of ~ FLEEW¥ - ME KR

property, plant and equipment A e 2R = (7,245)
(Decrease) in security deposit KAE=ZAZERZ

for loan from a third party RESCRD) = (3,469)
Advance to a connected company Bl NGIEEE - (2,313)
Purchase of property, plant and BEMX  BENEE

equipment (40,008) (16,263)
Net cash (outflow) inflow on HE—FWBRARIZRE

disposal of a subsidiary O ) mAHEE 35 (50) 56,065
Proceed on disposal of financial assets H&EZRAFEFABTZZ 5

at FVPL (2017: available-for-sale BEMBHIR(ZE—tF:

financial assets) A ESHERE) 9,407 -
Purchase of financial asset at FVPL BERATEFAEBR 2SR/

BE (7,971) -
Settlement of loan receivable from HERKE=FZER

a third party = 10,941
Dividend received from an associate BHEEE—RHBEARWER

in disposal group i 8 142 220
Net cash used in investing activities =~ REZEFFAR ST (152,737) (274,032)

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
" _\éiiﬁﬁii

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

2018 2017
—B-N\F —E—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TR
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BMEEE
Settlement of consideration payable HEEEARE = (31,541)
Repayment of other loans from a BEREBE=FZ2EMER
third party = (37,400)
New loan from a third party REE=FHZHEK - 69,378
Consideration for disposals of interests &M E A GRS M I EL =
in subsidiaries without loss of control zHliE 2 RE = 4,250
Repayment to ex-shareholders of a 1) — il P 88 22 B AT IR BRAE K
subsidiary = (66,515)
New loans from connected companies R BB A A 2 FTEXR 197,594 228,128
New bank borrowings MRITEE 250 335,692
Contributions from non-controlling TR IT A
interests 8,416 7,640
Net proceeds from placing of unlisted ~ E&IE FTHEIEIFES 2
unsecured bonds FTiS R IB )RR 385,160 -
Repayment of obligations under EEMEHERE
finance leases (2,793) (9,521)
Repayment of bank borrowings BRIRITEE (317,540) (6,938)
Repayment of loan from a third party BEREBE=ZAZERK (23,019) (10,805)
Repayment of loan from EERBBEATZEN
connected parties (317,689) -
Net cash (used in) from financing BETE (FrA) RS
activities FE (69,621) 482,368
Net increase in cash and BERBESESEYEM
cash equivalents FE 4,618 23,128
Cash and cash equivalents at FURERBEEY
beginning of year 61,703 36,070
Effect on exchange rate changes fEREFE) s w8 (2,669) 2,505
Cash and cash equivalents at FRASKRSEZEY
end of year, represented by bank (ABRITEHRBIRERTR) -
balances and cash, net of bank HKRIRTTE Y
overdrafts 24 63,652 61,703
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAET
Major non-cash transactions: TEFRERF :
Acquisitions of property, plant and REREHELHKREDSE
equipment under finance lease = K&
arrangement 3,275 7,470

Release of deposits received in respect R ERBEBRFBIELEELEE
of asset held for sale upon disposal WE 2 5] & - 2,600

Consideration for disposal of interests ~ AEAMEWHBEAR 2 L E
in subsidiaries without loss of control I ENGIE - SN NN
recorded in other receivable THEZRE = 4,250

Consideration payable in respect of U E - B AT EN 2B
acquisition of a subsidiary 34 323,539 1,201

Consideration receivable in respect of gt & — R B A AR Z K (E
disposal of a subsidiary 35 911 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

CORPORATION INFORMATION

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the
“"Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands on 13
September 2011 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The
Company's shares are listed on GEM of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address
of the registered office of the Company is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands. The principal place of business is Unit 1009,
Exchange Tower, 33 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are detailed in note 14 to
the consolidated financial statements. The Company and its
subsidiaries are herein collectively referred to as the "Group”.
In the opinion of the directors, the immediate and ultimate
holding company of the Company is Dafeng Port Overseas
Investment Holdings Limited (“Dafeng Port Overseas”), which
is incorporated in Hong Kong.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the "HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock
Exchange (the "GEM Listing Rules”).

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand,
unless otherwise indicated.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in
the 2017 consolidated financial statements except for the
adoption of the following new/revised HKFRSs that are
relevant to the Group and effective from the current year as
detailed in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements. A
summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements.

1.

REEHR

RNEEMER RO BRAR(ARR]) T
RZE——FNA+=ZBRERASHE QA
EERE(—NAN—FEIFEN - KRG
Mg ) EHSHEEMKILIAEREER
BEERF c RRERMREBHERZFAE
BRAR([HZAT])GEM LT« A QA Z 5
fit #% = & {2 7 Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands © & 2 & % # B i1 A
BANBENEERREIBRBBEZISH O
1009 =& -

KRR RBREERAR - HBAR 2 ER
KN E M MR 14FFL - KRR K
HifBARGHER [AKE] - EFERA - K
NAZBEERREER AR AREBEMA
V2 KREBBIMEEBARAB([KEE
AHN) o

2IEE
mELEYE

HZERBUBRERTIRBEE BV HREER
(IEBMBHREER ] BEBESMA
g ((HAEHMAE]) MEMABEEREE
FsmEER ARG EA (BB EE
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T ¥R I8 8 <7 B X FTGEM & 25 £ 4% Bl
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AV RRARMAESTBOR — 2 - HERA
AN BmARMEIMF R EAEEREA
BARFERERZ FHIE] T EEH
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R BHNERE P RKRM TS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBmRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

2.

68

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)
Going concern

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had net current liabilities
of approximately HK$591,216,000. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the directors of the
Company on a going concern basis taking into account of the
following measures:

()  financial support obtained from a substantial
shareholder and a connected company;

(i) the unutilised banking facilities readily available to the
Group amounted to approximately HK$49,994,000 at 31
December 2018; and

(i)  the Group is expected to generate adequate cash flows
to maintain its operations.

Accordingly, the directors of the Company are of the opinion
that it is appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis. The consolidated
financial statements do not include any adjustments relating
to the carrying amounts and reclassification of assets and
liabilities that might be necessary should the Group be unable
to continue as a going concern.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The Group has applied, for the first time, the following new/
revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group:

Amendments to Classification and Measurement of

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment Transactions
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 2: Classification and
Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting for
the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on the
measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; share-
based payment transactions with a net settlement feature for
withholding tax obligations; and a modification to the terms
and conditions of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled to equity-
settled.

The adoption of the amendments does not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22: Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration

The Interpretation clarifies that, in determining the spot
exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related
asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to
advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date
on which an entity initially recognised the non-monetary asset
or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
consideration.

The adoption of the Interpretation does not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments

The following terms are used in these consolidated financial
statements:

o FVPL: fair value through profit or loss

o FVOCI: fair value through other comprehensive income

o Designated FVOCI: equity instruments measured at
FVOCI

. Mandatory FVOCI: debt instruments measured at
FVOCI

3.
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HEH (#)

FEEMBHMELAUFE 2R 2188 : 2
BRFEURORER ZARXS

BRAERTE NI SN SR EEN LR
T BEMERBRITEENRSEEN
B BERZNREZE  RBEMRETA
EFREERBONARN RERZ AR
7 ARR GBI MR eEENRESEE
Z AR IR 2 (RN R AR AT ROIERT

RNz BRI EETAR & I RR B
BEARE-

FR(BRVEREREZES) -
22N MERGRBNE

wnBES  EEERLIERERTKESR
MHIFEREEICFER R ERVTHERE
FAEE - FSXHUA (BRE A —#8) AT A AP
HEXE  XZARLSERBYSERBRIN
BELMFEREESFERAEEA -

Rz a Bl BENGRA M RABREMNE

Sy 40
R & o

ERMBREENFIR: €T
HEEAYHREROEA THHE

o  BAVERAER  BATEABRR

o BATEHARGREME: BAT
R AR 2 E S

s HBEERATVESAHMEZENES K
NP EFAE MR E KRGS EZBRA
TH

o RBHFBAFEFAREMBEERE R
RPEFAHMEEERTE2ER
TA

KERAEHEBOERAT 4o
2018 E3R




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBmRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

3.

70

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs
(Continued)

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018. It introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities, impairment for financial assets and hedge
accounting.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 9,
comparative information has not been restated and the
Group has applied HKFRS 9 retrospectively to financial
instruments that existed at 1 January 2018 (i.e. the date of
initial application), except as described below:

(@) The following assessments are made on the basis of
facts and circumstances that existed at the date of initial
application:

(i)  the determination of the business model within
which a financial asset is held;

(i)  the designation of financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVPL or, in case of financial assets, at
Designated FVOCI; and

(iiiy  the de-designation of financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVPL.

The above resulting classification shall be applied
retrospectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

(b)

If, at the date of initial application, determining whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition would require undue cost or effort, a
loss allowance is recognised at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses at each reporting date
until the financial instrument is derecognised unless that
financial instrument has low credit risk at a reporting
date.

For investments in equity instruments that were
measured at cost under HKAS 39, the instruments are
measured at fair value at the date of initial application.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and

financial liabilities

The adoption of HKFRS 9 has no significant effect on the
classification and measurement of the Group's financial assets

and financial liabilities, except for the changes arising from

the measurement of equity instruments.

The following table reconciles the original measurement

categories and carrying amounts under HKAS 39 to the new

measurement categories and carrying amounts under HKFRS

9 for each class of the Group's financial assets as at 1 January

2018.

3.

PRANETE] RIET BB KR
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b) WREXERAH EEXBNLER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

3.

72

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs 3. HaHE G BB BR

(Continued) £ %8| )

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments (Continued) EAMBEREENFEIR  e@mT
B

Classification and measurement of financial assets and CREERSREECIERIE(EZ)

financial liabilities (Continued)

As at 1 January 2018 R=-Z2—N\E—HF—8

Measurement category and
carrying amount under HKFRS 9
BRMBRERAFIFEATNE

AERERE
Carrying
amount At
under amortised
HKAS 39 FVPL costs
ERET
R 395 BAYE
BETHWEREE FTARE  REBHERE st
Measurement category ERSTEREI9R
under HKAS 39 BHTFESE HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAT FTAT TAT FTAT
At amortised cost o3 5107
Security deposit for loan from REF=ZFZERZ
a third parties (note 1) ReEE (HzE1) 3,602 - 3,602 3,602
Trade and other receivables (note 1) 25 R HE M EREIE (K1) 338,183 - 338,183 338,183
Pledged bank deposits (note 1) BRI ER (M) 312,936 - 312,936 312,936
Bank balances and cash (note 1) BITEsRES (1) 61,703 - 61,703 61,703
716,424 - 716,424 716,424
Available-for-sale financial assets THRHESHEE
Unlisted equity securities (note 2) FEETRAES (MiE2) 8,806 9,407 - 9,407
725,230 9,407 716,424 725,831
Note 1:  These items continue to be measured at amortised cost because, at fsE1: ZEHEBUEREBHEKANE REARE
the date of initial application, the Group's business model is to hold RERBH  AEBZXBKEXARAEZS
these items to collect contractual cash flows and their contractual HREUKREAGNBRERE MEBAGHNRSE
cash flow are solely payment of principals and interest. REERZNRAESRFIEL -
Note 2:  The equity securities that were previously classified as available-for- ME2: BESERTTHIEESMEE ZRAES

sale financial assets amounted to HK$8,806,000 are now classified as
FVPL since, at the date of initial application, these investments are
not designated or not eligible to be designated as Designated
FVOCI.

Related fair value gains of HK$601,000 as at 1 January 2018 were
recognised directly in accumulated losses on 1 January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

(Continued)

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

Impact of the new impairment requirements

The adoption of the new impairment requirements under
HKFRS 9 did not have significant impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 replaces, among others, HKAS 18 and HKAS 11
which specified the revenue recognition arising from sale of
goods and rendering of services and the accounting for
construction contracts respectively. The Standard establishes
a comprehensive framework for revenue recognition and
certain costs from contracts with customers within its scope. It
also introduces a cohesive set of disclosure requirements that
would result in an entity providing users of financial
statements with comprehensive information about the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

The Group has elected to apply the cumulative effect
transition method and recognised the cumulative effect of
initial adoption as an adjustment to the opening balance of
components of equity at 1 January 2018 (i.e. the date of initial
application). Therefore, the comparative information has not
been restated for the effect of HKFRS 15.

In addition, the Group has applied HKFRS 15 retrospectively
only to contracts that were not completed at 1 January 2018
in accordance with the transitional provisions therein.

The adoption of this standard does not have a significant
impact on the measurement and recognition of revenue of
the Group but additional disclosures have been made
throughout these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4.

74

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical cost, except for
financial assets at FVPL, which are measured at fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting year as that of the Company using consistent
accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented, separately from
owners of the Company, in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The non-controlling interests
in the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the acquiree’s
net assets in event of liquidation, are measured initially either
at fair value or at the present ownership instruments’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of measurement
basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are initially measured at fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRSs.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and
the fair value of any retained interest determined at the date
when control is lost and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests at the date when control is lost. The
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Company
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as
appropriate from the date when control is lost.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company'’s statement of financial position, which is
presented in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements,
an investment in subsidiaries is stated at cost less impairment
loss. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher than
the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4.

76

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee
but is not control or joint control of those policies.

The Group's investment in associate is accounted for under
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment
or a portion thereof is classified as held for sale. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of the investee's net assets and any impairment
loss relating to the investment. Except to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the investee, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses when the Group's share
of losses of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying
amount of its interest in the investee, which includes any long
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net

investment in the investee.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate is measured
as the excess of the cost of investment over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the acquired associate. Such goodwill is included in interests
in associates. On the other hand, any excess of the Group's
share of its net fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of investment is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as an income.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the investees, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is measured
at the excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value
of any previously held equity interest in the acquiree over the
acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed of the acquired business.

Goodwill on acquisition of business is recognised as a
separate asset and is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, which is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired. For the purpose of
impairment test and determination of gain or loss on disposal,
goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units. An impairment
loss on goodwill is not reversed.

On the other hand, any excess of the acquisition date
amounts of identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed of the acquired business over the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree, if any, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
an income from bargain purchase.

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for
immediate sale in its present condition. Management must
be committed to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year
from the date of classification. Non-current assets (and
disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.
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78

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations (Continued)

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that
comprises operations and cash flows that can be clearly
distinguished, operationally and for financial reporting
purposes, from the rest of the Group. It represents a separate
major line of business or geographical area of operations, or
is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate
major line of business or geographical area of operations, or
is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.
Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon
disposal or when the operation meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale, if earlier. It also occurs when the
operation is abandoned.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified
as operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses and are
amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis
to profit or loss.

Sea use rights payments

Sea use rights payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in sea use rights that are classified as
operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses and are
amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of
the asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives from the date on which they are
available for use and after taking into account of their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

Buildings 3'/,.% - 10%
3'/,.% — 10%
Over the unexpired term

Storage facilities
Leasehold improvements

of lease
Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 20% — 25%
Computer equipment 20%
Feeder vessels and barges 8'/3%
Containers 20%

Terminal facilities 2.5%-3.5%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the
shorter of their expected useful lives or the terms of the
leases.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item is included in profit or loss in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or for
its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
construction expenditure and other direct costs, including
interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs on
completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Impairment of other assets, other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess whether
the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment,
prepaid lease payments and sea use rights payment have
suffered an impairment loss or impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated, based on the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group of
assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Impairment of other assets, other than goodwill
(Continued)

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income in profit or loss immediately.

The accounting policy for recognition and reversal of
impairment loss for goodwill is stated in the accounting policy
for goodwill in the earlier part of this note.

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets are recognised when and only when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the
Group's contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain control
of the financial asset.

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises
a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises the financial asset to
the extent of its continuing involvement and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement

Financial assets — applicable from 1 January 2018

Financial assets (except for trade receivables without a
significant financing component) are initially recognised at
their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried
at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets. Such trade receivables are
initially measured at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as (i)
measured at amortised cost; (ii) debt investment measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (“Mandatory
FVOCI"); (iii) equity investment measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“Designated FVOCI"); or (iv)
measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL").

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the Group’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics. Financial assets are not reclassified
subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group
changes its business model for managing them, in which case
all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of
the first annual reporting period following the change in the
business model (the “reclassification date”).

1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it
meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVPL:

(i) it is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

(i) its contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest rate method and
are subject to impairment. Gains and losses arising from
impairment, derecognition or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

FESHBE®

TRIA®)

TREE(E)

THERTE
tHEE—H-8-NFE-F—HEEH

TREE(WEEARELD 285 R
TARRSN) F R E A FE I (W B3 FEIR A
Bt \BazeREE) KEFHEREE
ZERBIEXGUATER - ZFE HRIEK
BNFREARSEE

RUITHERE - SREENBA () IREHEK
A& (N RAFEFARMEZEKETS
ZEBIRE (R AT EA AL EER
f?ij) (I E zPTEn‘I’)\ﬁ{@iﬁ”& u“—i
ZBAEE ([HEERAFEFARLMEZER
@) HWEAFEFABRE([EAFE
AtARBE D E -

TREERNNTERABZOBERTAEHEHE
BEAHESMEECETRAREREEZS
MRERERH - EREETERIIFHER
BEHNE  RIEAKENZEEREEDR
BEZEBEN  RZBERT  EXRE
ZEMEESNENEBHRALEEFER
EHRZER(EROBEBERDEHRSE -

1) REEKAGTEZEHMEE

& B EERE 5 MIE GRS A&
BEREBAFEFABRRR - RIZE
BEER BN E

() REEFBEZREEAKDAEH
iﬁim%Z%i‘**ﬁTWT—ﬁﬁ &

(i) AHEFIREETAMELERX
RS REAREERNEHEZIR

AN ==
EILE °

HMEHAATEZEREERRUE
PR ) SR R 4 8 5 P R R B 0 2R VR R
B BfE  RIEERINEHBREF
EEzm R EEME R R o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement (Continued)

2)

Financial assets at FVPL

These investments include financial assets that are not
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, including
financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL, and
financial assets resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement in a business combination
to which HKFRS 3 applies and financial assets that are
otherwise required to be measured at FVPL. They are
carried at fair value, with any resultant gain and loss
recognised in profit or loss, which includes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is:

() acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in
the near term;

(i) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking on initial recognition; or

(i) a derivative that is not a financial guarantee
contract or not a designated and effective
hedging instrument.

Derivatives embedded in a hybrid contract in which a
host is an asset within the scope of HKFRS 9 are not
separated from the host. Instead, the entire hybrid
contract is assessed for classification.

Financial assets are designated at initial recognition as
at FVPL only if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or
liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on
different bases.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement (Continued)

Financial assets — applicable before 1 January 2018

Financial assets are initially recognised at their fair value plus,
in the case of financial assets not carried at FVPL, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets.

The Group classified its financial assets into one of the
following categories before 1 January 2018:

1)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including cash and bank
balances, pledged bank deposits, security deposits for
loan from a third party and trade and other receivables
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are not held for trading. They are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
except where receivables are interest-free loans and
without any fixed repayment term or the effect of
discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the
receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition over the period to
maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation process are
recognised in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are either designated at this
category or not classified in any of the other categories
of financial assets. They are measured at fair value with
changes in value recognised as a separate component
of equity until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise
disposed of, or until the assets are determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in other comprehensive income
shall be reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Recognition and derecognition

Financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value
plus, in the case of financial liabilities not carried at FVPL,
transaction costs that are direct attributable to the issue of
the financial liabilities.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables and bank loans and other borrowings. All financial
liabilities, except for financial liabilities at FVPL, are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, unless the effect of discounting would be
insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Impairment of financial assets and other items under
HKFRS 9

Applicable from 1 January 2018

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit
losses (“ECL") on financial assets that are measured at
amortised cost, Mandatory FVOCI, lease receivables, contract
assets, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
issued to which the impairment requirements apply in
accordance with HKFRS 9. Except for the specific treatments
as detailed below, at each reporting date, the Group
measures a loss allowance for a financial asset at an amount
equal to the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the
credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss
allowance for that financial asset at an amount equal to
12-month ECL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBmRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4.

86

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items under HKFRS
9 (Continued)

Measurement of ECL

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e.
the present value of all cash shortfalls) over the expected life
of the financial instrument.

For financial assets, a credit loss is the present value of the
difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to
an entity under the contract and the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all
possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument while 12-month ECL represents the portion of
lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on
a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on the following one or more
shared credit risk characteristics:

(i) past due information

(i)  nature of instrument

(i) nature of collateral

(iv)  industry of debtors

(v)  geographical location of debtors

(vi)  external credit risk ratings

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

FESHBE®

TRIA®)

ERUBEREENEIRBTEMEERA
IR BRE (&)

STEBRAEEER

EHEEBERSRTARAERAPIRAE
EEBEZMENEG (BIREReEHEZ
BiE) -

REREEMNS EEEEARESHEN
TERZANASRERERAHNUM R
EREZERZIRME-

EMEMEERREESR T ARMERS
RANELEMARGEENEGMERZ MG
EEE - m12@AESREERIBRREERA
ERBERHMRIZEAANBELEDOEMHM
Rz HEHEEEE

TS BRI R IR B 2B A
RIEA T — RS B4R EEARKHS
#

AR

—
=

(i) THAME
(i) ERmHEE

(iv) EBAZITE
(v) EBAZME

(vi) SNHEERBRITR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items under HKFRS
9 (Continued)

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event of
default for internal credit risk management purposes as
historical experience indicates that the Group may not receive
the outstanding contractual amounts in full if the financial
instrument that meets any of the following criteria.

(i) information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to
pay its creditors, including the Group, in full (without
taking into account any collaterals held by the Group);

or

(i)  there is a breach of financial covenants by the
counterparty.

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers that
default has occurred when a financial asset is more than 90
days past due unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information to demonstrate that a more lagging
default criterion is more appropriate.

Assessment of significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition. In making this assessment, the Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical experience
and forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort. Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit risk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more than 30
days past due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items under HKFRS
9 (Continued)

Low credit risk

A financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

(i) it has a low risk of default;

(i) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term; and

(i) adverse changes in economic and business conditions
in the longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce
the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.

Simplified approach of ECL

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group applies
a simplified approach in calculating ECL. The Group
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each
reporting date and has established a provision matrix that is
based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the
economic environment.

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events
that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired include observable data
about the following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower.

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items under HKFRS
9 (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial asset (Continued)

() the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider.

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

() the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep
discount that reflects the incurred credit losses.

Write-off

The Group writes off a financial asset when the Group has no
reasonable expectations of recovering the contractual cash
flows on a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
The Group has a policy of writing off the gross carrying
amount when the financial asset is 1 year past due based on
historical experience of recoveries of similar assets. The
Group expects no significant recovery from the amount
written off. However, financial assets that are written off could
still be subject to enforcement activities under the Group's
procedures for recovery of amounts due, taking into account
legal advice if appropriate. Any subsequent recovery is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBmRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4.

90

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items under HKFRS
9 (Continued)

Write-off (Continued)
Applicable before 1 January 2018

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets, other
than those at FVPL, are impaired. The impairment loss of
financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as the
difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. Such
impairment loss is reversed in subsequent periods through
profit or loss when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, a
cumulative loss comprising the difference between its
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of
available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of
impairment loss of available-for-sale debt instruments are
reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of
the instrument can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit

or loss.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value, net of bank overdrafts.

Revenue recognition

Applicable from 1 January 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15

Nature of goods or services

The nature of the goods or services provided by the Group is
as follows:

Nature of goods and services
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4.

92

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Identification of performance obligations

At contract inception, the Group assesses the goods or
services promised in a contract with a customer and identifies
as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the
customer either:

(@) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that
is distinct; or

(b) a series of distinct goods or services that are
substantially the same and that have the same pattern
of transfer to the customer.

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if
both of the following criteria are met:

(@) the customer can benefit from the good or service
either on its own or together with other resources that
are readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or
service is capable of being distinct); and

(b) the Group's promise to transfer the good or service to
the customer is separately identifiable from other
promises in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the
good or service is distinct within the context of the
contract).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Timing of revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Group satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or
service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred
when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset.

The Group transfers control of a good or service over time
and, therefore, satisfies a performance obligation and
recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria
is met:

(@)  the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs;

(b) the Group's performance creates or enhances an asset
(for example, work in progress) that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

() the Group's performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the
Group satisfies the performance obligation at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the promised asset. In
determining when the transfer of control occurs, the Group
considers the concept of control and such indicators as legal
title, physical possession, right to payment, significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset, and customer
acceptance.

Sale of goods is recognised at a point in time at which the
customer obtains the control of the promised asset, which
generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered to customers and the title is passed.

Service income of integrated logistics handling services,
tractor repair and maintenance services, insurance agency
services and petrochemical products storage services is
recognised over time when services are rendered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4.

94

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

For revenue recognised over time under HKFRS 15, provided
the outcome of the performance obligation can be reasonably
measured, the Group applies the input method (i.e. based on
the proportion of the actual inputs deployed to date as
compared to the estimated total inputs) to measure the
progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance
obligation because there is a direct relationship between the
Group's inputs and the transfer of control of goods or services
to the customers and reliable information is available to the
Group to apply the method. Otherwise, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of the costs incurred until such time that it
can reasonably measure the outcome of the performance
obligation.

The principal input applied in the output method is:

—  Tractor repair and maintenance services: surveys of
performance completed to date

—  Storage services for petrochemical products: number of
days of the usage of the storage services

— Integrated logistics handling services: based on
contracts milestone(s), duration of the vessels being
berthed at the port and/or distance already travelled to
date.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

FESHBE®

WESHER (&)

FLRIR &8 B 75 ¥R & 2 Bl 55 15 557 BB B () e
REREME - RBBENEEZERERE
B AIARBERARABBE(BIERE
SZERBABBGEGHBABBEE L
PFEXZKBENEEZER  RESAE
Bz ABBRERAE P ERE m S RIGES
BZEAEERBE AAKEABREHERZ
TEZAISEER - B[R AEBEESHEE
ERABERRANS  EEE/EFERED
BEZHERRBLE -

ZBEETRIZERLEERS

— EL|BEHEMRERYE HAEEEX
B ATSER TAE

— AtERERRE : ARG ERA
2

—  GAVREZRS  REAHBERE -
NS R SEL) Ve Tk
A EMITES -
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Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Interest income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the
effective interest method.

Applicable before 1 January 2018

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Petrochemical storage service income is recognised when the
storage services are rendered.

The insurance agency income is recognised when the related
services are rendered.

Income from tractor repair and maintenance is recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Income from provision for fuel cards, net of trade discount, is
recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered to customers and the title is passed.

Revenues from operational equipment rental are recognised
when the equipment are let out and on the straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Management fee income and commission income are
recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time basis
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable.
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4.

96

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, other costs that have been incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition, is
calculated using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period of the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period
in which the reversal occurs.

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the "functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company'’s functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency of each of the Group’s entities using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or
loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Foreign currency translation (Continued)

The results and financial position of all the group entities that
have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency (“foreign operations”) are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the end of reporting period;

— Income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average rates;

— All resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising from
a monetary item that forms part of the Group's net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised as a
separate component of equity;

—  On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes a
disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a disposal involving the loss of control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial
disposal of an interest in an associate that includes a
foreign operation of which the retained interest is no
longer equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to the foreign
operation that is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the separate component of
equity is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when
the gain or loss on disposal is recognised;

—  On the partial disposal of the Group's interest in a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation which does
not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiary, the proportionate share of the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in the
separate component of equity is re-attributed to the
non-controlling interests in that foreign operation and
are not reclassified to profit or loss;

—  On all other partial disposals, which includes partial
disposal of associates that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence, the proportionate share of
the cumulative amount of exchange differences
recognised in the separate component of equity is
reclassified to profit or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, it is credited to a deferred
income account and is released to profit or loss over the
expected useful life of the relevant asset in the form of
reduced depreciation. Government grants in the form of a
transfer of non-monetary assets are measured at cost.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, when it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
Expenditures for which a provision has been recognised are
charged against the related provision in the year in which the
expenditures are incurred. Provisions are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the amount provided is the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. Where the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

As lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets
and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as finance lease
obligation. Finance charges, which represent the difference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of
the assets acquired, are charged to profit or loss over the
term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the
obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged or
credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

Lease incentives are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased
asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-

monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which the
associated services are rendered by employees.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered

fund.

Contributions to the state-managed retirement schemes in
jurisdictions other than Hong Kong, which are calculated on
certain percentages of the applicable payroll costs, are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered services

entitling them to the contributions.
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. The fair
value of share options granted to employees is recognised as
an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a reserve
within equity. The fair value is determined using the binomial
model, taking into account any market conditions and non-

vesting conditions.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled, ending on the
date on which the entitlement of relevant employees to the
award is no longer conditional on the satisfaction of any non-
market vesting conditions (“vesting date”). During the vesting
period, the number of share options that is expected to vest
ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior periods is charged/credited to profit
or loss for the year of review, with a corresponding adjustment

to the reserve within equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)
Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards that are conditional on a market
condition or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vested irrespective of whether or not the market condition or
non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all non-
market vesting conditions are satisfied.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at fair value of the goods
or services received, except where the fair value cannot be
reliably estimated, in which case they are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. In all cases, the fair
value is measured at the date the Group obtains the goods or
the counterparty renders the services.

Cash-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for goods or services acquired,
measured at the fair value of the liability. Until the liability is
settled, the fair value of the liability is remeasured at the end
of each reporting period and at the date of settlement, with
any changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss for the
period.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the period as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred tax arises from initial recognition of
goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,
it is not accounted for.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investment in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of the parent of the Group.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v} The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the
Group.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(@) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(c)  dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
which are described above, management has made various
estimates and judgements which are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated. The key source of estimation uncertainty and
accounting judgements, other than the judgement on the
ownership of a vessel as described in above, that result in
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the next financial
year or significantly affect the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements are discussed below:

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

(i)  Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment, prepaid lease payments and sea use rights
payment

The management reviews the useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant
and equipment, prepaid lease payments and sea use
rights payment at the end of each reporting period,
through careful consideration with regards to expected
usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical
obsolescence to usage of the assets.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment, prepaid lease payments and sea use rights
payment (Continued)

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
management has to assess whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of
the asset would be determined by based on the higher
of the value in use and fair value less costs of disposal.
Value in use is determined using the discounted cash
flow method.

Loss allowance for ECL

The Group's management estimates the loss allowance
for trade receivables based on risk of a default and
expected loss rate. The assessment of the credit risk
involves high degree of estimation and uncertainty as
the Group’s management estimates the risk of a default
and expected loss rate for applying provision matrix on
debtors based on the Group's historical information,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying amount of trade
receivables. For details of the key assumption and
inputs used in estimating ECL, please refer to note 37(a)
(iii) to the consolidated financial statements.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. Significant estimates are required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business, where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impair the income tax
and deferred tax provision in the period in which such
determination is made.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Impairment of investments and receivables

The Group assesses annually if investment in
subsidiaries has suffered any impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 and follows the guidance of HKFRS 9 in
determining whether amounts due from these entities
are impaired. Details of the approach are stated in the
respective accounting policies. The assessment requires
an estimation of future cash flows, including expected
dividends, from the assets and the selection of
appropriate discount rates. Future changes in financial
performance and position of these entities would affect
the estimation of impairment loss and cause the
adjustments of their carrying amounts.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which
the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. Details of the
estimates used to calculate the recoverable amount are
given in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Impairment of inventories

The Group’s management reviews the net realisable
value of inventories, as stated in note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements, at the end of each
reporting period, and makes allowance for inventories
that are identified as obsolete, slow-moving or no
longer recoverable. The Group carries out the inventory
review on a product-by-product basis and makes
allowances by reference to the latest market prices and
current market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new /
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year,
which the Group has not early adopted.

Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle!
to HKFRSs
HKFRS 16 Leases'
HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments'

Amendments to HKAS 19 Employee benefits’

Amendments to HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures'
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation'
Amendments to HKAS 1 Definition of Material?
and 8
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of Business®

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts?
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture®

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020
Effective for acquisition that occurs on or after the beginning for the first
annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

s The effective date to be determined

Except as described below, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of these new standards and
amendments will have no material impact on the Group's
financial information in the future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related interpretations

when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases
are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a
model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
have to be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
short-term leases and leases of low value assets. The right-of-
use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the
lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as
well as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to
lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest
portion which will be presented as financing and operating

cash flows respectively by the Group.

The Group has currently recognised, in accordance with
HKAS 17, prepaid lease payments for land use rights where
the Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may result
in potential changes in classification of these assets
depending on whether the Group presents right-of-use assets
separately or within the same line item at which the
corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they

were owned.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS
17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either

as an operating lease or a finance lease.

1 08 Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

FESHBE®

FEREMBHRELN 2 RREE (40
BERAMBHREERE 1655 [HE]

ERMBREERNE 1R RBHLEAR
EHANBEE LS R & RESA—ERE
B - BEMBHRELENF 165RERR -
BREBGFERIE 175 [HE ] RABEH

=S

ERMBREERNECRRIBEABANEE
EEHEPEHIRESBEMRBEL - kK
CHIHENEEEEERES  KEHER
MEHENEZEREABEASHRETBRE
WHABAERAEHERABEREEER
HERENEAENR - ERREENSIEK
AETE - BERARA (15 T HISMESLERSM)

MR EMREEENE  YHHEERE
MEMERFEFELRE - HERBEVSZ

MEFRCGEERXMN) ZREHE - bR
HEaESH (EPEE) M ERBEREAN
MEEETNFEELRE - RERETEM
BREEFE 165 - AEBESHERES
BEZHEREIEEAS RN ESHD - X
HABEREERSREDHIZD -

AEEBEAMCREB B ERE 1755
RIENEENKE L ERE - EhAEE
REMA - ERE AR BRELE1657A]
EEBHRFTEEZRBELBGCES AT
AEEEBINRREES K2 2HEAR
MEEZR—BHERNZIIEAREEMNE °

EABAGTRERR BBV BEREER
F1RBERBHOBEETERNF 7R
HEASRERE  WAEEEREEA
BEEDER AR EHEx—AMERE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

As set out in Note 36(a), at 31 December 2018, the total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases of the Group in respect of office premises, dormitories
and a parking lot amounted to approximately HK$4,260,000.
The management of the Company does not expect the
adoption of HKFRS 16 as compared with the current
accounting policy would result in significant impact on the
Group's financial performance but it is expected that the
Group has to separately recognise the interest expenses on
the lease liabilities and the depreciation expense on the right-
of-use assets, and that certain portion of the future minimum
lease payments under the Group's operating leases will be
required to be recognised in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position as right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities. The Group will also be required to re-measure the
lease liabilities upon the occurrence of certain events such as
a change in the lease term and recognise the amount of the
re-measurement of the lease liabilities as an adjustment to
the right-of-use assets. In addition, payments for the principal
portion of the lease liabilities will be presented within
financing activities in the Group's consolidated statements of
cash flows.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors of the Company are identified
collectively as the chief operating decision maker. An
operating segment is a component of the Group that is
engaged in business activities from which the Group may
earn revenue and incur expenses, and is identified on the
basis of the internal management reporting information that
is provided to and regularly reviewed by the Company’s
executive directors in order to allocate resources and assess
performance of the segment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. S3EE @
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised RERBME  AEEBEAORUTEED
into the following operating segments: B
Operating segments Principal activities
RESE FEX®
— Integrated logistics handling services —  Provision of ocean freight and land transportation and

container drayage services

—  Provision of ocean freight forwarding services

—  Provision of air freight forwarding services

—  Provision of feeder container storage facilities and hiring
services of barges and vehicles

—  Provision of terminal handling services

— RAMRERE RS — RHEEFEE EXRERLEEREHRYE
— RHSEERERK
—  RHE=ERERY
—  REHXBREERFHREA R M T EE SRS
—  REEREIERTS

— Provision of fuel cards —  Provision of fuel cards

— REHMER — REMHER

— Tractor repair and maintenance services —  Tractor repair and maintenance

and insurance agency services —  Provision of insurance agency services

— E 5| HHE RRE RIBIA KRR K IR RS —  ES|BEBENRE
— RERBAERS

— Trading business —  Trading of textile, wood logs, scrap metal, electronic

products, petrochemical products etc.
—  Provision of supply chain management services
—  Manufacturing and trading of tin wires

—EBEZEB — BESBm AM BB BETE® ALERF
—  RYEHEREE RS
— BEREEHR
— Petrochemical products storage business —  Provision of storage services for petrochemical products
—ALERBRFES — RHLOECERR RS
For the purposes of assessing segment performance and EE N ARIA LD BEERSEMS » K
allocating resources between segments, the Company's NERITESIRIA T EMEE SR A HfE D Ep
executive directors monitor the results, assets and liabilities %G BENEBE

attributable to each reportable segment on the following
bases:
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HZE—-Z

e BHRRME

—AET=HA=+HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segments assets include all assets except for corporate assets
which are managed on a group basis. All liabilities are
allocated to reportable segment liabilities other than
unallocated head office and corporate liabilities which are
managed on a group basis and certain other payables and
accrued charges.

Revenues and expenses are allocated to the operating
segments with reference to sales generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments or
which otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets
attributable to those segments. The measure used for
reporting segment results is profit/loss before taxation
without allocation of share of results of associates and other
unallocated corporate expenses and income.

For the purpose of assessing the performance of the
operating segments and allocation of resources between
segments, the Group's results are further adjusted for items
not specifically attributed to individual segments and other
head office or corporate administration costs.

Inter-segment sales transactions are charged at prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SIMER )
Operating segments e D
Segment information is presented below: DEPERIZHNT ¢
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE-E—\E+=-A=+—HILEE

Continuing operations Discontinued operations*
RREERY BRIEEE RS
Tractor
repair and
Petro- maintenance
chemical  Integrated Integrated services and
products logistics logistics insurance Inter-

Trading storage handling handling  Provision of agency segment

business business services services fuel cards services  elimination
Eo|E4E
RRERY
g5 AlLER SEMR SaMR Rt URRER AHE
% RRER RERS EERB R+ RE RS s @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR

Revenue (from external customers) Uiz (REINEBEF) 4,160,007 8,789 693 160,664 39,595 152 - 4,369,900
— Inter-segment revenue —SBEkE = 555 = 27,104 5,625 1,943 (35,227) =

Total revenue lheret:] 4,160,007 9,344 693 187,768 45,220 2,095 (35,227) 4,369,900

Results ES

Segment results DHEE (71,220) (53,677) (2,136) 445 (2,890) (1,834) - (131,312)

Share of results of associates by LESEREHENREE

disposal group (591)
Other unallocated corporate income  Eft A HE A FRA 9.778
Other unallocated corporate expenses £t R HE A AR (40,614)
Impairment loss on disposal group A EABELEZ HEEE

classified as held for sale (note 25)  Z /B8 (M5t 25) (10,837)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE-BHBAR 2 NE

(note 35) (FiE35) 261
Loss before taxation BEiRIER (173,315)
Taxation i) L
Loss for the year FERERE (174,010)
* The operations of Gamma Logistics (B.V.l.) Corporation (“Gamma * SANER A B R R ER MY R 25 BT Rl - IS ¥R (BVI)

Logistics”) and its subsidiaries ("Gamma Logistics Group”) are classified E®E(MEDRED) REMB AR MEmneE
as discontinued operations as detailed in note 25 to the consolidated B Z2EBDBADKRIECEER -

financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. oEER @)

ReEDEW)

Operating segments (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE-Z—+tH+-A=1+—HLEE

Continuing operations

Trading
business

B5%%
HK$:000
L

chemical
products

storage
business

B

7
HK$'000

Integrated
logistics
handling

services*

IR
HK$'000
Fi#r

Discontinued operations*
EELHEEEE

Tractor

repair and

maintenance

Integrated services and
logistics insurance Inter-
handling  Provision of agency

fuel cards

segment

services services  elimination

s ;
3t

HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T FE TR AT AR

Revenue (from external Wiz (REINPEE)

customers) 3,147,923 13,179 64,324 165,222 33,691 267 - 3,424,606

— Inter-segment revenue — S #lE - - - 24,148 4,39 1,671 (30,215) -
Total revenue Phesrirs 3,147,923 13,179 64,324 189,370 38,087 1,938 (30,215) 3,424,606
Results ES |
Segment results PEBEE 12,374 2415) 2911) (687) 263 (761) - 5,863
Share of results of associates EEBERRAEE (519)
Other unallocated corporate Hi R EA TR

income 1135
Other unallocated corporate HEAARATR

expenses (13,694)
Gain on disposal of HE-BBE AR hE

a subsidiary 12,844
Profit before taxation BRHATET 5629
Taxation L2z (4.236)
Profit for the year FREN 1393
# These figures included the amounts recognised by K& /8B OYIRE ¢ FHRSERBEAGEEBNMAERARERZEE

R A 7R] (Dafeng Harbour Port Logistics Company Limited*, “Dafeng
Logistics”), a then subsidiary which has been disposed of in 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. 9E&ER &)
Operating segments (Continued) RS ER (42)

As at 31 December 2018 R-—ZB—-—NE+=-B=+—8

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations*

114

BREEXK BRILEEEE
Tractor
repair and
Petro- maintenance
chemical Integrated Integrated services and
products logistics logistics insurance
Trading storage handling handling  Provision of agency
business business services services fuel cards services
EEET Y
RRERY
ALER FEWR REWR URRR
EREK BRER RERE BERE  REREF RERH st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TET TER TET TET TEx
ASSETS EE
Segment assets PEBE 971,974 162,682 1,546,055 - - - 2,680,711
Unallocated corporate assets RAEAREE - - - - = = 34,457
Disposal group held for sale BELEZNEER = = - 30,884 16,156 1,766 48,806
Unallocated assets in assets in disposal ~ A EAFEREZ HEEBEE
group classified as held for sale ZADREE - - - - - - 5,760
Consolidated total assets FREEHE 2,769,734
LIABILITIES af
Segment liabilities AHaE (1,131,275) (92,213)  (1,085,209) - - - (2,308,697)
Unallocated corporate liabilities APBARERE - - - - - - (397,681)
Liabilities associated with disposal HEENEBEEBIRE AR
group held for sale - - - (42,399) (2,663) (1,340) (46,402)
Unallocated liabilities in liabilities HREARELE L EEEIER
associated with disposal ZBEZRNEEE
group classified as held for sale - - - - - - 27
Consolidated total liabilities BABERE (2,752,807)
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. 2EER @)
Operating segments (Continued) D ER ()
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE-Z-N\E+=-A=1+—HILEE

Continuing operations Discontinued operations*
BRESEER BAILEERR"
Tractor
repair and

Petro- maintenance
chemical Integrated Integrated services and
products logistics logistics insurance

Trading storage handling handling  Provision of agency
business business services services fuel cards services
Eo|BgE
RRERH
RiLER GEUR GRWR HRRE
VLSS BRER BERE RERE  RERRF RERH act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TR TR TET TEx TR

OTHER INFORMATION Hth&s
Amortisation 3| - 1,028 7 - - - 1,035
Capital additions BAREM 1,290 47517 = 2877 = 10 51,694
Capital additions through acquisition ~ EBYEEH B E

of subsidiaries mEmER - - 841,136 - - - 841,136
Depreciation & 1,548 5,350 2,192 3,545 S 6 12,641
Depreciation (unallocated) HE(KHE) = = - - - - 10
Finance costs BERA 16,230 127 170 462 - - 16,989
Finance costs (unallocated) BERA(RHE) - - - - - - 14918
Impairment loss on goodwill HEREER - 14,844 - - - - 14,844
Impairment loss on property, nE  BERRERESS

plant and equipment - 23,804 - - - - 23,804
Impairment loss on prepaid lease ANEENTRESS

payments - 6,906 - - - - 6,906
Interest income FEWA 6,695 45 121 - - - 6,861
Interest income (unallocated) FIBMA (RDE) - - - - = = 137

SRMEREROERAT 115
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e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. 9E&ER &)
Operating segments (Continued) RS ER (42)
As at 31 December 2017 HNR-—E—+t+t&E+=-HA=+—8

Continuing operatlons Discontinued operations*

Tractor

repair and

maintenance

Integrated Integrated services and

logistics logistics insurance

Trading handling handling  Provision of agency

business services services fuel cards services

Eo|HiE

RRERS

SEMR A AR AR B

BH%B BR3E R % REMER RE R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THT BT T T

ASSETS {3
Segment assets DEERE 977,504 195,415 50,852 13,127 1,944 1,238,842
Unallocated corporate assets KAABARIEE 29.776
Consolidated total assets SBABEEE 1,268,618
LIABILITIES =1

Segment liabilities AEaE (873,004) (143,278) (42,873) (3,015) (1,641) (1,063,811)
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ KABR AR EE (8,346)
Consolidated total liabilities DAAREE (1,072157)
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. 9&ER &)
Operating segments (Continued) D ER ()

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE-Z—+tH+-A=1+—HLEE

Continuing operations

Tractor

repair and

maintenance

Petrochemical services and

Integrated Integrated

logistics insurance

handling

logistics
handling

products

Trading storage

Provision of agency

business business services* services fuel cards services

BRI RE RERE 4 R PR
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$'000
T THT
OTHER INFORMATION HipER
Amortisation 5 - 1,004 - - - - 1,004
Capital additions BAREM 4,854 10,344 75 8,457 - 3 23733
Capital additions through BRYERBAR
acquisition of subsidiaries MEmER 9 - - - - - 9
Depreciation & 387 4,698 10,384 4,981 - 13 20,463
Depreciation (unallocated) HE(KHE) - - - - - _ 9
Finance costs I 15,728 - 1,133 376 - - 17,237
Gain (Loss) on disposal of property, HENE  BELRE
plant and equipment, net W (B18) 3% (60) 181 - 5,844 - - 5,965
Impairment loss of property, nE - BERRE
plant and equipment ZREBE - - - 1416 - - 1416
Interest income FIEBA 2778 19 - 9 - - 2,806

Interest income (unallocated)

MBBA(KDE)

1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SEWER &)
Geographical information i EE R
Geographical segment 1 & 5 5
The Group operates and derives revenue in two principal ANEE A RE T B[R A 275 B
geographical areas: Hong Kong and the PRC. The following = BARTE - TEHIBBERPMIEA
table sets out the revenue derived from geographical areas B2 DRI
which are based on the geographical location of the
customers:

2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FATT
(re-presented)
(re=3%1))
(Note 25)
(BaE25)
Revenue from external customers — KEIBEE U —
continuing operations: FHERE R
Hong Kong B8 2,353,433 1,416,632
The People’s Republic of China PEAREMBE(THE])
(the “PRC") 1,718,455 1,756,011
Others (Note) H A (B 7E) 97,601 52,783
4,169,489 3,225,426
*Note: The locations of others include Europe, the United States of America ("U. *HiEE - HfbibE AR - EFIRSRE (T8 ]) - &
S.A."), Asia (other than Hong Kong and the PRC), South Africa and M (BB KRB - EIEREMIER o
others.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)
Geographical segment (Continued)

The geographical location of non-current assets is based on
the physical location of the assets, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, prepayments in relation to property,
plant and equipment, prepaid lease payments and sea use
right payments, and the location of the operation, in the case
of goodwill. The analysis of the Group’s non-current assets of
continuing operations by geographical location is as follows:

5.

DEER #)
hEE R (2)
WE S ()

B EECHBMNE NZEEZERME
(V% BEREE : BWE - BREEF
B2 BENRIE  BREEN KA RS EER
AR REEME EEEBR) - A%H
RN BB R ECEEB 2 IR EEM
ERHTT «

Continuing operations

RHEREXK
2018 2017
—E-N\fF —E—+F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FABT
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB M&R
The PRC F 960,685 112,525
Prepayments in relation to property, BE - BB K&
plant and equipment Z TERTRIR
The PRC ] 500 16,796
Goodwill EES
The PRC A 225,151 16,213
Prepaid lease payments TENHEERNK
The PRC Fh 34,135 44,322
Sea use right payments IR R R
The PRC & 2,848 -
Total non-current assets IEMBEELE 1,223,319 189,856

REBMNIENBERAERAR 119
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2018, revenue from
Customer A (trading business segment) and Customer B
(trading business segment) of approximately HK$954,171,000
and HK$786,102,000 respectively accounted for over 10% of
the total revenue of the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, revenue from
Customer C (trading business segment) of approximately
HK$381,642,000 accounted for over 10% of the total revenue

oEER @)
FEEFER

BHE-_Z-N\Ft+-A=+—"BIFE &
BEEFAEZEBOB)REFB(EHE
%o EB) 2 Was 7 Bl 4 954,171,000 7% 7T K&
786,102,000 7L - (XA S E R T R E A
10% °

BE-T—LFT-A=T—BILFE XK
BEFPCESEBAM) 2 WA
381,642,00078 7T - {1 7 % B K 36 48 3 40

of the Group. 10% °
6. REVENUE W=
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TH T FATT
(re-presented)
(re=31))
Continuing operations FEQEEK
Revenue from contracts with customers BB KREERFE15EHER
within HKFRS 15 BEFEEN WS
Income from provision of integrated RMERE YR EIERIBBA
logistics handling services 693 64,324
Income from trading business S I UN 4,160,007 3,147,923
Petrochemical storage service AL E R 8,789 13,179
4,169,489 3,225,426
Timing of revenue recognition BRREEE
At a point in time A — {E A5 ] 2 4,160,700 3,212,247
Over time R —ERRFE 8,789 13,179
4,169,489 3,225,426

The revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15
is based on fixed price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBERRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

OTHER INCOME

7. HMWA

2018 2017
—E-N\EF Tt
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(re-presented)
(re5=%1))
Continuing operations: FEQEEK
Bank interest income RITHBIA 6,998 2,798
Commission income [EEA N - 301
Exchange gain, net B 3 U 2 2R 10,996 -
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE - BEREE
plant and equipment ZWEs - 181
Sundry income KA 1,266 56
Subsidy income LR ON 112 2,778
Write-back of interest payable i [2] A< 1) 2 = 708
Late payment penalty received from a WHRB—REFPZ2HENE
customer 2,331 846
Write-back of accrued directors’ salaries i@ fEstEEH S - 760
Write-back of long outstanding other Hf [l & B R (EE 2 Efth A
payables A 6,686 -
28,389 8,428

FINANCE COSTS

8. BBEMRAE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
(re-presented)
(F&&E751)
Continuing operations FREREER
Interest on borrowings wholly repayable ZBRAFRNBRHEEZEE
within five years Z A B 6,506 6,027
Finance charge on obligations under AT EAE s MEER
finance leases - 1,133
Effective interest on unlisted ELETMEEBES ZERAE
unsecured bond (note 27(e)) (FFEE27(e)) 24,183 -
Other interest to a third party XN TE=F 2 HMFE 660 -
Interest on amounts due to connected FE 1< BB & RIS IE 2 FLE
companies 6,368 14,728
37,717 21,888
Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into W I E R bR 5.8%
property, plant and equipment (ZF—+F :57%)
at weighted average capitalisation SAEERMeAYE -
rate of 5.8% (2017: 5.7%) W Rkt 2 B BN (6,272) (5,027)
31,445 16,861

REBHMEREROERA A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

9.

122

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION FROM 9.

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

This is stated after charging (crediting):

Staff costs
Salaries, allowances and other short-term
employee benefits including directors’

s GEA) THIEB &R

BTk
e o RREEMEEERER
BREZHHN

—E-N\fF

HK$'000

FET

REFBEELE R 2 RBA (B

2017
—E—+F
HK$'000
FHET
(re-presented)

(&)

emoluments 26,232 30,382
Contributions to defined contribution TFERAHE KA B R

plans 2,833 3,815

29,065 34,197

Other items Hitig B
Auditors’ remuneration % RN &
— Audit-related assurance services — ERAZ BB B 2 2B BRAE 2,200 1,850
— Other services — HAfR% 455 835
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  FE{ T8 & 1~ 70 84 1,028 1,004
Amortisation of sea use right payments Ve A {5 P A R 8 7 -
Cost of inventories FERA 4,189,606 3,092,848
Depreciation e 9,100 15,478
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 35) H&—fMEB A A 2z (FE35) (261) (12,844)
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HEWE  BMEAREZ

plant and equipment, net B8, (W) F58 104 (181)
Exchange (gain)/loss, net BN (W), BEFE (10,996) 10,133
Impairment loss on disposal group DERFEHEZHERE

classified as held for sale (Note 25) AR (FI5E25) 10,837 -
Impairment loss of property, W - B REEREBE

plant and equipment 23,804 -
Impairment loss on goodwill 7 B ERE 14,844 -
Impairment loss on prepaid lease payments Jf A E 3k 2 B EE 8 6,906 -
Operating lease payments on premises M2 K ERERNR 6,332 2,313
Operating lease payments on vehicles B EERERNR - 4,123
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

(i)

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and
payable to the directors of the Company by the Group
during the year are as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2018

Executive directors

BITES

Appointed
during the year

FRZRE

Resigned
during the year

FARME

10 EERERREHFA T 2 HM

Fee

[k
HK$'000
AL

(i)

EEHM

ARERAE DN REMALTE
B HMEBOT -

BE-Z-N\F+-A=1t—-HLHF

B

Salaries,
allowance
and benefits
in kind

e 2R
RENFIE
HK$'000
TEx

Contributions
to defined
contribution
plans
TR
PRI
HK$'000
TEx

Discretionary

bonus Total

BiEtA
HK$'000
TR

st
HK$'000
THT

Mr. Ni Xiangrong - 18 March 2019 - - - - -

UAEES ZZ-NF=AT/H

Mr. Wang Yijun - 15 March 2018 - - - - -

FHRELE “Z-\=ATHA

Mr. Shum Kan Kim - - - 600 478 48 1,126

TBREE

Mr. Pan Jian - 18 March 2019 - - - - -

EREE ZE-NE=RAT/\H

Mr. Miao Zhibin (Note b) 26 June 2018 - 61 1 - - 62

BEMEE (D) —T-N\F

VaY; e e =!

Non-executive directors

FHITES

Mr. Ji Longtao - - 240 - - - 240

ERELE

Mr. Yang Yue Xia - - 240 - - - 240

BHELE

Mr. Sun Lin (Note a) - 5 571 528 - 1,104

s (ista)

Independent non-executive

directors

BUkHTES

Mr. Zhang Fangmao - - 120 - - - 120

RAKEE

Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang - - 120 - - - 120

TREEL

Mr. Lau Hon Kee - - 180 - - - 180

AEREE

Mr. Yu Xugang - - 120 - - - 120

TRk E

1,086 1,172 1,006 48 3,312

Note a: Mr. Sun Lin re-designated from an executive director to a non- Hikra: BMEER-_"ZE—NE+=-_A=+/\H
executive director on 28 December 2018. BEITES AT AIENITES -

Note b: Mr. Miao Zhibin was appointed as a non-executive director on fieFb : BEW|EFER_ZE—NENA-+<H
26 June 2018 and re-designated as an executive director on 28 EZTEENTES  BR T )\F
December 2018. +Z A=+ N\BHAEERITES -

Note ¢ Subsequent to the year, Mr. Tao Ying and Mr. Chen Wen Xiang MizEc: ZFEER BREERBXHEEEN -

were appointed as executive directors on 18 March 2019.

T-NF=ATN\RERERRTES -

SRMEREROERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

(i) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

Appointed Resigned
during the year during the year

FRZE FRRHE

10.

Fee

[k
HK$000

EERTEREFALTZHM

(#)
() ESZHFM@

BE-2-—tHF+-A=t—-HL#HF
E

Salaries, Contributions
allowance to defined
and benefits  Discretionary  contribution
in kind bonus plans

e 2 ERHR
REYNE  BEEL AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Executive directors

HTES

Mr. Ni Xiangrong - -

{Rm&REE

Mr. Wang Yijun - -

IHERE

Mr. Shum Kan Kim - -

THREE

Mr. Yu Xingmin - 10 November 2017
AIEELE “2—tE+-AtH
Mr. Pan Jian - -

AL

Mr. Sun Lin 10 August 2017
st “Z2—tF\ATH

Non-executive directors

FHITES

Mr. Ji Longtao - -
HRELAE

Mr. Yang Yue Xia - -
BHELE

Independent non-executive

directors
BUkHTES
Mr. Zhang Fangmao - -
RHEEE
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang - -
TREEL
Mr. Lau Hon Kee - -
BERSHE
Mr. Yu Xugang - -
THREE

TEL

240

240

60
120
120

120

TEL THEL T

900

600 - 18 1,518

For the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
directors as an inducement to join the Group or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSANDFIVE 10. EER A EESHF AT 2

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued) ()
() Directors’ emoluments (Continued) () E=HME)
The following directors have waived or agreed to waive UTEFERESRENEREHZ
their emoluments during the years ended 31 December —E-NEER_ZE—+F+_-A
2018 and 2017: =t —BLFEEZHH -
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHBT
Mr. Ni Xiangrong RE e 1,200 1,200
Mr. Wang Yijun FRELE 186 900
Mr. Yu Xingmin AR Lt = 715
Mr. Pan Jian ERESAE 760 760
Mr. Pan Jian has agreed to waive his future emoluments EREEERERERNEBRAIRAIE
during the appointment as a director of the Company. =R AEE -
(i) Five highest paid individuals (i) EEBREHFAL
The five highest paid individuals included two directors HE_Z—-\G+TA=1+—HLHF
(2017: one director) for the year ended 31 December B AAGEeHFALIBEEREES (=
2018. The aggregate amounts of the emoluments in T—+F: —FEF) ZZ(ZF
respect of the three (2017: four) non-director individuals —+F UR)FEFA LT ZHNEEE
are as follows: LU
2018 2017
—E2—)N\F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Salaries and allowances e KoRA 4,061 4,538
Contributions to defined TE R KA B
contribution plans 46 54
4,107 4,592

KBERRNERAERAD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)
(i) Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The number of the non-director individuals whose

emoluments for the year were within the following

bands:

10. EER B BRREHA LT 25 M

(%)

(i) BEBEEFALE
FRHMNFUTREZFEEAL
AB

2018 2017

i

=E-N\F

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7T = 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T = 1,500,000 78 7T 2 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 # 7T & 2,000,000 7T 1 2

3 4

No remuneration was paid or payable by the Group to
any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join the Group or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the years ended
31 December 2018 and 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

%
11. TAXATION 1. B
2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
(re-presented)
(#e&E5)
Continuing operations BFREEER
Current tax: BNEARRIA -
PRC Enterprise Income Tax HR B 1h B FTISAR
Current year KEE 185 2,423
Under-provision in BAFE
prior year BETRE 74 262
259 2,685
Deferred tax RIETIA 28 (200) (195)
Total income tax expenses BEREEKR
for continuing operations FIEHiB 4% 59 2,490
Discontinued operations ERIEREXK
Current tax BNEAFR 18 636 1,250
Deferred tax IRIEFH IR 28 - 496
636 1,746
Total income tax expenses RERERZ GRS &%
recognised in profit or loss 695 4,236

KBRS ERAERAD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBmRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION (Continued)

128

(i)

Hong Kong Profits Tax

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated in accordance with
the two-tiered profits tax rates regime. Under the two-
tiered profits tax rates regime, the profits tax rate for
the first HK$2 million of estimated assessable profits of
the Group will be lowered to 8.25% while the estimated
assessable profits above HK$2 million will continue to
be subject to the rate of 16.5% for corporations.

Income taxes outside Hong Kong

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to
Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”). PRC EIT is calculated at
the prevailing tax rate at 25% on taxable income
determined in accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC.

One of the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC is
qualified as an eligible entity for enjoying a preferential
EIT rate of 15% pursuant to the Notice on Guidelines for
Preferential Corporate Income Tax in Shenzhen Qianhai
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry
Cooperation Zone, which become effective since 1
January 2014.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI"), the Cayman Islands and the Marshall
Islands, the Group is not subject to any taxation under
those jurisdictions.
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(i)

BFERNEH

BEAFSBIEFESHMRGETE - B
BER S MmARS - 25 E & 2,000,000
B2 A ERREF 2 FEH X
15 P& Z= 8.25% + 2,000,000 7T LA | #9
fHEFEERTUE R A A5 B 12 16.5%
B

BRENZEHR

AR 2o B2 TR R
BB (T REFEHD) - PELEHME
B4 75 48 e B4R B 1 IR AL BV T
B T2 7 R B MR A 25% 2 AT B
R

RECRYIAEFRBRARBES FR
TCEMSHRERRKENEETRHNE
&) AR EE A — T BB A E
BEBRRERISREBEELEMGHE
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RERBRLES((ZBELES])
MRS REEBES RAIRR -
AEEBRBME B RAER 2 M
BiIA -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBERRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION (Continued) 1. 1B (&)
Reconciliation of tax expenses for continuing BERKEERBIERSYE
operations
The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the (loss) FRAHMEY LHEGE AN EZFERE
profit before taxation from continuing operations per the 2 B RIAT (18 B AR T

consolidated statement of comprehensive income as follows:

2018 2017
—E2-N\F == e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHBT
(re-presented)
(7 5&31))
Continuing operations FRREEY
(Loss) Profit before taxation KT ET (E53E) B F (157,516) 7,413
Income tax at applicable tax rate AR E16.5%
of 16.5% (2017:16.5%) TEF 0 165%)
STEZER (25,990) 1,223
Effects of different tax rates of subsidiaries FHEAh BEAEREL 2
operating in other jurisdictions WEBRRZ TR ERTE (4,587) (319
Effect of preferential tax rate of —EMBARIZEEERE
a subsidiary o (31 (136)
Non-deductible expenses LIk R 16,317 2,134
Tax exempt revenue R (705) (2,389)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised BRBARERZHIEESE
tax losses = 1
Unrecognised temporary differences RIERERE =58 (200) (715)
(Over) Under provision in prior year, net @ F % GRREEE) BE L -
ek 74 262
Tax effect of tax loss not recognised AERMBEEEZHETE 16,147 2,370
Effect of two-tiered tax rates MARHIRE 2 8 938 -
Others HA (1,904) 61
Tax expense for the year FRBIAR X 59 2,490
Tax exempt revenue mainly included bank interest income RH W T EBFRITHEUWA - AINEET
and unrealised foreign exchange differences arising from BrEEEERBBEMEERERINEEZRE
foreign currencies denominated monetary assets and URHE—fNERARER s e (BIE
liabilities and gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary which SUE) FAHINAX T ERRBITEES
are non-trading in nature. Non-deductible expenses mainly W2 EEARIFMESKERX o

included those operating expenses incurred by non-revenue
generating group companies.

KBERRNERAERAD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

12. DIVIDENDS

The board does not recommend the payment of a dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: Nil).

13. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic (loss) earnings per share for the years ended 31
December 2018 and 2017 are calculated by dividing the (loss)
earnings attributable to the equity holders of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.

12.

13.

RE
EFERTRARBE_S—NE+=A

=+ HAEFERNEARE(ZZ—LF:
&) o

R (EGR)BF

BT \FR-_ZF—tF+-A=1+—
BIEFEzSRER(BR) BREARBE
SRAARGER (BN RADRITERR
I RETE -

(Loss) Profit operations attributable KArIERTAE AL

to equity holders of the Company (E518) m M (FET)

(HK$'000)
— Continuing operations (HK$'000) — BEREER(FET) (147,097) 3,604
— Discontinued operations (HK$'000) —BERIEREER (THET) (8,533) (3,429)
Weighted average number BT T @R INE T2

of ordinary shares in issue

1,288,000,000  1,288,000,000

Basic (loss) earnings per share BRER(ERE) B
— Continuing operations (HK cents) — FREE EE R (OB
— Discontinued operations (HK cents) — BRI R OB AL)

(11.42) 0.28
(0.66) 0.27)

Basic and diluted (loss) earnings per share are the same as the
Company did not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares
during the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December

2018 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Dafeng Port Heshun Interational
Investments Limited

AEEERERRERRAT
Dafeng Port Heshun Technology

(China) Company Limited

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology
(Indonesia) Company Limited

Luck Sign Investment Development
Limited

REREZRARAA

Gamma Logistics (B.V.1)
Corporation®

N ANES:]

Golden Fame Shipping Limited*

SERBARLT

Golden Fame Shipping Limited®
SERBARLA

Golden Fame Shipping Limited®
SENBARAA

Place of
incorporation/
operation

A
ek

Hong Kong
B

The BV
ZBRAES
The BV
ABRUES
The BV
ABRAES
The BV
AERNEE

Hong Kong

Bk

The BV
RERAES

The Marshall Islands
SHERE

Issued and

paid-up capital/
registered capital

BRITRAR

BA/EfES

157
US$1,000
100%7
US$1,000
1000%7

HK$2,200,000

220000070

USst
1%7

US$t
1%

14. ARRB AR Z2RE

ARTMBRNR B~ \FTA=+—

BZFEIMT

Proportion of

ownership interest

GTEL L

Directly
held
ERER

100%

100%

100%

1%

Indirectly
held
CE3EE]

100%

100%

100%

100%

by the Group

bt 1

Effective

ownership
interests held

Principal activities
A28

FRER

£33}

100%  Investment holding
REER

100%  Investment holding
L

100%  Inactive
ExH

100%  Investment holding

5% Investment holding
L

51%  Provision of ocean freight
transportation and
container drayage services

RitEERERERRE

51%  Investment holding

e

51%  Investment holding
e

REBHMEREROERA A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 14. R B AT 2188 (o)

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Golden Ocean Warehouse & Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% 51%  Provision of feeder container
Transportation Limited* storage facilities and
the hiring services of
barges and vehicles
SHRBERRRAT &% 1000047 Rt EEEEBREAREM
RAERERH
Golden Fame Logistics Holding Limited* Hong Kong HKS$1,000,000 - 100% 5% Investment holding
SEMREERRAA &E 1,000,000/ 70 RERR
Golden Fame Delta Shipping The BVI/ (place Us$2 - 100% 51%  Provision of freight and
Limited" of operation: feeder rental services
the PRC)
SERIZANRERRAR LERREE/ ESH RUSERREERY
(Eesk: hE)
Worlaly Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% 100%  Trading of electronics products
ENEERARAR B 1000047 EFERES
REBENERE (R ERAT The PRC Registered capital - 100% 100%  Inactive
and paid-up capital
US$1,000,000
i it &R BXH
RERBA
1,000000%7
B ALNERRESERAA The PRC Registered capital - 100% 100%  Trading of metal, sugar,
(Yancheng Dafeng Heshun International Trading and paid-up capital coal and petrochemical
Company Limited, ("Heshun Trading”) 1S$64,500,000 products
hE iR £B DR RRAYERES
RERBA
64 50000057

Place of
incorporation/
operation

iR/
Senk

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2018

Issued and
paid-up capital/
registered capital

BRTRAR
Bx/EmER

Proportion of
ownership interest

Fri e
Directly Indirectly

held held
ERRE  BEES

Effective
ownership
interests held
by the Group
A5H
FrER
fraREs

Principal activities

IERK
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RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

Name of subsidiary

KRARAR

AAMAREE (RN BRAR
Qianhai Mingtian Supply Chain (Shenzhen)
Company Limited, "Qianhai Mingtian”)

LEREEAERERDA
(Jiangsu Zhongnanhui Petrochemical Storage
Company Limited?, "Zhongnanhui’)

RUmEFEREEREARAT

PUDEEREARRAA

PUTEEEEARLA

Place of

incorporation/
operation

e/
gy

The PRC

The PRC

G

The PRC

The PRC

48

The PRC

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and
paid-up capital/

registered capital

BRTRAR
B /EMER

Registered capital
15$8,000,000
Paid-up capital
585,360,050
AR
8,000000% 7
Rk
5,360050% T

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB32,000,000
AR RRER
AR 32,000,007

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB7,000,000

BUEIE
ARE7,0000007T

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB500,000
MR GRBAR
ARE5000007T

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB3,000,000
MR GRBAR
ARE30000007T

14. AMIB AR 2 &’E @)

Proportion of
ownership interest

FribAR R

Directly
held
ERER

Indirectly
held
B&EE

1%

100%

1%

100%

100%

by the Group

Effective

ownership
interests held

Principal activities
148
FER

faRRE IERE

1% Trading of electronics products

STERES

100%  Provision of petrochemical
products storage services

R ERRRRE

5% Provision of Non Vessel
Operating Common
Carrier ("NVOCC") and
international forwarding
agency services
REERRER ([ Eh%ER)
REREERERH

51%  Inactive

BZH

51%  Provision of transportation
services

RIERRY

REBHMEREROERA A
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

14. RB AR 2 RE ®)

Effective
Place of Issued and ownership
incorporation/ paid-up capital/ Proportion of interests held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital ownership interest by the Group  Principal activities
A%H
AMEY/ BRARAR fiER
HEARER end Ra&/EHER iRt 5 fiekks IEXH
Directly Indirectly
held held
ERER B&EE
REBARRAERHERRAR The PRC Registered and - 51% 51%  Trading of petrochemical
paid-up capital products
RMB20,000,000
e i RARRA RlERES
AR 200000007
KEEEANERLERAR The PRC Registered capital - 100% 51%  Trading of petrochemical
RMB1,000,000 products
48 - RlERES
ARE1,0000007T
R S ERERA The PRC Registered capital - 51% 51%  Trading of petrochemical
(Zhenzhen Fanhai Holdings Company Limited?, RIMB10,000,000 products
"Shenzhen Faihai’) i iR htERES
AR 100000007
U-Drive Company Limited® Hong Kong HKS$1,000 - 93.70% 478%  Provision of fuel cards
ERITERAR B 100027 REMET
Win & Fame Motor Limited® Hong Kong HKS$1,000,000 - 80% 40.8%  Provision of vehicle and tractor
maintenance services
REEBEARAT B4 1,000,000/ 70 R ERES ERERE
Win Top Shipping Company Limited" Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100% 1% Provision of feeder shipping
services
ABRHARLA &% 2T R SHERY
Wintop Logistics Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% 51%  Provision of NVOCC services
Co. Lt
REMRREARLT B 1000087 R ERAERRY
Treasure Pipe Limited The BVI USs10 - 100% 51%  Investment holding
ARRLES 0%7 e

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2018



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Upward Miles Limited

Golden Fame Insurance Services Limited
SERBRBERAA

Evertime Management Limited

ERERARAA

Marble Opportunities Limited

Galva Company Limited

Galva Express Enterprise Limited
SERELZARAA

Galva Express Enterprise Limited®

SERECZARAT
Galva Express Enterprise Limited®
SERECEARAT

Million Sky Business Limited

Golden Fame Logistics Group Limited”

Golden Fame Logistics Group Limited”

Place of
incorporation/
operation

iR/
gy

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
B

The BV
RERIES

The B
RBRAES

Hong Kong
B

The BV
RERAEE

The Marshall
Islands

SREES

The BVI
ZRRLEE

The BV
RBRAEE

The Marshall lslands
SHRHE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and
paid-up capital/

registered capital

BRTRAR
B#/ifEs

HK$500,000
500,007

HK$500,000
50000070

HK$1
18T

USst
1%7

US$1
E30

HK$100
10087

USst
B3

US$t
%7

Usst
1%7

Us$t
171

Usst
1%7

14. RB AR Z2RE ®)

Proportion of
ownership interest

AR R

Directly
held
ERER

100%

Indirectly
held
B&iE

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Effective

ownership
interests held
by the Group  Principal activities

548
K

faRRE IERE

51%  Rental of trucks
fEfs

51%  Provision of insurance agency
services

REFRBRAERSE

100%  Inactive
Eis 3

51%  Investment holding

RERR

5%  Ihactive

BB

51%  Provision of freight forwarding
services

RREERERE

5% Investment holding
e

5% Investment holding
L

100%  Investment holding
RERR

5% Investment holding
L

51%  Investment holding

e

REBHMEREROERA A
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

136

14. RB AR Z2RE ®)

Effective
Place of Issued and ownership
incorporation/ paid-up capital/ Proportion of interests held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital ownership interest by the Group  Principal activities
A%H
AR/ ERARAE fiER
HEARER end Ra&/EHER iRt 5 fiekks IEXH
Directly Indirectly
held held
ERER B&EE
BHEEE(TINEEA The PRC Registered capital - 100% 100%  Trading of tin wires
RMB5,000,000
EESEX(RINERAR hE ift&x Bh%
ARE50000007T
ERERARAERAR The PRC Registered capital - 51% 5% Inactive
RMB1,000,000
ERERERARRAA T iER EXH
ARE1,0000007T
THBRASERDL IES The PRC Registered capital - 100% 100%  Provision of terminal
AR 227 ("Jiangsu Hairong") RMB1,000,000 handling and berthing
services
TRERASERGR( IREARAT hE &R RUERRER 2R
(I&&R)) ARH1000007

(Jiangsu Hairong Dafeng Port Petrochemical
Product Terminal Company Limited
" Jiangsu Hairong”)

All of the above subsidiaries are limited liability companies.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Financial information of subsidiaries with
individually material non-controlling interests
(ll NCIII)

The following table shows the information relating to the non-
wholly owned subsidiaries, Gamma Logistics Group,
Shenzhen Fanhai, Qianhai Mingtian and its subsidiaries
(together the “Qianhai Mingtian Group”) and XEHi(bAK AH
ZImiEE AR A A (Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng Petroleum Products
Trading Company Limited*, “Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng”) that
have material NCI during the year. The summarised financial
information of each of material NCI for the period from the

14. AMIB AR 2 &’E @)

BEEERNEAFERES ([ FER
B ) 2HBARZHBER

TRINTFANBEBEEREREE 2 IFEE
MERRMS R EE - ATERR RN B
REN(TATE AR EE ) A R KRB A
HmHEARAR ([ REBEK]) 2 BHE
£ e ARG HRAREKE R BHAREER
E)EHERHEGERTECAREERE)
HRASEAFERER 2 HHERRETIR
NEIAME 28 - BEABREHE/ME -

later of the beginning of the reporting period and the date of
acquisition to the earlier of the date of disposal and the end
of the reporting period represents amounts before inter-
company eliminations and excluding the related goodwill.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

Subsidiaries that were included in as disposal group classified as held

* ZEWBARIBEFAS
for sale.

BARFLEZHESRE -

)]

Qianhai
Mingtian
Shenzhen Logistics Group Tianjin Lian

Fanhai Group (Note) Qi Cheng
AISHREE
FZzE  NBENREER GBS REB R

At 31 December 2018 R-ZZE-NF+=A=+—-H

Proportion of NCI's ownership interests ~ JEiZ i o A ERE = L I 49% 49% 49% 49%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TER TER TERT

Non-current assets ERBEE 35 15,686 1,753 698
Current assets FEEE 8,127 49,717 744,025 23,314
Current liabilities mBaE (5,126) (44,958) (700,287) (5,370)
Non-current liabilities ERERE = (1,471) - -
Net Assets BERE 3,036 18,974 45,491 18,642

Less: Impairment loss for the disposal ~ Ji : DEEABELEZ HE
group classified as held for sale SB 2 BERBSE (fiF25)

(Note 25) - (10,837) - -
3,036 8,137 45,491 18,642
Carrying amount of NCI FERERRRE 1,488 4113 8,544 9,135

KBERRNERAERAD
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 14. RMB AT 2188 (o)

138

Financial information of subsidiaries with
individually material non-controlling interests
("NCI") (Continued)

At 31 December 2017
Proportion of NCI's ownership

IR
=l

interests

kL bk SE]
R-ZB—+tH+=-A=1+—H

BEEENEAFERES ([ FER
i) 2B AR ZHBER (@)

Qianhai
Mingtian
Group

(Note)
AIBEAREE
(B &E)

Gamma

Logistics

Tianjin Lian

Group Qi Cheng

RBHE B

49% 49% 49%

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FET TFTT

Non-current assets ERBEE 17,147 3,972 331
Current assets MENEE 54,783 591,087 115,172
Current liabilities mEaE (38,921) (566,490) (90,734)
Non-current liabilities IERBEE (8,607) - -
Net Assets BEFE 24,402 28,569 24,769
Carrying amount of NCI JEIE NSRS BR B 12,090 10,829 12,136

Note: Qinghai Mingtian Group's total equity disclosed above included the
accumulated profits up to disposal of 49% equity in Qianhai Mingtian of
HK$6,470,000 (the “Pre-acquisition Profits”). However, the non-
controlling interests are not entitled to the Pre-acquisition Profits in
accordance with the agreement entered into between the shareholders.

During the year, the Group and the non-controlling interests
have injected HK$24,006,000 and HK$2,354,000 respectively.
The non-controlling interests are not entitled to the excess
contribution made by the Group of approximately
HK$21,556,000 in accordance with agreements entered into
between the shareholders.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

M : EXABRBEISRAEEZEZRERERED
& A1 B K 49% % # 2 25 7 6,470,0007% 7T
(T BB RTEF L) o AT - RIRAR SR 2 FIRT S 2
& IR A AT o

FR AEERFERERZEDHIEE
24,006,000 % 7T } 2,354,000 7T © 18 3% B %
REISLZ s » FFERERBEEZAAEE
PRYE I BESNEE 49 21,556,0008 7T °
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

14. AMIB AR 2 &’E @)

Gamma Qianhai
Shenzhen Logistics Mingtian Tianjin Lian
Fanhai Group Group Qi Cheng
FZE MBENREE AEHAKE  REREER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TERT

Year/Period ended BE-2-N\f§

31 December 2018 +-B=+-A8L

FE/88

Revenue Wi 759,639 200,411 2,503,960 112,256
Cost of sales HEMAK (764,323) (164,906)  (2,495,291) (110,048)
Other income Hipg A 2,551 1,904 13,770 10
Expense X (6,305) (42,416) (29,192) (7,253)
Impairment loss on disposal group HESBRESE - (10,837) - -
Share of result of associate i NI - (591) = =
Loss for the year FHEE (8,438) (16,435)* (6,753) (5,035)
Other comprehensive income (loss) Hip2mEz (B1E) (1,327) 170 (2,793) (1,091)
Total comprehensive loss FREEEBRLESE

for the year (9,765) (16,265) (9,546) (6,126)
Profit attributable to NCI of BEHREENHNBAR

subsidiaries within the JEIR AR R S AR A

respective groups - 151 - -
Loss attributable to NCI FEREREGER (4,135) (7,902) (3,309) (2,467)
Total comprehensive loss FEREREGZE

attributable to NCI BiReE (4,785) (2,660) (4,678) (3,001)
Net cash flows from (used in): RE (AR A TREZ

RenmeFs:

Operating activities LR (2,412) 1,627 289,889 421
Investing activities REEH (39) 5,104 (5,195) 76,318
Financing activities BEEY 10,489 (2,803) (281,872) (71,931)
Dividends paid to NCI BN IFERER 2 RS = = = =
Impairment loss for the disposal group ~ JEIEREAEZEE D HB AT

classified as held for sale (Note 25) fEHEZHEEE Y

attributable to NCI REEE (M 25) - 5,310 = =
* The amounts included the income tax expenses of HK$636,000. The loss * BSHEBEMEHFY 63600087 « 2&EIER

before tax from discontinued operations amounted to HK$15,799,000.

BT 2 BREL AT B R /315,799,000 7T

KBERRNERAERAT
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

140

14. RB AR Z2RE ®)

Gamma Qianhai
Logistics Mingtian Tianjin Lian
Group Group Qi Cheng
IS RER FERAREE  REBHLK
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FAET
Year/Period ended BE-Z—t&
31 December 2017 +t=-A=+—~H
IEFE B
Revenue U= 149,385 1,190,016 293,838
Cost of sales SHE KA (120,077) (1,166,695) (285,844)
Other income EH A A 3,564 491 26
Expense X (28,823) (18,180) (7,133)
Share of result of associate il NG (519) - -
Profit (loss) for the year/period FHRE T (E1E) (3,530)* 5,632 887
Other comprehensive income Emrmilkzs - 1,014 1,025
Total comprehensive (loss) F/HRe2mE (EE)
income for the year/period Wi (3,530) 6,646 1,912
Loss attributable to NCI of BREEBANEAR
subsidiaries within the SEERR S LB R
respective groups (69) - -
(Loss) Profit attributable to NCI eI R IR (B18) A7 (1,866) 2,760 434
Total comprehensive (loss) JEFE AR S PR 2 (E51E)
income attributable to NCI W sa (1,967) 3,257 937
Net cash flows from (used in): KEBAR)UTEEZ
BEemEFHE
Operating activities EEEE) (555) (3,166) (68,354)
Investing activities KREEH 3,667 (306,849) (309)
Financing activities MEEY (2,803) 277,691 53,536

Dividends paid to NCI

[EAREZEIE: Tl dc)

* The amounts included the income tax expenses of HK$1,746,000. The
loss before tax from discontinued operations amounted to

HK$1,784,000.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 1% - BMEK&RE
Furniture, Feeder
Storage  Leasehold fixtures and Motor  Computer  vessels and Terminal Construction
Buildings facilities improvements  equipment Vehicles  equipment barges  Containers facilities i progress
XERER
BF  AHRE RE EERE B B BERE ERIE
HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000
L L AL AL L L L TR TR TR
At cost BEA
At 1 January 2017 KZE-+E-f-H 986 85016 3521 6,336 94,178 7,550 4,35 9,39 - 4147 215,488
Additions AE 9% 6 1,661 2,804 7,635 657 - 947 - 9,835 8733
Additions —acquisitionof 7B — WEEHEAR
subsidiaries (note 34(d)) (B3 34() - - - - 9 - - - - - 9
Disposals/Written off HE /B - - (132 (224) (1979 ] - 2119 - - (10461)
Disposals of a subsidiary LE-HHBAR - - - (393) (51,733) - - - - - (52,126)
Exchange realignment EXHE 78 6421 57 249 2733 276 - - - 693 10513

At31December 017and ~ RZB—-+5

1 January 2018 +ZA=+-8k
—5-\&-f-8 1162 91,449 5,107 8,862 44,843 8,476 4,355 8,227 - 14,675 187,156

Additions RE " - 335 433 3215 504 - 8 - 47128 51,694
Additions — acquisition RE— WEHBAR

of subsidiary (note 34) (Pt 34) 5522 12,656 - 2913 85 143 - - 789817 - I3
Reclassified as disposal group  EF D EAKIEEEZ

held for sale (note 25) HEEE (i 25) - - (3429) (3,876) (45,572) (4,654) (4,355) (7114) - - (69,000)
Disposals/Written off HE /s - - (149) (833) = = (1,121) = = (2,103)
Disposals of a subsidiary HE-FEHBAR

(note 35) (PH3¥35) - = (434) (1,427) - - - - - - (1,861)
Exchange realignment EXH% (61) (4,730) (99) (276) (882) (227) - - = (2,531) (8,806)

At 31 December 2018 RZB-N\E

+-B=t-H 6,634 99,375 1,480 36,480 916 4,202 - 789,817 59,272 998,216

Accumulated depreciation B3t ERHE

and impairment

At 1 January 2017 R_Z-+£-f-H 15 365 3401 3791 46,417 4153 4113 8,463 - - 70,718
Charge forthe year Frs 5 39 7 S0 14450 I 0 o . - om
Impairment WE - - 67 64 1,247 ki - - - - 1416
Disposals/Written off HE /i - - (88) (215) (7,506) 0] - (2,082) - - (9,89)
Disposals of a subsidiary HE-HHEAR - - - 48) (21,008) - - - - - (21,056)
Exchange realignment EHREZ 4 179 - 31 1,51 5 - - - - 1,827

At31December 017and ~ RZE—+%

1 January 2018 +ZA=+-8k
—Z2-)\§-F-H n 4490 3451 4173 35,161 4,903 4,355 6,875 - - 63479
Charge for the year FRME 65 4,545 87 1,094 3,200 809 - 347 1,804 - 12,651
Impairment HfE - 13,151 - 230 7 Y] - - = 9,974 23,804
Reclassified as disposal group  EFT A EARIELE L
held for sale (note 25) it 8 (R 25) = - (3.429) (3818)  (36,514) (4,345) (4,355) (6,125) - - (5858)
Disposals/Written off e/ - - - (25) (798) - - (1,09) - - (1.919)
Disposals of a subsidiary HE-FEHBAR
(note 35) (F335) = - (235) (169) - - - - - - (4od)
Exchange realignment EiA% (6) (404) (31) (65) (850) (70) = (1) (67) - (1,494)
At 31 December 2018 RZB-N%
+-R=+-H 130 21,782 543 1,420 206 1739 - - 1,737 9,974 37,531
Net book value BEFE
At 31 December 2018 RZB-NF
+-B=+-H 6,504 71,593 937 35,060 710 2,503 - - 788,080 49,298 960,685
At 31 December 2017 RoZ-+%
+ZA=1-8 1,091 86,959 1,65 4,689 9,682 3573 - 1,352 - 14,675 123677

LENENERAERAR 141
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥1% - MERZE @)

(Continued)

The directors of the Company have reviewed the carrying
value of property, plant and equipment (storage facilities and
construction in progress), goodwill (note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements) and prepaid lease
payments (note 17 to the consolidated financial statements)
of Petrochemical Storage Business as which economic
performance is worse than expected and determined that the
recoverable amounts from the use or sale of certain of these
assets has declined below their carrying amount. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating unit (CGU) (including
property, plant and equipment, goodwill, prepaid lease
payments) of Petrochemical Storage Business are determined
by the management, with assistance from an independent
professional valuer, based on value-in-use calculation. Please
refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Accordingly, the carrying value of the property, plant and
equipment has been reduced by HK$23,804,000 to reflect this
impairment loss during the year.

The assets held under finance leases within disposal group
classified as held for sale at the end of the reporting period
are as follows:

At 31 December 2018

AR AERHEBZRREIAHRE - ARF
EXCEMZEB2DE  BEMRE(R
fRENEZTE) ZREE  BEGEY
BHERME16) RN HEEN KRS TH
BEME7) BREAIBEETREFE
EZAIWEeBEREENEREE - REE
TEMA(BRALEREBZYE BEK
wE - AERBENEEN) 2 KBS 5HE
MEEEABE Y EXMHEMR MRERE
B ELZERE - F2HGRAMBRERME
16 °

At - ZWE - BMEERREZEDESRD
23,804,000 5 TC A R B 4 2 BB B 18 ©

R|ERR - ROBRFEHEZHESE
REBEHERBZEENT ¢

Motor
vehicles

AE

HK$'000
TAT

R-ZZE—-N\F+=ZA=+-—H

Cost PR AR 16,689
Accumulated depreciation and impairment REE MRE (7,204)
Net book value IREFE 9,485
At 31 December 2017 R-ZE—tF+=-A=+—H

Cost BXA 14,186
Accumulated depreciation and impairment LZETE RRIE (5,349)
Net book value R A 8,837

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

16. GOODWILL

16. BE

2018 2017
—B-N\F —TLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Reconciliation of carrying amount FREIE#TER

At beginning of reporting period RS HIH) 16,213 14,844
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34) WEE—REIM B AR (M3E34) 223,782 1,369
Impairment loss BIEEE (14,844) -
At end of reporting period R EHIR 225,151 16,213

At 31 December ®+=A=+—8H
Cost AR 239,995 16,213
Accumulated impairment loss REtREEE (14,844) -
225,151 16,213

Goodwill arose because the consideration paid for the
acquisitions effectively included amount in relation to the
benefits originated from future market development and the
assembled workforce of the acquired business. These benefits
are not recognised separately from goodwill because they do
not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible
assets. None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.

ELHEEHRRARBIN 2REERES
ARMIGERLWBREARESE A
KHMem 2 £ o R ZF Mt AT A AR
BIVEEZEREE B EERE)
7 o EHIE D R E A RIS o

KBERRNERAERAD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

16. GOODWILL (Continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill was allocated to the Group's
cash-generating unit (“CGUs") as follows:

16. BE»)

BEZEEEIKEAKREREELEN
(IReELSBMDMAT

2018
—E-N\F

2017
—T—+F
HK$'000
FET

HK$'000
FERT

Terminal Handling and Berthing Business T38RI I 52 5A %75 223,782 -
Petrochemical Storage Business AlrEmBHES = 14,844
Petrochemical Products Trading Business A{vERE 5% 1,369 1,369

225,151 16,213

The recoverable amounts of the Terminal Handling and
Berthing Business, Petrochemical Storage Business and
Petrochemical Products Trading Business have been
determined on the basis of value in use. Its recoverable
amounts are based on certain key assumptions. The value-in-
use calculation uses cash flow projection based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a 5-year period
by applying certain key assumptions below:

Terminal Handling and
Berthing Business

BEEE R EREY
2018 2017
ZE-N\F —T+F
Pre-tax discount rate AT ARIR & 10% N/A
A
Average Growth rate TR R 27% N/A
iR
Perpetual growth rate K AR =K 1% N/A
NiER

The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflects the specific
risks relating to the relevant business. The perpetual growth
rates are based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the
relevant industry.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018
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TR RFRET ALERBRESRK
BLERESHER 2 TR E S B IREE B
BEET TRERETIZRR - EAE
BNREEEMLELFRMEREZRS
MEFFRRBATETERRRE

Petrochemical Products  Petrochemical Storage

Trading Business Business
BLERESRE BLERRHER
2018 2017 2018 2017
“E-N\E —T—tF ZB-N\F —_T—+F
1% 1% 8% 1%
3% 3% 2% 7%
1% 1% 1% 1%

SR A ARG DA RBBB S35 5T 5 B 2 B
BER - A AR EIVARITEEREA A
B BTBBIRIT R TR RE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

16.

17.

GOODWILL (Continued)

Other key assumptions for the value-in-use calculation are
budgeted growth rate and budgeted gross margin, which are
determined based on the past performance and the
management’s expectation of the market development,
future performance of the CGUs and market growth forecast.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs of Terminal Handling
and Berthing Business and Petrochemical Products Trading
Business are determined to be higher than their respective
carrying amount. Accordingly, the management considers
that the goodwill attributable to these two CGUs is not
impaired. Management is of the opinion that any reasonably
possible change in the key assumptions would not cause the
carrying amounts of the CGUs to exceed their recoverable
amounts.

The recoverable amount of the CGU of Petrochemical
Storage Business is determined to be lower than their
respective carrying amount. The recoverable amount of this
CGU, comprising goodwill, property, plant and equipment
and prepaid lease payments, measured at value-in-use, is
RMB133,305,000 (equivalent to HK$151,794,000). Accordingly,
impairment loses of HK$14,844,000 was provided for goodwill
in relation to this CGU during the year.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

16. BE )

FEREEFEICEBERBRREERER
RRREEENE - REBERBANREE
BHMSHER  ReEEBMARRRED
SRR BHMET -

BHRIE R FERET - ALEMBRRERLK
ALERBZEBRSELBEN 2 KOS
HEERSNABEREE - Bt ERER
o HmEREELEM BT ERE -
BEERR  TEBEREMSEAEES
Te8ReELEU  RMEBBEAIK
Bl &5 °

AtRRESRRSEEEN 2 7] KRB S5
ETARREEHEEEE - ZReELEM
A KBS EBIERNE - WX - BE KK
WERBNBEENR  BiREREESE B
AR # 133,305,000 7T (AHE R 151,794,0007%
L) e Bt AFEERZRSE LB
TR B R EE 18 14,844,000 7T °

17. A HEENRK

2018 2017
—F-N\F —T—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
At cost R
At the beginning of year REA] 46,495 43,226
Exchange realignment BE A (2,405) 3,269
At the end of year RER 44,090 46,495
Accumulated amortisation and impairment loss R&H# 8 R B EEE
At the beginning of year REH) 1,130 80
Amortisation during the year F N 1,028 1,004
Exchange realignment M X R (98) 46
Impairment (note 15) A (FiEE15) 6,906 -
At the end of year RER 8,966 1,130
Carrying amount BREE 35,124 45,365
Less: Amount to be amortised within W BRI2ME AN 258
12 months (989) (1,043)
Amounts to be amortised after 12 months BAR12{E B 1BEE %8 34,135 44,322

KBERRNERAERAT
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17.

146

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS (Continued)

Zhongnanhui has agreed with JT#AEBLEFREREZES
(Management Committee of Jiangsu Dafeng Harbour
Economic Development Zone*, “Management Committee of
Dafeng”) and JI# AKZEBEZREBBR AR (Jiangsu
Dafeng Harbour Holdings Limited* ,”Jiangsu Dafeng”), a
company wholly owned by the Government of Yancheng
Dafeng Port, Jiangsu Province, the PRC (the “Government of
Yancheng Dafeng”) to pay RMB19 million to Management
Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng which would apply
for the certificate of land use right of a piece of land located
in Yancheng Dafeng on behalf of Zhongnanhui from the
Bureau of Land and Resources of Yancheng Dafeng.

In the opinion of the directors of Zhongnanhui, as an incentive
for investments in the location, it was the intention of
Management Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng to
bear the additional purchase cost if it exceeded RMB19
million.

In March 2011, Zhongnanhui entered into an agreement with
the Bureau of Land and Resources of Yancheng Dafeng
pursuant to which Zhongnanhui was granted the land use
right of that piece of land at a consideration of RMB36.5
million. Management Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu
Dafeng paid the whole amount on behalf of Zhongnanhui
including the excess portion of consideration of RMB17.5
million.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

In accordance with confirmation from Management
Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng, Zhongnanhui had
no further obligation in respect of the grant of the land use
right apart from RMB19 million payable to Management
Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng, which was fully
settled during the year.

Upon acquisition of Zhongnanhui by the Group in 2016, the
prepaid lease payments were valued at RMB38.7 million. The
prepaid lease payments are amortised over the remaining
leasehold period of 45 years since acquisition. As at 31
December 2018, the prepaid lease payments were pledged
to secure bank borrowings as stated in note 27(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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PREETHRALECERZERZES ([ X
BERES|) MTHALSELREEER
A (IHFHKRL | APETHE ER AL
BEN (SRR EBF)) 2EHE 2 AR
WE MALBZEGRIHAEIHFAR
#5 19,000,000 7T LA 3 AR B E BL — 18 A2 1A B8
WALz tiEER K ERTERBED
o AT -

THEEER R FARENZME Z R
B REBZEG R IHNGHAEBLHA
E2# 19,000,000 7T 2 BESMNE B B AN o

R-T——F= THEEERAEHEL
BRBAIMIG - Bt FEEAREBEAR
136,500,000 LBV IS 7% L 32 + b AR 4
REBLZEERTHAERRTAELNZ
ZRE BRAEBEISDARE
17,500,0007T °

BAREBZEE R IHRALHER  BRERK
EEZEBEERTIHALABBARE
19,000,000 7T (E R FRBEZ ) I i
SERARESE L FE BREAEREMET -

AREEBR T — R FUREFTEER - FBNE
ENRZEEA AR 38,700,0007T ° A
EMRAR R FISAR(AN45F) R
B N _T—N\F+_A=+—8 B
HEMRBERARERITEE(REAHT
HBREME27(0)) °
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18. SEA USE RIGHT PAYMENTS 18.

The amount represented cost paid for sea use rights (with
remaining lease term of 41 years as at 31 December 2018) in
Dafeng Port, Jiangsu Province, the PRC. The cost is amortised
over the lease period.

L R R R

BRSBERTEIIHFEALE 2 BHER
BEZ-_Z-N\F+-_A=+—HF%#HE
R F)ENZRA - BEKAREHRA

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
At cost 230N
At the beginning of the year NG - -
Additions — acquisition of a subsidiary NE — WE BT
(note 34) (K13E34) 2,927 -
At the end of year RER 2,927 -
Accumulated amortisation E- g F
At the beginning of the year REH] = -
Amortisation during the year F N 7 -
At the end of year RER 7 -
Carrying amount BREME 2,920 -
Less: Amounts to be amortised within R 12E A AR S5
12 months (72) -
Amounts to be amortised after 12 months  #§R 12 @ A & #5804 %8 2,848 -

As at 31 December 2018, the sea use right payments were
pledged to secure bank borrowings as stated in note 27(a) to
the consolidated financial statements.

AR A P B RAM E27@ At - R=F
—N\F+ZA=+—H  BEEAENSHRE
ERERRITEREZER -

KBERRNERAERAT
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19.

20.

148

PREPAYMENTS IN RELATION TO
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Prepayments regarding Dafeng Harbour
Port Limited Liability Company's

19.

;ﬁéﬁ%% - BERREZEMNK

2018
—B-N\fF

2017
—E=—+F
HK$'000
FHT

HK$'000
FET

ERARLEBENEREELA
W% 2 BN R (M5 34(a))

properties (note 34(a)) - 9,004
Advances to suppliers for purchase of HEEME  BEKREER
property, plant and equipment BN 500 7,792
500 16,796
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS  20. At HE SR EE

Unlisted investment, at cost

FELETIRE » BRA

2018
—E-N\F

2017
—T—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHT
- 8,806

At 31 December 2017, the unlisted investment represented
investment in 40% of unlisted shares (the “Option Shares”)
issued by a private entity (the “Investee”), an investment
holding company incorporated in Samoa with limited
liabilities. They were measured at cost less impairment at the
end of each reporting period because the directors were of
the opinion that their fair values could not be measured
reliably given that the range of reasonable fair value estimates
was significant and the probabilities of the various estimates
could not be reasonably assessed. Certain subsidiaries of the
Investee engage in regulated activities and are licensed
corporations under the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance. These unlisted investments were reclassified to
FVPL as at 1 January 2018 as disclosed in note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements.

In 2016, the Company entered into a put option deed with an
independent person (the “Investor”), who holds 60% equity
interest of the Investee, pursuant to which the Investor
irrevocably granted to the Company an option (the "Put
Option”) to sell and to require the Investor or such other
persons nominated in writing by the Investor, to purchase the
Option Shares at a consideration of approximately
HK$9,334,000.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

R-Z—+tF+-_A=+—8  FLHRE
EBREN—HRATRB(REHR] NiE
EEGaAMRL 2 REERBRAT) BT
FE LR D 40% ([ BRRERR 1D ]) - RS HREHR
KEKAMBRRENE  REAEERAH
AFERGEAFEGFTHEEARSER
A REESEFAM AR EFTE - 18E
HERZETHEBRARNEZRE TS AF
BESF R EROIIE THEEE - BiRE
ISR R M 3FTIEEE - ZEIELMRER
T N\F—A—HEFOEAEATEH
ABE -

R-ZF—RF  ARAE-ZBIAL(E
BE | HEREHR60% M) ZT L7804 H
RERL - Bt REE T ARIE M A AR F
RS ((RGHE]  AHELBFRE
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Petn - RELI /9,334,000 7T °
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Continued)

On 14 November 2017, the Company, the Investor and an
independent third party nominated by the Investor (the
“Nominee”) entered into a put option exercise agreement
pursuant to which the Company would exercise the Put
Option and the Nominee would acquire the Option Shares at
a consideration of approximately HK$9,334,000. During the
year, the unlisted investment was disposed of.

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Unlisted investment fund outside
Hong Kong

20. A HESREE @

R-ZB—tF+—A+0A  ARF KE
ELRREEEwZBIE= ([REBADF]
TROHEEITE W - B ARRSITE
Roh B - T AR UE SRRy - B
49 7/39,334,0008 7 - RAFE » 3E LR
BEeHE -

21. RAFEFABSEZEHEE

2018
—B-N\F

2017
—E—+tF
HK$'000
FHT

HK$'000
FEx

BRRINZ I LETREES

7,971 -

The unlisted investment fund represents the non-principal-
guaranteed fund with the rate of return ranged from 3.6% to
4.0%, varies according to the number of days of
establishment. The fair value of unlisted investment fund is
estimated with reference to the price quoted by the bank
which is the fund administrator. In 2019 ,the investment has
been subsequently disposed of at a consideration of
approximately HK$7,977,000.

22. INVENTORIES

FERE R A R

Raw materials and materials used

FLMREESEEBENF3.6%E40% (R&K
T HBEE) 2 MRAES - FLHRERSZA
FEDNZZRT(RESEEBA) ZREETE © %
BREREBRN T NFEREL7,977,000/8 T H
® o

22. ZE

2018
—B-N\fF

2017
ZE—+tF
HK$'000
FHT

HK$'000
FER

for operation - 21
Finished goods — electronic products TR —BFE® 4,946 3,182
Petrochemical products A{LEmR 11,774 3,513

16,720 6,716
REBMERZBROBERAAE 149
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o e = e EIIREEES

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

23. B R HEMBWRRIEA

2018 2017
=Z2—N\F —t%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAETT
Trade receivables E R EWRIE
Third parties F£=5 418,688 303,471
Related parties Ealipa = 12
37(a)(iii) 418,688 303,483
Other receivables Hib W RIE
Deposits, prepayments and ®’e - BRRER
other debtors H A W B X 38,988 28,126
Advanced payments to suppliers [ PR EA 49,722 229,042
Value added tax refundable AR O] 3% (F F7 142,435 97,797
Interest receivable FEULF B 5,461 487
Due from associates JE W Bk & N B FRIE = 1,212
Due from connected companies FE Uk BB 1 T 2618 23(a) 435,350 2,402
Consideration receivable for disposal JE U & — F'EJ MTE/D\ET
of interests in a subsidiary w2 B = 4,250
671,956 363,316
1,090,644 666,799

23(a) Due from connected companies

2(a) FEUEREE D RIRRIE

2018 2017

—E-N\F —+F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FAT

Jiangsu Dafeng TERARE (i) 435,321 -

AREBBEXARAT REBBEEXEFRLA (i) 29 -
TERAEBTIERIER TEAEAETIRRIER

AR BRAFA - 2,402

435,350 2,402

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

23(a) Due from connected companies (Continued)

()

(ii)

The amount represents advances, of
RMB382,296,000 (approximately HK$435,321,000)
from Jiangsu Hairong (before acquisition) to
Juangsu Dafeng, which has a 40% equity interest
in Dafeng Port Overseas. The amounts are
unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment.
Included in the amounts are balances of
RMB142,500,000 (approximately HK$162,265,000)
bear annual interest at rate ranged from 5-year
RMB benchmark loan interest rate of the People’s
Bank of China to 110% of 5-year RMB benchmark
loan interest rate of the People’s Bank of China.
The remaining balances of RMB239,796,000
(approximately HK$273,256,000) are interest-free.

The amount represents advance to a company
controlled by a substantial shareholder. The
amount is unsecured, interest-free and has no
fixed terms of repayment.

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

23. ES R HMEWRIE®)

23@) HEURBARE N RIRRIR (4)

() FBAESBEIFSHURERN)Z
NP IgrKE(HERLE G
ZA%TE R ) ZBRARE
382,296,000 7t ( #9435,321,0007%8
L) (ZE—+F &) -5l
HAEEE LT EETERY -
BRIS BB AR 142,500,000
TE(49162,265,00087T) 7 &84
ENFhREARBITAFHAR
MEEERFEEHRHAREIT
AFERAREEEGRAEZ
110% 2 FEEFE - BREAR
#% 239,796,000 7t ( #9273,256,000
BIL)IBRE -

(i) BETBEERIZRREGZL
BlZBR - BRSBAEEM -
% B R 48 B FE K

24, BERBREEEYUREIEH
RITER

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Bank balances and cash RITHEB MRS
Cash at bank and in hand RITNFHERS 64,588 61,703
Bank overdrafts (note 27) RITEZ (WH5E27) (5,672) -
58,916 61,703
Bank balances and cash attributable to DEAFBIEHEZHESBEWY
disposal group classified RITEHR LIRS (FIFE25)
as held for sale (note 25) 4,736 -
As stated in the consolidated statement  RGEAEIRERERIIE
of cash flows 63,652 61,703

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily

bank deposit rates.

RITRERIEE BIRITIFRA RILZEF X
FRERFIS. -

REBMIENZRAERAR 151
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24.

25.

152

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS (Continued)

24(a) Pledged bank deposits

At 31 December 2018, pledged bank deposits of the
Group are pledged for the bill payables issued by a
bank. The interest rates of the pledged bank deposits
ranged from 4.39% to 4.63% per annum and will be
matured in August 2019.

DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE

On 28 December 2018, the Company entered into a share
transfer agreement with a third party, to dispose of all its
remaining 51% equity interests in Gamma Logistics at a
consideration of HK$4,150,000. The transaction was approved
by the directors of the Company at a directors’ meeting held
on 28 December 2018. The disposal transaction was
completed on 10 January 2019.

Management considers the Gamma Logistics Group's
operations had been discontinued and thereby constituted
discontinued operations. Accordingly, certain comparative
figures in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income have been re-presented to separately reflect the
results of the continuing operations and discontinued
operations. The results and net cash flows of the discontinued
operated by the Gamma Logistics Group for the years ended
31 December 2018 and 2017 are summarised in note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

24.

25.

RERBAESEEYUREER
BITER®

24a) EEARITER

R-ZE—NEFE+-_A=+—0 K&
B IEFIRITERE EER - LAEE
RITHH 2 ENZE - BIRIFERITE
RZEFRNF439% E4.63% » 51
—E—NFNARIH -

DTERBFFEHEZCHERE

RZZBE—NF+_A=+N\H  KQAEFE
= AR RO EERE - L ERMISYR
HH51%M % - K {E 54,150,000 T © 3%
THEN_E—-NE+-_A=-+tN\BE8T2E
ECCHLLEARRESHRE - ZHERS
R-T—h&—A+A%mK-

EEERBMBMAEEEBCRILELEE
BB E AR IHEEER - Al - SR8 2EK
BRETUREBFCEN - BT RMSE
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25. DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE (continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Gamma Logistics
Group (i.e. the disposal group) held for sale measured at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell at the

25. 7RRPBELHEZLERE®)

RBEMRZEEELEAFEBRLERANZ
BIEEFHEZRIELEZ MY RS R (A
HEEB) 2EERBBEIERAIMT

end of the reporting period are as follows:

Carrying
amount as
remeasured
immediately
before

classification

Carrying
amount after
allocation of

as held Impairment impairment
for sale loss loss
BEEHIE
BAEBEHE 2 ERE
AMIEHGE EiEEZ
ZEEE REEE RREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THIT FHTT
Assets BE
Property, plant and equipment VI - BB R
(note 15) (M45E15) 10,414 (7,195) 3,219
Interest in associates NI sy 5,272 (3,642) 1,630
Trade and other receivables B 5 ME Mt EI I8 43,826 - 43,826
Amount due from associates JE U B & N B 5B 1,155 - 1,155
Cash and bank balances BE MIRITHES 4,736 - 4,736
Assets classified as held forsale  DEABIEHEZ EE
— disposal group —HEEE 65,403 (10,837) 54,566
Liabilities =N
Trade and other payables B 5 REAMENFIE 29,154 29,154
Amount due to associates NG E S| 3,946 3,946
Tax payables & A I8 1,046 1,046
Deferred tax liabilities (note 28) EIEFLTE B & (M5 28) 1,471 1,471
Interest bearing borrowing EEE 10,812 10,812
Liabilities directly associated with B {EHE 2 HEEB HE
disposal group held for sale BEHEzEE 46,429 46,429
Net assets attributable to HBIEHEBRE —HEEF
the assets held for sale EIEEEFE
— disposal group 18,974 8,137

REBHMEREROERA A
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EZ R EMAENSKIE
2018 2017
—EB-N\F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FAETT
Trade and bills payables ESENRARENRE
Trade payables =Y AN e 324,794 134,276
Bills payables JERT R I& 321,244 -
26(a) 646,038 134,276
Other payables H At A ROR
Accrued charges and other creditors fE5T 2 F K B FE - BR 5K 37,449 39,725
Advanced receipts from customers ~ HERE P B 26(c) 17,800 184,589
Construction costs payable JFERT SRR AR 11,260 1,990
Salaries and bonus payable ERH e RIEAL 2,727 3,981
Amounts due to ex-shareholders FE R B ERTAR R ARIE
of Zhongnanhui = 1,014
Amount due to an ex-director R RERESIA
of Zhongnanhui - 15,589
Amount due to connected companies & B 2~ B8 26(b) 1,231,702 -
Due to associates FERTE & R B 50E = 5,157
Loan interest payable FERTE R = 2,403
Deposit received for disposal of HEAHEESHERE
available for sale financial assets FrisaT & = 5,000
Consideration payable in respect RS — R P A R
of acquisition of a subsidiary PN HE - 1,201
1,300,938 260,649
1,946,976 394,925
26a) Trade and bills payables 266 EZENREREGRRE

BHRNFANENRBRIZERAY

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables, based -
ZEREOWINT -

on invoice date, is as follows:

2018 2017

—E-N\F —EFE—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FET

90 days or below QORSLAT 645,740 133,465
91-180 days 91 £ 180K 298 811
646,038 134,276
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) 26. B9 R EAFE 20E &)
26(b) Due to a connected companies 26(b) FE{TEAE A RIFIE
2018 2017
—B-N\F —E—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THETT
Dafeng Harbour REFHEED
(as defined in note 34(a)) (F&E R ME340) 26b() 908,063 -
Jiangsu Dafeng PR YN 26b(ii) 194,223 -
IFERBRERRAT IFEBRERRAT
("Jiangsu Huahai") (HI#EED 26biii) 129,416 -
1,231,702 -
(i)  The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and (i) FEH RIBAEET 2B RUEEE
has no fixed terms of repayment. Dafeng Harbour BRH - REBBEEOR/IHAEZ
is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Jiangsu Dafeng. 2EMBAF -
()  Jiangsu Huahai and Jiangsu Dafeng have equity (i) IEHREBMIMKKREDFIEAAL S
interest in Dafeng Port Overseas as to 10% and B 02 10% K 40% IR HE » & 508
40% respectively. The amounts due represent the BB TIHRASEMRE - BRAX
consideration payable in relation to acquisition of EREEMRAN-FRNER &8
Jiangsu Hairong. The amounts are unsecured, F435%1 8 e
repayable within one year and bear interest at a
rate of 4.35% per annum.
26(c) Advanced receipts from customers 26(c) WERE F K
The movements (excluding those arising from increases FRN - BEBVHRESERE 155
and decreases both occurred within the same year) of BREFENzZaNAEES (TR
contract liabilities from contracts with customers within RE—FEIERAEEE) T :

HKFRS 15 during the year are as follows:

2018

—E-N\F

HK$'000

THET

At the beginning of the reporting period RS HIA) 184,589
Recognised as revenue R A/ (184,589)
Receipt of advances of undelivered goods IWEAR R E 2B 17,800
At end of the reporting period REIEHIR 17,800
At 31 December 2018, the advance payments from R=F—/\F+-A=+—RH &P
customers are expected to be recognised as revenue Z B FRBEHARR —FRRRRK

ﬁTl o

within one year.

KBERRNERAERAD
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. RITREMEE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Interest-free "RE
Bank loan RITER - 312,587
Interest-bearing E1p5)
Bank loans RITERK 27(a) 209,521 50,434
Loan from a third party KAE=FZEX 27(b) 35,529 60,827
Loans from connected companies KEMB AR ZER 27(c) 108,746 236,908
Bank overdrafts (note 24) RITEZ (HI5F24) 27(d) 5,672 -
Unlisted secured bonds FELTHEIERES 27(e) 392,657
Obligations under finance leases BB EFIE = 10,148
752,125 358,317
Total bank and other borrowings RITREMBEERE 752,125 670,904
Current portion BNERER 5>
— Bank loans —IRITER 111,593 322,194
— Loan from a third party — REBE=ZHZER 23,368 23,361
— Loans from connected — R e @A A
companies 2B = 236,908
— Bank overdrafts —RITEX 5,672 -
— Obligations under finance leases — BB HE#IE - 3,012
140,633 585,475
Non-current portion JEBNHEAEE
— Bank loans — RITER 97,928 40,827
— Loan from a third party — REF=FZEX 12,161 37,466
— Loans from connected — REBH AR ZER
companies 108,746 -
— Unlisted secured bonds —IE LT AKIEES 392,657 -
— Obligations under finance leases — BEHEARE — 7,136
611,492 85,429
Total bank and other borrowings RITREAME S BT 752,125 670,904
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27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)  27. $B4T R HAh{E & )

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT T
Analysed as follows: ST
Secured Fogigc:! 41,201 383,562
Secured and guaranteed B R ER 602,178 50,434
Unsecured R 108,746 236,908
752,125 670,904
At the end of reporting date, the analysis of bank and other RIFEHR - BRFETREMEEREZRD
borrowings due based on the scheduled repayment dates set EATEHEFEIEF B 2o

out in the loan agreements is as follows:

2018 2017
—B-N\F —T—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T

The above borrowings are repayable as LA HEEBEIZAT BHIEE -

follows:
— repayable on demand or within 1 year —IREKN 1 FEREE 140,633 585,475
— repayable after 1 year but within — MM FRE2FREER
2 years 218,835 36,851
— repayable after 2 years but within —R2FREBSFREE
5years 392,657 48,578
Total bank and other borrowings RITREMEERRE 752,125 670,904
27(a) Bank loans 27(a) SRITER
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TET FHETT
Bank Loan A IRITEFKA 38,716 50,434
Bank Loan B RITEB 34,161 -
Bank Loan C IRITEFHC 136,644 -
Total bank loans IRITEREEE 209,521 50,434

REBHMEREROERA A
2018 548 197
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27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)

158

27(a) Bank loans (Continued)

Bank Loan A

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 28 July 2015
entered into between Zhongnanhui and Jiangsu Dafeng
Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd, a 5-year term loan
facility of up to RMB50 million (equivalent to HK$60
million) was made available to Zhongnanhui.

As at 31 December 2018, the loan balances of RMB34
million (equivalent to HK$38,716,000) (2017: RMB42
million, equivalent to HK$50.4 million) carry interest
rates ranged between 5.8% and 6.5% per annum and
are secured by prepaid lease payments as disclosed in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements. In
addition, these loans are guaranteed by Jiangsu Dafeng
up to the extent of RMB30 million (equivalent to HK$36
million).

Bank Loan B

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 23 December
2010 entered into between Jiangsu Hairong and China
Minsheng Banking Corporation Limited, a term loan of
RMB130 million (equivalent to HK$148,031,000) was
made to Jiangsu Hairong which is repayable on 3
January 2019. As at 31 December 2018, the loan
balances of RMB 30 million (equivalent to
HK$34,161,000) (2017:HK$ nil) carry interest at rate of
110% of People’s Bank of China base interest rate. In
addition, these loans are guaranteed by Jiangsu Dafeng
and secured by prepaid lease payments of connected
parties and sea use right payments as disclosed in note
17 to the consolidated financial statements.

Bank Loan C

Pursuant to the loan agreement entered into between
Jiangsu Hairong and Bank of China Limited, a bank loan
of RMB 390,000,000 (equivalent to HK$444,093,000) with
interest bearing at the People’s Bank of China base
interest rate per annum and repayable in 2020 are
guaranteed by Jiangsu Dafeng and secured by the sea
use right payments as disclosed in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements. As at 31 December
2018, the loan balance amounted to RMB120,000,000
(equivalent to HK$136,644,000) (2017:HK$ nil).
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27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)

27(b) Loan from a third party

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 28 March 2017
entered into between Zhongnanhui and a third party,
loan facility of up to RMB60 million (equivalent to HK$68
million) was made available to the Group and is secured
by computer equipment, storage facilities and
construction in progress with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB58,366,000 (equivalent to HK$66,461,000
(2017: RMB55,493,000 (equivalent to HK$66,636,000)).
The loan bears the interest rate of 5.38% per annum. A
security deposit of RMB3,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$3,416,000 as at 31 December 2018) (2017: equivalent
to HK$3,602,000)) has been placed for this loan. The
loan is repayable by installments and the last installment
is due on 20 April 2020.

27(c) Loans from connected companies

Details of the loans are summarised as follows:

27. RITREMEE 5
21b) REE=FZER

BEPHERE—ZE =B
B-E—+E=A=-+NBZEZW
EAEBERE-ZE5EZAARE
60,000,000 7T (#8°& 7 68,000,000 7% 7T.)
ZEZRME TURmEBEARE
58,366,000 7T (#HE 7 66,461,000 7T)
(ZZ—+tF : ARKE55,493,0007T(48
B 766,636,000 70 )) Z BIS R -
BB NMNERTRERE - E3UR
FFRER538EFHE - WERIMTFAR
Ee AR3,0000007T(RZE—N
F+ZA=+—HHAE M 3,416,000%
7L) (ZZF—+F : #8E 1 3,602,000/8
TL) c BERASHEE  &E—HR=
ToTENA -+ REIE-

21(c) RERAB AR ZERK

ERFFBERAmT

Name of connected companies Interest rate 2018 2017
BB AREE RS —B-N\E —T—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
BREEREBRAR 9.0% per annum - 180,498
EREERBERAR FFIE
Jiangsu Dafeng 8.5% per annum - 12,008
PR YN - GFL5E
9.0% per annum (i) 108,746 -
BFIE
Jiangsu Hairong 7.0% per annum - 8,406
TER SR BE1E
AREBERMEME LR AREERF  7.5% per annum - 35,996
REBRMEME (LR BREMERA BFISE
108,746 236,908

(i) The lender is a substantial shareholder of the Group. The loan is
unsecured and repayable in 2020.

0] BEFANEEEERE - ZERAEKE
RAR-E_TFEE -

KBERRNERAERAT
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27.

160

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)
27(d) Bank overdrafts

At the end of the reporting period, bank overdrafts from
China Construction Bank Corporation of RMB4,981,000
equivalent to HK$5,672,000 (2017: nil) was interest
bearing at 0.152% of People’s Bank of China base
interest rate per annum. The bank overdrafts were
secured by properties owned by spouse of a director of
Qianhai Hairong.

27(e) Unlisted secured bonds

On 29 March 2018, the Group issued 3-year unlisted
secured bonds of US$50,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$390,395,000) with coupon rate at 7.5% per annum of
(the "Bonds"”) and the interest is payable on every 29th
of September and March. The proceeds from issuance
of the Bonds to independent third parties after the
issuance costs were HK$383,277,000. The effective
interest rate is 8.3% per annum.

Dafeng Port Overseas, a controlling shareholder of the
Company, entered into a deed of account charge (the
"Account Charge”) with the security trustee on 29
March 2018, pursuant to which Dafeng Port Overseas
assigned and agreed to assign to the security trustee, as
trustee for the bondholders, all of Dafeng Port
Overseas' right, title and interest from time to time in
and to each secured account, which represented
approximately 57.46% of the Company’s total issued
shares as at 29 March 2018, as security for the payment
and discharge of the secured obligations.

Based on the deed of guarantee dated 29 March 2018,
the Bonds are guaranteed by Jiangsu Dafeng.
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28. DEFERRED TAXATION

The movements for the year in the Group's net deferred tax
liabilities are as follows:

28. IEEHLIE

AEEELREAREENEEE 2 BB
T

2018
—E-N\E

2017
—ET—tF
HK$'000
FHETT

HK$'000
FERT

At beginning of the reporting period ¥R & B (3,619) (3,161)
Addition — Acquisition of a subsidiary AE — RE—FHHBAF

(note 34) (Pff=E34) (5,254) -
Credited (Charged) to profit and loss REZEETA ) (FEE11)

(note 11) 200 (301)
Reclassified as liabilities associated with BB RERIELREZHE

disposal group held for sale (note 25) SHEER AR (KE25) 1,471 -
Exchange difference X =R 102 (157)
At end of the reporting period REBEHR (7,100) (3,619)

Recognised net deferred tax liabilities at the end of the
reporting period represent the following:

Rk Bk 2 B R RIEEUE & FORHE I
TEE

Assets Liabilities
BE =L

2018 2017 2018 2017

—2-N\F —T+tF ZT-N\F —TtF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F#ET THIT THET FHIT

Depreciation allowances ERE = - = (1,470)

Fair value adjustments NFEERHE = - (6,822) (7,396)

Tax loss MIAEE 4,976 - - -
Tax losses upon acquisition of  YUEE K& A B 2

subsidiaries BIAE = 5,247 (5,254) -

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) EEFHBEE (BE) 4,976 5,247 (12,076) (8,866)

Offsetting i (4,976) (5,247) 4,976 5,247

Net deferred tax liabilities EEREEEFEE = - (7,100) (3,619)

REBHMEREROERA A
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o e = e EIIREEES

28.

162

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Unrecognised deferred tax assets (liabilities) of
continuing operations arising from

28. IEERIE (&)

UTNEEMEERBACERE RE
RIELEREEE (BE)

2018 2017
—g-N\%F

—T+F
HK$'000
FET

HK$'000
FERT

Temporary differences Har =R (2,882) (2,083)
Tax losses HIEE 1 76,336 9,943
73,454 7,860

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of such
these items due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The expiry dates of unrecognised tax losses of

continuing operations are as follows:

AR EETEAMRIGEF TR - MW ERZE
HEBRELERIBLEE - BELEEBH K
HRRESEBZHBHANT

2018 2017
—B-N\F ZE—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHET
Tax losses without expiry date I AIAEE 5,688 -
Tax losses expiring on 31 December 2023 R-ZE—-_=#F+-A=+—H
FIEARIE &R 60,705 -
Tax losses expiring on 31 December 2022 W-_Z-—F+_-A=+—H
ﬂ%mﬁgﬁ 9,559 9,559
Tax losses expiring on 31 December 2021 R-_ZE—-—®+_-A=+—H
BIEABLIAE B 384 384
76,336 9,943

Pursuant to the PRC EIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied
on dividends distributed to foreign investors by the foreign
investment enterprises established in the PRC. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign investors. As
at 31 December 2018 and 2017, no deferred tax has been
recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of the Groups’ subsidiaries
established in the PRC of HK$2,201,000 (2017:HK$13,371,000).
In the opinion of the directors, these accumulated profits, at
the present time, are required for financing the continuing
operations of the entities and no distribution would be made
in the foreseeable future.
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

29. R

30.

2018 2017
ZB-N\fF —FtF
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
RHEE & L ! HfE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 FREE BT LER
each 10,000,000,000 100,000  10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid (HK$0.01 EBETREZRRK
each): (BREB0.01#ER) :
At beginning of year and at RETNRER
end of the year 1,288,000,000 12,880 1,288,000,000 12,880

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) on 3 August 2013. The purpose of the Scheme is
to recognise and acknowledge the contributions that
participants have made or may make to the Group, to provide
participants with an opportunity to have a personal stake in
the Company with the view to achieve motivating the
participants to optimise their performance and efficiency for
the benefit of the Group, to attract and retain or otherwise
maintain ongoing business relationship with participants,
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long term
growth of the Group.

Participants include (i) any director and employee, consultant,
customer, supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor
to the Group or a company in which the Group holds an
interest or a subsidiary of such company (“Affiliate"); or (ii) the
trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include
any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the
Group or an Affiliate; or (iii) a company beneficially owned by
any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner, adviser of or contractor to the Group
or an Affiliate.

30.

BREE

AATR-B—=4F/\A= A RMBRIE

(T8 - 3B S ESRAT R B
KA REEHAREFELERMZ2EE - M2

HERHEEENADAEE BARME - LE
HBB2EEFRRERRRAEEREE
& RS MREBRAREM T A RS
BEZRBEXGHE  MEEZEMRBH
REBENRAREZ REIBE -

e ? O(AEERANEEREE DL
NG ZMT%’AT(F%%’ATJ)&H
%%&EE CREEBAC BR HER - K
2 AR ARERIRER ¢ H) AAEE
KBMBAREAES  BE  HAA BX
AL TP - HER - K2 A8 ASER
FAEABHARAAZEMAETRERELY
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HAABEAL TP el RE-
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The directors may, at their discretion, invite any participant to
take up options. Options may be granted to participants
under the Scheme during the period of 10 years commencing
on the effective date of the Scheme. An option is deemed to
have been granted and accepted by the grantee upon the
duplicate letter comprising acceptance of the option duly
signed by the grantee and paying HK$1 by way of

consideration for the grant thereof.

The subscription price of the share options will be determined
by the board and shall not be less than the higher of (a) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant of the relevant
option, which must be a business day (b) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the relevant option and (c) the

nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The maximum number of shares to be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 30% of the total
number of shares in issue from time to time. The total number
of shares of the Company which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 80,000,000 shares of the Company, being 10% of the
total number of shares of the Company in issue as at the date
of approval of the Scheme unless shareholders’ approval has
been obtained. An option may be exercised during a period
to be determined by the directors in their absolute discretion
and in any event such period shall not be later than 10 years

after the date of grant of the option.

The maximum entitlement for any participant is that the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant under the Scheme in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1 percent of the total
number of shares in issue of the Company. Any further grant
of options in excess of the 1 percent limit shall be subject to
certain requirements provided under the GEM Listing Rules.

No option has been granted under the Scheme since its

adoption.

1 64 Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2018

30. BARERE 2

EEARBEEFEM2EERNERE B
Pt P ARAR A BN AT B R A B ET 105
HEANMSEERE - ARALEXZZESR
AR M R Rt SR 1B TR
BREABR S E R RIEAR AR

BREZABESHEZTSEERTEIN
ATEBEE : @FHAHBRERH(BA
REXB) B AE B RERMAIIBMD KT
B (b)ZRAMBRER L AR R EEX
BB 2 P& B RE R AT P9 W (E
KEHASHzROEE -

FAR R 58I M AN A T & b BE AR hE At E1R
B2 BT M ARTTE R A FITE 2 BT
FEmETZROMESHE A ETEBBT
B O BT B 2 30% - BRIFESAL R HE
- B BIR R AT 8 K AR A BT (] E A BE A 4
TR T AR TR AT R T T 2
RRARRRD B & HE 1518 8 80,000,000
BARNT G - BRI 8 /E B AR RE
BTN 2 10% - BIRETTNEE 24
WIEEE 2 M AETE  mMANEAERT
ZEETEERERER L AR F -

Ef2EE 7 HAREE  RMEFN+ @A
HEARE SR T &2 EE 2 BREET
FERETRETET RN EHETEEBA
NREDETRODBEZ1% - BH1%BEZ
EAE - P EREBRESZRNGEM £
MRIETETHE -

SR B S B 1R 0 51 80 1 FE AR
-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BHRRME

Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

31. RESERVES

31(a) Share premium

Share premium represents the excess of the net
proceeds from issuance of the Company'’s shares over
its nominal value. Under the law of the Cayman Islands
and the Company’s Articles of Association, it is
distributable to the Company’s shareholders provided
that the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business after the
distribution.

31(b) Capital reserve

The capital reserve arises from the business
combination under common control in relation to the
reorganisation (the "Reorganisation”) for rationalising
the corporate structure in preparation for the initial
listing of the Company’s shares on GEM of the Stock
Exchange. The Reorganisation was completed on 3
August 2013. The amount represents the difference
between aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries
and the investment costs in the subsidiaries.

The negative capital reserve represents the excess of
“total investment costs in the subsidiaries” over “the
aggregate net assets value of the subsidiaries”.

Under merger accounting the net assets of the
combining entities are combined using the existing
book values from the controlling party’s perspective. No
amount is recognised as consideration for goodwill or
gain on bargain purchase at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation
of the controlling party’s interest. Accordingly, the
above mentioned difference has been recorded in the
capital reserve under merger accounting.

31(c) Exchange reserve

Exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from translation of the
financial statements of the Group's subsidiaries in the
PRC. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy set out in note 4 above.

31. #E
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31.

166

RESERVES (Continued)
31(d) Statutory reserve

The statutory reserves are reserves required by the
Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises
applicable to the Company’s PRC subsidiaries. The
reserves can be used to reduce previous years’ losses
and to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

31(e) Other reserve

The other reserve has been set up to deal with the
changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control. The difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised in other reserves.

31(f) Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from the
Reorganisation. The balance represents the difference
between the nominal amount of the Company'’s shares
issued and the consolidated shareholders’ fund of the
subsidiaries acquired during the Reorganisation.

31(g) Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve comprises the fair
value of share-based payment transactions dealt with
employees of the Group and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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32 OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION 2. HBEEHREER
32(a) Cash generated from (used in) operations REBEEMEBE(FTABEE
2018 2017
—EB-N\F —E—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHAT
(Loss) Profit before taxation M FR AT (&) % (173,315) 5,629
Amortisation o3 1,035 1,004
Depreciation e 12,651 20,472
Foreign exchange differences N (16,584) (12,500)
Impairment of property, plant and ME - BERBERE
equipment 23,804 1,416
Impairment on disposal group classified B AIFIEHEZ
as held for sale HEEBERE 10,837 -
Impairment loss on goodwill EEREEE 14,844 -
Impairment loss on prepaid lease TENEENFREEE
payment 6,906 -
Interest income FLEWA (6,998) (2,807)
Interest expenses B 31,907 17,237
Share of results of associates FE(REE S AT ¥R 591 519
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BEREEZ
plant and equipment, net sk 358 (381) (5,965)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — M B A E 2 Was (261) (12,844)
Write-back of long outstanding other i [@ = HA K (&8 H & < 308
payables (6,686) -
Write-back of interest payable 3 20 1 1 2 = (708)
Write-back of accrued directors’ salaries #fi[ol fEztE =54 - (760)
Cash flows before changes in working  ZE&ESEFHAIRESRE :
capital: (101,650) 10,693
Inventories FE (10,058) 22,719
Trade and other receivables B 5 M HEMERIE 43,743 (352,710)
Trade and other payables B 5 R E A T RIE 328,646 153,692
Cash generated from (used in) operations & B (FTA)BE& 260,681 (165,606)

KBERRNERAERAT
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32 OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION 2. HIREFREER »)
(Continued)
32(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing RbEMEEEFTELEEBZEE
activities
The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities TRFAVWNAEEKREMEZHZAEB
arising from financing activities, including both cash and ZEE BIERS LIRS EE - K
non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing ARE EEvBEZHESRED KK
activities are those for which cash flows were, or future ARBEREBDPEWMALREELLES
cash flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated e RERZMEEHMEIRESTRE o
statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing
activities.
2017 —E—tF
Cash flow
Bank and  from/(used in)
other financing
borrowings activities
BEEE
RITR 1R/ (FRA)
HifEE RERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FAET
At beginning of the year REH 98,330 -
Receipts of new interest-bearing UG At BB E
borrowings 633,198 633,198
New finance leases MREHRE 7,470 -
Repayments — principal BR— A (64,664) (64,664)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FREAR (29,737) -
Foreign exchange translation SNEE R E 26,307 -
At end of the year MER 670,904 568,534
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32 OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION 2. HMIREFREER »)
(Continued)
32(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing R MEFEELEB2EE (&)
activities (Continued)
2018 —®_ &
Cash flow
Bank and  from/(used in)
other financing
borrowings activities
Rl EE
®ITR B (FTA)
Hitfg & RE&Rme
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFE T THET
At beginning of the year REA) 670,904 =
Receipts of new interest-bearing B REE
borrowings 583,004 583,004
New finance leases MEEHE 3,275 =
Transferred to liabilities associated ERERBEHEEERM
with assets held for sale (note 25) 2 BfE (f5E25) (10,812) -
Repayments — principal BR— A% (661,041) (661,041)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34) WiE— M B A E (MFE34) 170,805 =
Foreign exchange translation SN YR T (4,010) -
At end of the year MER 752,125 (78,037)
Bank and other borrowings include bank loans, loan RITREMBEBIELEES T HREM
from a third party and loans from connected parties as ?27 FIERITER REE=AZ
disclosed in note 27 to the consolidated financial BREREBEALZEN
statements.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. BELRE
In addition to the transactions/information disclosed BRGAVBREHMSHMBEER S B
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the Group N AAREE  NEBDEITUTERE R
has the following related party transactions during the Year: 2

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tF

Related party relationship HK$'000 HK$'000
ARt 77 BA R FE T FAT

Ocean freight income received from:

BERARE :

Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 5,996 6,811
A BB R A A o NG

Ocean freight charge paid to:

BEREXMNT

Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 141 61
A B HR AR i NS

Vanco Logistics Limited Associate - 158
PESE IR AR LA /NG|

Management fee income received from:

EEBRARA :

Full & Fame Oil Product Agency Limited Associate 550 400
B EAHERREBERAR NS

Equipment rental received from:

REEERE :

Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 420 402
REEy o) - YNE] YN

Vanco Logistics Limited Associate 250 250
R AR AR o NG

Fuel and oil fee received from:

MEFEHERE :

Vanco Logistics Limited Associate - 478
ESY R AR AT NS
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Related party relationship
R AR

3BP.BEARZ @)

2018 2017

—E-N\E —T—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAT

Logistics service fee received from:
MRBEERE :
RELGBEBEOBREARR

Repair service fee paid to:
BERBERXMT :
REBEEOEREEAA

Fuel costs paid to:
BRBEXNT !
B mAGBRmAERAT

QOil storage service income received from:

fmRBRARE
AEEOREBRAF

Port service fee paid to:
BORBEZMT :
Jiangsu Dafeng

fig

PR YN

Car rental fee paid to:
HEEXMT:
AEBEBEOHREREEBRAA

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

B 3 B PR

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

F T BRI

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

B RAR A

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

B RAR A

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

B AR

Controlled by a substantial
shareholder

B AR

- 15,020

- 4,368

- 7,780

- 1,845

- 2,164
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continved)  33. BBEE 5 35 53 (40)

2018 2017
—E-N\E “E—+F

Related party relationship HK$'000 HK$'000
R B R TET FET

Interest expenses paid to:

MNEBRIEXAF:
REBREREUR)BREELRA (b)  Controlled by a substantial 792 1,886
shareholder
mEERFEES
Jiangsu Dafeng Controlled by a substantial 1,363 289
TEAZ shareholder
BEZRE T
BREEREERAR (b)  Controlled by a substantial 3,632 12,527
shareholder
BE 2R
Remuneration paid: (a) Key management personnel
EAEH other than directors
TEFEAB(EFRIN
Salaries and other benefits 5,165 3,228
e RHEAMER
Contributions to defined contribution plans 46 36
TE BB RET IR
Write-back of accrued directors’ salaries Directors of the Company - 760
HEEH EFHE KRTEE
Notes: BfsE -
(a) The remuneration of directors is set out in note 10 to the consolidated (a) EEHNERGE I BRERMEE 100
financial statements.
(b) The related parties are controlled by Jiangsu Dafeng. (b) RS T BT AR D o
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34. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 34. WEEKMIE D B
On 29 May 2018, Heshun Trading entered into the framework RZEBE—N\FRAZ+NIH  MEEZ S HERK
equity purchase agreement and together with any ZRAEAL (BT DRI B B HE 2R 1755
supplemental agreement thereto (the “Framework Equity 33 [R) H A AT 7 7T 199 a1 B £ U B8 4E 2R 167
Purchase Agreement”) with two connected persons (the =Bl NEESEREREBEMS
“Sellers”), pursuant to which Heshun Trading conditionally EEBHRELHEESBNIE SR (R
agreed to purchase and each of the sellers conditionally PEIGEMASL - W F IR SRR IR N SRR
agreed to sell their respective equity interest in Jiangsu %) 2 Bk (& 5 IE S RARRE 2 100%) -
Hairong (together constituting 100% of equity interests in #RE AR AR ¥A405900,0007T (18 & R
Jiangsu Hairong), a company incorporated in the PRC which 462,198,000/ 7T) - ZWEEHENR = F
engaged in provision of terminal handling and berthing —N\EFE+ZA-t+—HBEK((KBFE]) -

services at the aggregate consideration of RMB405,900,000
(equivalent to HK$462,198,000). The acquisition was
completed on 21 December 2018 (the “Acquisition”).

The following summarises the consideration paid and the ATHHNREE R ZENKRE - FKER
recognised accounts of the identifiable assets acquired and BRIBENRFIAZAGEZ DR HARK
liabilities assumed, as well as acquisition-related costs at the FEAERAAN A

date of acquisition:

HK$'000
TR

Consideration: RE:

Cash paid BEfRE 138,659

Consideration payable (note 26(b)(ii)) FERHRAE (B FE 26(b)(iT)) 323,539
Total consideration in accordance with the RERAWBEERGE ZENRE

Framework Equity Purchase Agreement 462,198
Prepayments regarding Dafeng Harbour's FABEEBEOYE 2 FAMNRIE

Properties (note 34(a)) (P 5T 34(a)) 9,004
Total consideration wRE 471,202

KBERRNERAERAT
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34. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)  34. UREEHI B2 B (%)

HK$'000
THET

Recognised amounts of identifiable assets FBREABINEERFREEBECRIASE

acquired and liabilities assumed:
Property, plant and equipment (note 15) WE - BERSE(HFE15) 841,136
Sea use right payment (note 18) LR AR R (M EE18) 2,927
Prepayment in relation to property, plant WE  BEMREZEBEMNE

and equipment (note 19) (MF3E19) 500
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeSEY 218
Trade and other receivables B 5 M E R IR 52,359
Due from Jiangsu Dafeng FEMOT & K 8 5RIR 435,321
Trade and other payables B 5 NE RN FIE 919)
Due to Jiangsu Dafeng JERIER K 8 5RIA (908,063)
Bank and other borrowings (note 27(a)) RITREAMEE (FHE27()) (170,805)
Deferred tax liabilities EXHBERR (5,254)
Total identifiable net assets AR EEFEARE 247,420
Goodwill arising on acquisition (note 16) W FrE £ (M 16) 223,782

471,202

HK$'000
TET

Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary: WEMEA R RERERE

Cash and cash equivalents acquired BEZREIREEED 218
Consideration KE (138,659)

(138,447)
The goodwill is attributable to the growth and profit potential mERAMBBESHRIER 2 BRERL
as a result of benefiting from the growing demand of the WREFEEZD - BARZENZTFFE 7] #
acquired business. These benefits are not recognised /”:'JE%%QFZEQWTT + ER S B ) B
separately from goodwill because they do not meet the R o BHBED EREE N ARNKRAE
recognition criteria for identifiable intangible assets. None of i o

the goodwill recognised is expected to be deductible for
income tax purposes.

Acquisition-related costs of HK$2,540,000 have been 1 B AR BE AR 2K 2, 5400005%7?5%%@}3%1%
excluded from the consideration transferred and have been BhAK Tt AGZE2EWEREBETR1T
included in “administrative expenses” in the consolidation BRI A -

statement of comprehensive income.
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34. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

If the business combination effected during the year had
been taken place at the beginning of the year, the revenue
and loss for the Group would have been HK$4,180,741,000
and HK$143,135,000 respectively. This pro-forma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and result of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2018 .

Since acquisition, the acquired business made no significant
contribution to revenue and results of the Group.

The fair value of trade and other receivables at the date of
acquisition amounted to HK$487,680,000. The gross
contractual amounts of those trade and other receivables
acquired amounted to HK$487,680,000 at the date of
acquisition, of which no balance is expected to be
uncollectible.

34(a) Prepayments regarding Dafeng Harbour
Port Limited Liability Company’s properties

The Group has entered into an agreement with X2/§
BEOBRE( AR (Dafeng Harbour Port Limited
Liability Company* ,”Dafeng Harbour"”), pursuant to
which the Group agreed to assist Dafeng Harbour to
complete construction works of certain Dafeng
Harbour's properties (the “Follow-up Works") on the
five storage tanks and other facilities including the on-
shore properties (“Dafeng Harbour Properties”). The
costs of the Follow-up Works paid by the Group, which
were recognised as prepayment for purchase of
property, plant and equipment, amounted to
RMB7,499,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$9,004,000) as at 31 December 2017 (the
"Prepayment”).

Since the Dafeng Harbour Properties has formed part of
the property, plant and equipment of Jiangsu Hairong
after the completion of transferring assets transferred
from Dafeng Harbour to Jiangsu Hairong on 30 June
2017, the Group has obtained the right to use the
properties related to the Follow-up Works upon
completion of the Acquisition and therefore, the
Prepayment was deemed as part of the consideration
for the Acquisition. The directors consider the carrying
amount of the Prepayment approximates to its fair value
at the date of the Acquisition.

34. WEMB AR ®)

WERMERESSHNEYETT - QRS
& 2 Wz Kom F) 8 5 Bll A& 4,180,741,000 7 7T
143,1350008 7L - RTEBEZ EREHH
HAR T —ERBMBEZEEN_Z—N
F—A—HEZ=K AEEEERAUBERZK

Sz AN X =
AR E LR o

BURBEEAR - FIEBESTEHAEE
Woas R EEEEXRR ©

B MEMEYFEREER ZAFER
487,680,000/ 7T ° FIIEZ S E 5 M E b FE
YR IE R W EE B 2 & 4 4858 /3 487,680,000
BT B IWEGHTAME ARG o

) FRAEBEROBREMLEL
AR ZANRE

AEBEHEALEESODERETA
AI(TREEEB0 DT - Hitt
AEBREHRHALEEBOTRA
LEEEOETYEEBRABEA KD
MEMFZGE(BIERE L&) ([ K25
BEOMEDZERIR(EET
B -R_T—+tF+-_A=+—8"
REBRBETIRINZERABAR
& 7,499,000 7T ( #H & 7 499,004,000 %
L) BEERABBEVE  BE&RE
2B ([FEMRE]) -

HRE-—Z—tFNA=THZEH
BEEMASEBBNERE IHAE
& REBEBEOVEBRIIHEAZ
WE--BERREBZ B2 RKRE
FHETHERAEECIMGERETIZNA
A E 2 (EME - Bt BAFER
BREBERZEINE - EFRR
BNREZRAEEERNKERSZ
NFEEE -
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35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 35. HE—BHWEAT

On 29 December 2018, Qianhai Mingtian and an independent R-FBE—NF+—_A=-+18  FIEAEKE
third party purchaser entered into a disposal agreement (the BYE = FEBEAIYLEREZ(LEER
“Disposal Agreement”) pursuant to which Qianhai Mingtian ZD Bl SR AKRAEREMEARE
has agreed to sell and the purchaser agreed to purchase the W EdmEFmER AR AR 22K
entire equity interest of JRIIITT BFTERIXBR AT (Shenzhen R EA AR 8000007 (48 & R
Yuexinda Technology Company Limited*) at a consideration 911,000/670) c ZHESBEE RN -_E—/\F
of RMBB800,000 (equivalent HK$911,000). The disposal was +—A-—+hBE=EK-

completed on 29 December 2018.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

The following summaries the consideration received and the UTBlB R EURREEBHHZEER
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities at the date of BEREE:
disposal:
HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed of: FAHEFEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BB REE 1,457
Inventories FE 637
Cash and cash equivalents ReERkBEEY 50
Trade and other receivables B 5 & E A W FRIE 442
Trade and other payables B 5 R E A W FRIE (2,442)
144
Consideration received: EWMRE :
Consideration receivable JEWAAE 11
The Consideration is one month due after the date of the RENRLEHEAHE—EAZIE -
Disposal Agreement.
Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect HE—RMMBRARZEENESEEBYRL
of disposal of a subsidiary: SFRADMT
HK$'000
FHET
Net cash outflow on disposal of subsidiary: HEME QR 2R SR FE :
Cash consideration received EWIREHKE -
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EHEReRBLSEEYD (50)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents REeRESEEYREFE (50)
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35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 35. HE—RHEB AT (@)

HK$'000
THT

36.

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:

HE— BB ARz

Consideration receivable JEMRAE 911
Net assets disposed of FTEEFEE (144)
Non-controlling interest FEIEAR M 2 (506)

261

The gain on disposal is included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

COMMITMENTS
(@) The Group as lessee
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases which are payable as follows:

HERET AFEZEKER

36. R
(a) AEEEREBEA
PR HEK - R A R 4

BETARNARSERENHBE
mF -

2018
—B-N\F

2017
ZE—+tF
HK$'000
FHIT

HK$'000
FTET

Within one year —E R 3,594 12,201
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFRLF(BHEEEMTF) 666 8,338
4,260 20,539

Operating lease payments represent rental payables by
the Group for its office premises, dormitories and a
parking lot. Leases are negotiated for terms ranging
from 1 to 5 years with fixed rentals.

(b) Capital expenditure commitments

Contracted but not provided net of
deposit paid for construction of
property, plant and equipment

REMENFTEARERRLE
ENEESENZES - BEEBN
FI1E5F  HEEE °

(b) BEARFAXARE

2018
—EB-N\F

2017
—E—tF
HK$'000
FABT

HK$'000
FTERT

BATAYE AR B - MR
W - BRRREZEMTS

129,670 41,175

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitment of HK$129,670,000 (2017:HK$41,175,000)
principally relating to construction work of
petrochemical storage facilities.

RS R - NEE R 20129,670,000
BL(ZZF—+ % :41,1750007% 7T )
ZHEREIZSRACRRREERT

E
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

178

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
bank and other borrowings, amounts due from/to
connected companies, financial assets at FVPL, bank
balances and cash. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise and maintain finance for the
Group's operations. The Group has various other
financial instruments such as trade and other receivables
and trade and other payables, which arise directly from
its business activities.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial
instruments are (i) foreign currency risk, (i) interest rate
risk, (iii) credit risk and (iv) liquidity risk. The Group does
not have any written risk management policies and
guidelines. However, the board of directors co-operates
closely with key management to identify and evaluate
risks and generally adopts conservative strategies on its
risk management and limits the Group's exposure to

these risks to a minimum level as follows:
(i) Foreign currency risk

Most of the Group's business transactions were
conducted in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
("RMB"”) and United States dollar (“US$").
Exposures to foreign currency risk arise from
certain of the Group's trade and other receivables,
trade and other payables and cash and bank
balances denominated in RMB and US$. The
Group does not use derivative financial
instruments to hedge its foreign currency risk. The
Group reviews its foreign currency exposures
regularly and considers there is no significant
exposure on its foreign currency risk.
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(@) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes
in interest rates relates primarily to its interest-
bearing financial instruments including bank and
other borrowings with variable interest rates, bank
balances and cash and bank overdrafts.

The table below is a summary quantitative data

about exposure to interest rates at the end of the
reporting period:

7. E@MIE®
) SREMREEEERBE®)

(ii)

FRmEk

TERFESMIA(BERY
BHXRFREZRITLEMEE
A~ RITHEBR MRS A RIRITE
X)BRzZNEZEEAEEER
HHIZRAKE o

TRENBEPRRN AR 2 E
L8R

2018 2017

—E-N\F —T—+F

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHETT

Bank balances and cash RITHEBLRRE 64,588 61,703
Bank and other borrowings BITREMEE

with variable interest rate (RFEFEETE) (176,477) (111,261)

Net exposure [R\BFE (111,889) (49,558)

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates
had been 100 basis points (2017: 100 basis points)
higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s net loss would increase/
decrease by HK$1,119,000 (2017: the Group's net
profit would decrease/increase by HK$496,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for the financial instruments in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points
increase or decrease represents management's
assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rates over the period until the next annual
end of the reporting period.

RIREHR - MFIR L T 5
1001828 (= F— L4 : 10018
HEI) MABEMEHEITT
- BIAEE YRR Y
41,119,000 T( = &
—t&F: REE 245 R
L/ 1EA1496,0007TT) °

A b 8URE D AT T R AR N R

ERmEMRBEEMEE - ¥
ERANEBEFEZ SR T AA
22 H =R o £k TFE100
EEHAKREEERHEEZ T —F

EE T ENTS LA ar
BRI T RF A -
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S AFET=A= N HIEERE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

180

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
pO|iCieS (Continued)

(ili) Credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets on the
consolidated statement of financial position
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to

credit risk on these financial assets.

Trade receivables

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. The Group limits its
exposure to credit risk from trade receivables by
selecting the counterparties with reference to their

past credit history and/or market reputation.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. The default risk of the industry and
country in which customers operate also has an
influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent.
Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on
an extensive credit rating and individual credit
limit assessment which is mainly based on the

Group's own trading records.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded
in the consolidated financial statements,
represents the Group's exposure to credit risk.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
a concentration of credit risk as 10.08% (2017: 22%)
and 27.50% (2017: 70%) of the trade receivables
were due from the Group's largest customer and

the five largest customers respectively.
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(a)

SHARE

(iii)

EEBRRBE®)

fERER

HAEMBHRARZEREERET
BERAEERZTEHEERE
ZIEERR LR -

BEZENKHE

AEEERERAREEREZ
F=ZTRG - AEEBERBER
SHFBEEERER LB
BEREXHHEFURMEEER
e

AEBEMAZEERREIER S
BEFZERNSBTE TEPEE

FTETERBER ZENRBR I
BEERR  AREBBRER/) -
AEBEREZ EEFTH&ER]
EERBIGE(EEERNAEE
REZRSHEE)HEFZEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR EE

Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(@) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii)

Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables (Continued)

The Group's customer base consists of a wide
range of clients and the trade receivables are
categorised by common risk characteristics that
are representative of the customers’ abilities to
pay all amounts due in accordance with the
contractual terms. The Group applies a simplified
approach in calculating ECL for trade receivables
and recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime
ECL at each reporting date and has established a
provision matrix that is based on its historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and the
economic environment. The expected loss rate
used in the provision matrix is calculated for each
category based on actual credit loss experience
over the past years and adjusted for current and
forward looking factors to reflect differences
between economic conditions during the period
over which the historical data has been collected,
current conditions and the Group's estimate on
future economic conditions over the expected
lives of the receivables. There was no change in
the estimation techniques or significant
assumptions made during the year.

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at
the reporting period, based on the invoice date is
as follows:

7. E@MIE®
) SREMREEEERBE®)

(iii)

FERMRE(E)
ESERHE(E)

AEBZEPERBESZER
P BESRWHFBERAREPX
RIR A DR R 2 P A IR
ZRENZ KRARBFROE - K
SERFEE HRAFIAZ FAHR
EEBREAMBLE  XRER
S RHREMEHEEERER
EREE - AKRECRBERBE
- NEBEEEERERAE
A WA R A IR 2
FERTE R RIEH B - BEER
PrAREMEBERRRIZEEFE
EREEBRERIZENFE
WL RE MATEREFLFHE
e S Bk Wi S 3B 1 BUR BT 2 48
BRI EE - BATRRARAEE
8 RTE R F IR AR KRG R
R 2 b5 o FRALEEEF T
ERBARBRFHEARER -

HE X

RIREH - B RUSIR R BN
BREZBHZEREST N

Z

~
S

_|

2018 2017

—E-N\EF —E—+tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Within 90 days 90BN 393,207 258,003
91-180 days 91£&180H 2,412 39,342
181-365 days 181&2365H 23,069 6,009
More than 365 days 365 HIA E - 129
418,688 303,483
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

182

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii) Credit risk (Continued)

Trade receivables (Continued)

The Group allows a credit period up to 90 days to
its trade debtors. The management of the
Company considers the EGL of trade receivables
to be insignificant so no loss allowance was
recognised during the year ended 31 December

2018.

The information about the exposure to credit risk
for trade receivables as at 31 December 2018 is

summarised below.

7. €MI B
() REMREEEERBEKE)

(i) FEERRE)
ESEWE ()

AEEGRTHESEBAREZ 0
BZEEH ARBIEEERR
BHRYIAZ RREEEEY
TEX HABREBE—F—N
Ft-A=T—BILFEERE
B -

B -_ZT—N\F+-_A=+—H
Zo BB ZERR ZER
BEmT o

2018 2017

—E-N\F —T—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THEXT FAT

Neither past due nor impaired g B IR E 372,097 193,260
Past due but not impaired B8 B A AR (E

Within 90 days 90HA 21,673 71,879

91-180 days 912180 H 2,143 37,772

181-365 days 181E365H 22,775 443

More than 365 days 365 HLAE - 129

46,591 110,223

418,688 303,483

Included in the Group's trade receivables balance
as at 31 December 2018 are debtors with a
carrying amount of HK$46,591,000 (2017:
HK$110,223,000), which are past due as at 31
December 2018 but which the Group has not
impaired as there has not been any significant
changes in credit quality and the directors believe

that the amounts are fully receivable.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—ZF— \F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii)

Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables (Continued)

Includes in the Group's trade receivables balances
as at 31 December 2018 are debtors with a
carrying amount of HK$46,391,000 (2017:
HK$110,223,000), which are past due as at 31
December 2018 but which the Group has not
impaired as there has not been any significant
changes in credit quality and the debtors believe
that the amounts are fully receivables.

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 relate to a wide
range of customers for whom there was no history
of default.

The Group does not hold any collateral over trade
receivables as at 31 December 2018 (2017: Nil).

Amounts due from connected companies

The Group considers that the amounts due from
connected companies have low credit risk based
on the borrowers’ strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term
and low risk of default. Impairment on amounts
due from connected companies is measured on
12-month ECL and reflects the short maturities of
the exposures.

In estimating the ECL, the Group has taken into
account the historical actual credit loss experience
and the financial position of the counterparties,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors
and general economic conditions of the industry
in which the counterparties operate, in estimating
the probability of default of these financial assets,
as well as the loss upon default in each case. The
management of the Group considers the ECL of
these financial assets to be insignificant after
considering the financial position and credit
quality of the counterparties.

There was no change in the estimation techniques
or significant assumptions made during the year.

37. &I A
tREREEBEERBE &)

(a)

(iii)

FERRE(E)
B EWHE (E)

KEBR_Z—N\FE+_A
=+—HZBSERGBEEHE
FE BR T 1B 546,391,000 7T (=
T —+ % : 110,223,000/ 7T ) 2
B R-ZZE—NF+=A
=+—HAEAaH  HAEEIT X

AHERE FRREBEEEEXR
VEBREHREFHEEER

A 2 HYE -

RZE—tFR_ZT—N\F+=
A=+—8  BEafERE
2 FEUSRIE 8 % 4 N 4 R R Bk
- S=r-1 K

RZE2—N\F+=-—A=+—080"
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EEHER(CE—+F - &) o
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

184

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
pO|iCieS (Continued)

(iv)

Liquidity risk

Management of the Group aims at maintaining
sufficient level of cash and cash equivalents to
finance the Group's operations and expected
expansion. The Group’'s primary cash
requirements include payments for operating
expenses, additions or upgrades of property,
plant and equipment and repayment of
borrowings. The Group finances its working capital
requirements mainly by the funds generated from
operations, advances from related parties and use
of bank and other borrowings.

The Group manages liquidity risk by forecasting
the amount of cash required and monitoring the
working capital of the Group to ensure that all
liabilities due and known funding requirements
could be met. Based on the assessment of the
management, the overall liquidity risk
encountered by the Group is manageable.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had net
current liabilities of approximately
HK$591,216,000. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the directors
of the Company on a going concern basis taking
into account of the measures mentioned in note 2
to the consolidated financial statements.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 37. €I B
(@) Financial risk management objectives and (a) CRIEMREEEERKE &)

policies (Continued)

(iv)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (ivy, REBESSER(E)
The remaining undiscounted contracted maturity R|EHER  HAEBAESLNZ
profile of the Group's non-derivative financial SR ABE SO AEEIEITE SR
liabilities at the end of the reporting period, based BEZRBREESDINEER
on the earliest date in which the Group is required BENT

to settle, is summarised below:

Over Over Over

3 months 1 year 2 years

but not but not but not

Lessthan morethan  morethan  more than

Ondemand 3 months AL 5 years

BB-F HBmE

B {EFER (EFEA
RER HSR=fEA — 18 mE k3 3t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TET TR THAT TR

At 31 December 2018 R-ZB-\%+=-A=1+-AH

Trade and other payables 25 REMEMNTUR 341,568 37,685 326,517 = = 705,770
Amount due to connected ENBH AR ZHE

companies 908,063 - 337,717 - - 1,245,780
Bank loans HRITER - 36,535 83,584 101,697 - 221,816
Unlisted secured bonds FEHEERES = 14,642 14,883 29,524 406,719 465,768
Bank overdrafts RITEX 5,672 = = = - 5,672
Loans from connected companies K E BB A A2 B = 2,413 7,374 116,951 = 126,738
Loan from a third party REEZHZER - 6,203 18,609 12,406 - 37,218

1,255,303 97,478 788,684 260,578 406,719 2,808,762

REBHMEREROERA A
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

7. EMIE®

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and

(a) TREAREEBERBE#)

186

policies (Continued)

(iv)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

On demand

BEX
HK$000
TEL

At 31 December 2017 R-E2-t&+-A=+-H

Less than
3 months

SH=(EA

HK$'000
57

(iV) /mibﬁﬁﬂlfﬁ( t)
Qver
ATES
but not
more than

Over Over
3 months
but not

more than

1 year
but not
more than
2 years
e —F
BT#ER
RE
HK$'000
TER

EES
ehalka
B8

Gk
HK$:000

&yt
T=&A
HK$'000

TEL

5t
HK$000
TAL

Trade and other payables Z 5 N EMEM A 68,715 107,025 2 - - 175,742
Amount due to associates i 3nE AN RE] 5,157 - - - - 5,157
Amounts due to ex-shareholders [N EARR SR
of Zhongnanhui 1,014 - - - - 1014
Amounts due to ex-director of ENPRENESHE
Zhongnanhui 15,589 - - - - 15,589
Obligations under finance leases ~ BIEMEAE - 848 2,540 2,684 5,016 11,088
Bank loans BITER - 936 324,907 45,037 - 370,880
Loans from connected companies K E BB A A2 B - 16,816 230,182 - - 246,998
Loan from a third party REE=FZEHR - 6,542 19,624 26,165 13,083 65,414
90,475 132,167 577,255 73,886 18,099 891,882
(b) Capital management (b) EXEE

The objectives of the Group's capital management are
to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital and to support
the Group's stability and growth.

The capital structure of the Group mainly consists of
bank and other borrowings and equity attributable to
equity owners of the Company.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure
and shareholder returns, taking into consideration the
future capital requirements of the Group. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
issue new shares or return capital to shareholders. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the years ended 31 December 2018
and 2017.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 37. ¢WMI A
(c) Categories and fair value of financial ) ®MIBESERATE
instruments
The carrying amounts of each of the following N TR EL R EERSRABEYER
categories of financial assets and financial liabilities are BEEHHOT :

set out as follows:

2018 2017
—E-N\F ZE—+tF

HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FETT
Financial assets at FVPL BATEFABSZEREE 7,971 -

Financial assets at amortised costs BREEEMERELENEIE

under HKFRS 9: RBHERAIIRSRERE :
Available-for-sale financial assets FAESERE AT
under HKAS 39 P ESREE - 8,806
Loans and receivables under EAETERFEI9HIET
HKAS 39 B & EWFIE
Trade and other receivables B 5 RH M EWFRIE 456,149 338,183
Security deposit for loan from a RKEE=AZERZRES
third party = 3,602
Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITIFR 307,449 312,936
Bank balances and cash RITEHR AR 64,588 61,703
828,186 716,424
836,157 725,230

2018 2017
—E-—N\F —E—+tF

HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT

Financial liabilities at amortised costs:  IZE K AFIBE SR A& -

Trade and other payables B 5 REMERRIE 1,929,176 203,182
Current portion of bank and other RITREMBEEZ
borrowings BNERER 140,633 585,475
Non-current portion of bank and RITREMBEEZ
other borrowings JEBNEAER > 611,492 85,429
2,681,301 874,086
All financial instruments are carried at amounts not FMEcRTARMEEER -_ZT—N
materially different from their fair values as at 31 FER_ZE—+F+_A=+—HZA
December 2018 and 2017. FEITEERER -

KBERRNERAERAD
2018 ;?ﬁ 1 87
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—F— N\GF+_A=+—HIFE

38. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following presents the assets and liabilities measured at
fair value or required to disclose their fair value in these
financial statements on a recurring basis across the three
levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair
Value Measurement, with the fair value measurement
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the entire measurement. The levels of inputs
are defined as follows:

. Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly;

. Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

a) Assets and liabilities measured at fair value

2018

Assets measured at fair BAVENEZEE
value

Unlisted investment fund ~ JELFHIREES
(note 21) (FzE21)

Level 1

E—&

HK$'000
FERx

38. ATEIE

AT 25REBMBHREERNE 135 [AF
EFffE2] MAEATEER 2 =ZERAE D
BATEASHARRSENELENZEVE
BEABEEQATEZEEREE  AVER
ENEEBEREANYEMEFENSBEAZK
R AR B 8 A BUE » 8 A SR 2 AR E M
T

e FAERSN :NFERHLAEE
ARBHERAEERRERARMS 2
WECREHAE),

e FBoH:KRFE-ABEBIKREIN A
ERRHEBRZEERRER AR
N

s FA(REMR) : BEXKABEBHAZ
TRIBSEEE -

a) RAVEIFEZEERAE
—E-NF

Total

et

HK$'000
FET

Level 3
E=4
HK$'000
FET

Level 2
-t 1}
HK$'000
FET

7,971 7,971

There was no assets or liabilities was measured at fair
value as at 31 December 2017. During the year ended
31 December 2018 and 2017, there were no transfers
between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements,
and no transfers into and out of level 3 fair value
measurements.
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZF— N\F+-_A=+—HIFE

39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS/BANKING FACILITIES

Details of pledged assets and the banking facilities granted
to the Group are summarised as follows:

39. EEEA RITHE

AR R T AR RO A S
mT

2018 2017

—E-NF —TE—+F

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FHET

Total banking facilities granted (note 1) ERHRITRE LT (M) 415,626 382,627

Total utilised banking facilities (note 2) EBARITRE 8% (MFE2) 365,632 363,391
Note 1: izt

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had obtained several banking
facilities amounted to HK$415,626,000 (2017: HK$382,627,000) of which:

(i) HK$Nil (2017: HK$10,000,000) are cross guaranteed among certain
subsidiaries of the Group and secured by pledged bank deposit as
shown in note 24(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

(i) RMB500,000,000 (approximately HK$56,935,000) (2017: HK$60,040,000)
are guaranteed by Jiangsu Dafeng and secured by prepaid lease
payments as shown in note 17 to consolidated financial statements.

(iif) RMB300,000,000 (approximately HK$341,610,000) (2017: HK$312,587,000)
is secured by pledged bank deposit as shown in note 24(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

(iv) RMB315,000,000 (approximately HK$17,081,000 (2017: nil) is secured by
properties owned by spouse of a director of Qianhai Mingtian as shown
in note 27(d) to the consolidated financial statements.)

Note 2:

As at 31 December 2017, the utilised banking facilities amounted to
HK$363,391,000, being bank guarantees of HK$370,000 (out of HK$10,000,000
facilities) issued by bankers which were cross guaranteed among certain
subsidiaries of the Group and RMB42,000,000 and US$40,000,00 (together
equivalent to HK$363,021,000) were for bank loan disclosed in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2018, the utilised banking facilities amounted to
HK$365,632,000, which comprised bills payables of RMB 282,115,000 (equivalent
to HK$321,244,000) included in trade and bills payables issued by a bank, bank
overdraft of RMB4,981,000 (equivalent to HK$5,672,000) disclosed in note 24
and bank loan of RMB34,000,000 (equivalent to HK$38,716,000) disclosed in
note 27(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

REMEHEK NREBIS A E415626008 (= F
—+%F : 382,627,000 7T) 2B THRITEE - He -

(i) T T (ZZF—-£4 ¢ 10,000,000 7T ) AAER
ETHBARMZIXER  WAGRAVERE
P 5E 24(a) FT R EARIRERITIF SR IR -

(ii) A R #50,000,000 7t ( #756,935,000% ) (=&
—+4F : 60,040,000 7T) T ER A LR « WA
4R e M REAR M 17 FUR AN TR E R SRR -

(i) AM 300,000,000 7T (47341,610,000%7T) (=F
—-+t4F : 312,587,000 7T ) LAR & B I TR 2R I 5
24(a) TR E AT IRTTIFRAEIR A -

(ivy A R#®15,000,0007t(4717,081,000%8 ) (=&
—tF &) UERE B RERM T 27(d) TR ADE
AX—BESZEBATEA Y EERAT -

BfizE2 -

RZT—+F+_A=+—8 BEHARTREA
363,391,0005% 7T + £ b 370,000 7T (£ 10,000,000 7T
FEEPRR) ARITARERTER - $RAKEET
M EARMZRXXER: 5 ARMH420000007T &
40,000,000 2% 7T (& 248 & 7 363,021,000 7 7T ) {E4R & B
MEIRKM 27 AR IRITE AR -

R-ZE—NE+_A=+—A CHARTHES
365,6326,000 8 Tt AE SEMNHIBEBRENRE - 81
8817 BT 3 B A = R A R %28,115,000T (18 & 7
321,244,000 7 )« M E24FT W BRITE T AR
4,981,000 7T (FAE 7 5,672,00038 7T ) RAR A B R KM 5T
27@FT# BRITE K - B AREES3,400,000 7T (48 E R
38,716,000/ 7T) °
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

190

40. 71 B BAFSAR L R

THE COMPANY
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries BN B AT 14 8 17,050
Current assets RBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESREE - 8,806
Prepayments B IR 202 270
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG B 409,711 128,877
Consideration receivable on disposal FtH & — R B A Bz
of interests in a subsidiary JEIRAE - 4,250
Cash at bank RITIRS 542 8,780
410,455 150,983
Assets held for sale BHIEHEEE 4,150 -
Total current assets mENEERE 414,605 150,983
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accrual HEmEMRIENESER 5,029 7,778
Net current assets RBEEZFRE 409,576 143,205
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRAHERS 409,584 160,255
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Unlisted secured bonds FETHIEFES 392,657 -
NET ASSETS BEERE 16,927 160,255
Capital and reserves BARR#E
Share capital &N 29 12,880 12,880
Reserves i 40(a) 4,047 147,375
TOTAL EQUITY ERBE 16,927 160,255

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 22 March 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Tao Ying Miao Zhibin
My & B35
Director Director
EE EF

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF  40. &~ RIBT IR TR (&)

THE COMPANY (Continued)

(@) Movements of the reserves (a) REESE
Share-based
Share  Contributed payment  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
PARRTD AR
Riv&EE  BRES® FREE 2R @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
T T T T T
(Note 31(a))  (Note 31(h))  (Note 31(g))
(HfEE31@)  (BHE31H)  (MHEE3N(G)
At 1 January 2017 R-E-tF-B-H 201,419 34,556 3063 (75,591) 163447
Loss and total comprehensive loss FRBERZABREE
for the year - - - (16,072) (16,072)
At 31 December 2017 R=Z2-t£+-ZA=t-A 201,419 34,556 3063 (91,663) 147,375
At 1 January 2018 RZE-NF-f-H 201,419 34,556 3,063 (91,663) 147,375
Effect on adoption of HKFRS 9 RWB AN BREENEIN
7e - - - 601 601
At 1 January 2018 as restated RZE-NE-F-H(BEF) 201,419 34,556 3,063 (91,062) 147,976
Loss and total comprehensive loss FRNEEREAERER
for the year - - - (143,929) (143,929)
At 31 December 2018 R-B-N\E+=A=t-H 201,419 34,556 3,063 (234,991) 4,047

REBMNIENBERAERAR 191
2018 3§




FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B E
RESULTS E 4
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
“B-N\g —T—+F TR —T-nF —T-@OF
HK$'000* HK$'000* HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FHET TET
Revenue Wezs 4,369,900 3,424,606 563,708 260,395 367,620
(Loss) Profit before taxation BE AT (B18) & F) (173,315) 5,629 (32,522 (30,371) (16,839)
Income tax expense s (695) (4,236) (4,572) (902) (1,738)
(Loss) Profit for the year ER (R %F (174,010) 1393 (37,094) (31,273) (18,577)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
—E-NEFE —ET—+F —T—RF —T—HF —TNEUF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FER TET FET TET TET
Total assets BERE 2,769,734 1,268,618 598,548 160,317 201,523
Total liabilities BIEHER (2,752,807)  (1,072,157) (434,934) (55,575) (69.813)
Total equity R iEER 16,927 196,461 163,614 104,742 131,710

* The above figures included both continuing operations and discontinued ~ * FRBTEERBLEEBRBREEES -
operations.
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